TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

‘ LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION
PROVISIOﬁS FOR THE DELIVERY OF LEGAL SERVICES
COMMITTEE-MEETING |
March 7, 1987
-9:05 a.m.
The Wéstin Canal Place
Terrace Room

100 Rue Iberville
New Orleans, Louisana

APPEARANCES

Basile J. Uddo, Chairman
LeaAnne Bernstein, Member
Lorain Miller, Member
Robert A. Valois, Member
~Hortencia Benavidez, Member
Claude G. Swafford, Member

Also Present:

Michael-B. Wallace

o COUNTY COURT REPORTERS, INC,
) o R |
™ : - Registered Professional Reporters

_ ‘_Er'e"u'::?;:u o . S _ . Certified Video Technicians

eporin g

" LEESBURG. VIRGINIA22075 ~  ~ WINCHESTER, VIRGINIA 22601 WARRENTON, VIRGINIA 22186
110 Market Street NE, - " 30 South Cameron Street : 51-Cuipeper Street
(703) 7778645 1 (703)667-0600 : (703) 347-2020 -

M rmbfrs National Shﬂrﬂwnd Reporiers Association sVirginia Shorthand prm'lrra Assm dution TomCAT Users Groug .
PROF!'S?IONAL REPORTING SINCE 1975 .

k Washmgton Metro 471-7400.
:IN: VIRGINIAC 111800 €0.CT RPR




HW‘lI’Hl il “ I J

Sl J ‘l\'“'l Ih F“J*I"‘“?I l I U“

S "J“{H"lﬂlt Wl b
ENERY T R

i 3 i h \m iy
"'H i
iﬁ

nh

|W

l {

il lj ,r : l\# i ].m'
o
I

N A i
f l| “Ihlllllil “|I|\| 1l
AR
I Wiy
il L A
'!I‘I"|“'l|"J Il
i ; il
!‘ \n ! I.EII
|[P \

! W

f____,=___h:__\_

i !h"mm



Ny

)
N "y

Y

L

g

I NDE X
Committee Aaenda Page
Vote 3
Approved ' 3
Presentations Page
Catlier ine LeFleur 3
Sylvia Drew-Ivie 10
. Robert Sable 15
Henry Freedman 27
Cordon Bornnyman 1804
Jan Scussel 130
Mary Trimble-Norris 135
Mark Morrow 140
Bettyy Walker—-Lanier 174
Joseph QOelkers : 181
David Looper 182
Robert Byrd 192
Hahley Wiltehire ' 199
Allan Rodgers 2048
Mary Burdick 218
lLouis Armstrong S ' 22l
William Whitehurst 237
Catherine LeFleur ' S 2ee
Sara Campbeil ) 313
Anna Smart 324
Phyvllis Hpollman . 332
Michael Leonard . : 338
Linda Catalano 343
Robert Mark 347
Rozemarie Williams 385

COUNTY COURT REPORTERS, INC.

Reptered Professional Reporters
Certied Video Techni ans

P m e Awan b 1w D N I R




10

11

12

13

14

15

16
17

18

it gives Uus an opperiunity that we don’t normally
have, to talk to people that we often just talk to aon
the phone.

And 1°d like to ask vyou all to please come back

and visit the individual programs in the state and

let: us show you what we have done and what we -

continue to do to serve clients.

If we can be of any help to you all during you
all’s visit, let us know. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN URDO: Thank you,

Catherine.

et me just take a couple of minutes to also
welcome everyone to New Orleans. Since this meeting
is being held here at my request because my wife is
pregnant and abou£ to deliver and I ceouldn’t leave
town, the corporation agreed to arrange its meeting
here and I°m happy to have everyone in New Orileans.

I had hoped the weather would hold out for you.
We had a beautiful week last week, but it looks like
we’re returning to the period of unceasing rain.
i hope mavyhe it does let up for those of vou who are
geing to be here for the weekend.

The .purpose of this meeting, in case there is
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any disagreement or uncertainty about the purpose of
this meeting, 1is-to give the publié the opportunity
to comment both generally and specifically on issues
dealing with funding of national and state support.

I think all of us know the history of this issue
and: T think everyone here knows that there was a
prior vote by the board suggesting that national and
state support funding be shifted from that line in
the budget to the fTield programs and that the funding
be achieved through a process of subgraﬁts whereby
national and state support units wDQ1d, in effect,
purchase their...would, in effect, have theilr
services purchased by a local program.

That 1is notrnecessarily the only proposal that

'you should be interested in or address vourself to,

because I asked Mr. Bayly to write the ietter that
announced this meeting and invitéd the public comment
generally encugh tp ask yaﬁ to be prepared to speak
to the issue of national anq state support funding in
a general sort of way.

That’s obvicusly one of the things that 1 hope
you’ll be prepared to address your comments to.

Also. I would invite, as I think you’ve been told by
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me 4 ifrl’ve talked to you or by other people who have
given some thought to this, that this would also be
an appropriate time for any proposals about
alternatives or suggestions.

I suspect that there will be a rather consistent
theme in the testimony that probably not much should
be rhanged and that’s fine, but if there is the
thought that some other proposals or some other
alternatives ought to go into the hopper %Dr
ronsideration, I think now is the time to do that.

This 1s a fact finding meeting. It’s an attempt
te try to gather as chh information as we can and
it’s an attempt to try té give the Board a basis for
making decisions in the future.

You’ll note that there is no agenda item calling
for a staff report. There is no stéff report. This
is preliminary fact finding, as far as I’m concerned
and there is not a given position on the point that
vou’re heing asked to respond to. That may bhappen,
but at this point it is a more geﬁeral fact finding
ingquiry.

I would ask evervone who speaks to follow a few

ground rules. One is to understand that we do have a
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number of peaple Qho waht to speak today and because_
of the schedules we’re going to try to move it along
as best we can without sacrificing the guality of the
input that we’re trying to gather.

Several of yvou have submitted written comments
and: many who aré noct here today have submitted
written comments so, what’s said at the microphone
todays won’t be the extent of the comments that will
be considered by the corporation, because so much
more has been submitted and 1 suspect more migﬁt be
submitted,

But, in your comments, I1°’d ask you to be concise
and direct and we’re sort of roughly going to try to
fDllow.five minutes per persan of direct testimony or
girect addre=zs to the Committee, but keeping it to
five minutes, because I'm hoping that we will have
any exchange and discussion or dialogue with as maﬁy
people who are willﬁmg to engage in that as possible.
S0, we want to leave enough time for questions.

I’d ask you to be prepared for guestions in the
sense that 1 think the members of my subcommittes and
the members of the Board who are here, have

questions, have things that they want to ask you. 1
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know that the spirit of the exchange will be
spirited, but respectful and on the appropriate
level, but I want you to be prepared for precise and
vigorous Questioning.

I meany the point of being here todey is to have
that kind of exchange so we can ask the kind of
questicons that we don’t always get the opportunity to
ask and to give vou an aoppartunity to respond to
those gquestions.

Su, I°m hoping that there will be a spirited and
productive exchange on the number of items that are
going to come up.

I guess that is about all I wanted to say at
this point, Having said that, I would ask accoarding
to our revised agenda, the panel for national support
to please come to the table; That’s Allan Rodgers,
Louls Armstrong and Mary Burdick.

MR. VALOIS: That’s state
support.

CHAIRMAN LIDDD: Oh, I’m sorry.
I'm sarry. That’s not who we want first, then. The
agenda had you first, but I think by agreement among

the audience is that the National Support Panel is
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supposed to go first. I'm sorry. That’s Mr. Sable
Henry Freedman and Sylvia Drew-lvie.

This was done by agreement of the audience. I
mearts, I’m not hopping over someone that wanted teo go
first. Mr. Rodgers, were you consulted about this
change?

MR. RODBGERS: I have no view
on that.

MR. VALDIS: Maybe we can
éend this matter to some supporﬁ center.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: The floor 1is
YOUrS. _

MRS. DREW~IVIE: Good mﬁrning.
Professor Uddo and members of the Ccmmittee, I’m
Sylvia Drew—Ivie, Director of thé National Health Law
Program and.I will briefly describe what support
centers do and why the present system is a cost
effective, leveraged way to serve large numbers of
eligible clients.

Bob Sables Director of the National Consumer Law
Cen%er will review the history of support fqr the
pregsent system and the practical unworkability of the

privatization proposal.
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Henry Freedman, Director of the Center for
Sccial Welfare Policy and Law will share 1éssons he’s
learned in 21 vears of service at the Welfare Law
Center and how privatization would affect his service
to clients.

We ask that you allow us to each make ocur five-—
minute presentations before we take vour guestions.

CHAIRMAN UDDG: And I will ask
the Board to please respect that reguest.

MRS. DREW-IVIE: The national
suppoart center system provides two indispensable
services, specialization and access to expertise,

Clients cannot be professionally represented
without an ongoing source of specialized knowledge in
such public benefits programs and entitlement
programs that we deal with.

Familiarity with statutes. regulations governing
these complex programs, recent changes in the léw,
up—te-date infoermation on court decislions, agency
actions aftffecting poor people are not luxuries, but
the minimum that isrnecessary to protect the rights
of clients.

Some of our centers specialize in special
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11
population groups, such as seniors, youth; migrants,
indians. Some specialize in subject areas, such as
housing, consumer welfare or health.

We have made this specialized knowledge
accessible by creation of central offices which
prmﬁuce or collect, then disseminate work which
otherwise would be needlessly created or resear;hed
aover and cver again by individual field prdgram or
private attorneys.

The centers are, therefore, a critical element
in the provisiaon of high quality, efficient and cost
effective legal services,

The center staff help local LSC and private

,attorneys handling LSL cases, ranging from brief

telephone advite to presentation of memos, analysis
and assistence of pleadings and briefs, to co-
rounseling of cases in court and before
administrative agencies and legislative forums.

David Bryson’s submission on behalf of a housing
law program 1s an excellent in-depth description of
all of those services provided by the centers.

The centers produce expert materials in the form

of maruals, newsletters, articles, model briefs and
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maitlings in specialty areas. The involvement by the
vast majority of our centers in esach of tgese
functions, strengthens the gquality of our work in all
of these functions. That is, litigation strengthens
the manuals. The manuals develop...help with our
traﬁnihg and the training strengthens our networking
among experts in the various specialties within the
field.

We keep specialists in touch with cﬁé another
through our trainings and mailings and centralize and
preserve much of the data given to us by the field
through cur clearinghouse review articles,

Dur'staffé are made ub of highly experienced
attarneys supported by unigue library resources
collected over many, many years.

I want to share with you an example of the work
of the Health Law Program which illustrates the way
the support system works best.

End Help was founded in 1969 by the Office of
Econamic Opportunity. DOne of our first attornevs was
Mariliyn Rose. Before coming to End Help, Marilyn had
been Chief of the Health Civil Rights Branch of the

Department of Health, Education and Welfare,
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In that capacity she discovered an entitlement
to health care access under the Hill Burton Act which
has been dormant fcr the 20 years-of the statute’s
existence. She urged the Department of HEW to
enforce the opbligations of hospitals built with
fedgral funﬂs to allow such uncompensated care to
people unable to pay.

The Department ignored her urgings. Larry
Silver, the first bhead of the Health Law Program
asked Marilyn to join the staff of the National
Health bLaw Program. Within five months, Marilyn
published two articles in which she set forth the
premise and supporting argumgnts that a hospital
constructed, modernized or expanded under federal
Hil1l Burton funds had statutory and contractual
opbligations not to deny services to persons wﬁo could
not afford to pav.

Jeff Schwartz, an attorney at that time right
here in New Orieans, was megnwhile representing a
group of tenants concerning housing law violations.
Two of hie Plaintiffs kept missing appointments and
meetings. Upon exploration he discovered the women

were late or absent because they took their children
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for medical attention. Whenever they did they ended
up spending most of the day going from one hospital
emergency or ocutpatient clinic to another in search
of care.

Access tp care became a recognizable problem,
but: Jeff and the other New Orleans legal assistance
attorneys had no experience litigating health issues.
The severity of the access problems his clients were
presenting to hih prompted Jéeff to attend.an End Help
training conference in Chicago.

Jeff met Marilyn Rose who was training orn Hill
HBurton issues and he discavered that she was
presenting a way that he could assist his existing
clients with a prﬁblem they were experiencing with
access to care.

Suit was filed and as a result of that piece of
litigations Cook Bioxner regulations were promulgated
for the first time, articulating the rights of Hill
Burton beneficiaries to hospital access,

End Help, thereaftter, wrote for the
clearinghouse review in its own newsletter, trained,
using the pleadings that had been develaped in the

decision in the Copk case and in a short period of
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time, Hill Burton beneficiaries were being protected
by legal services léwyers all over the country.
Dozens of suits and administrative éamplaints were
filed protecting their herétofore unprotected
interests in that entitlement.

Testimony was solicited from the End Help statf
by Congress as it reviewed the Hill Bufton program
antd as a result of that testimonvys regulations were
changed in 1974 and again in 1979,

Gordon Bonnyman, a Nashville legal services
attorney worked with the National Health Law Program
in litigation on behalf of his clients, resulting in
a decision that, not only could present rights of
Hill Button beneficiaries be protected; but the cld
chligations of these hospitals could be reccuped
going back to 1973.

Todays End Help works with over 300 local legal
service attorneys in fhe Hill Burton area.
Clearinghouse has just published our most recent
manual orn Hill Burton, which I°m asking Michaél
Leonard to send you all coples éf and 1t 15 one of
the most frequently requested areas of trainihg By

local programs on behalf of their clients.
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Millipns of dollars of free care have been
secured on behalf of these beneficiaries. Without a
stable support health program wilth commitment to
specialization and dissemination of information and
the commitment of talentad.field attorneys like Jeff
Schwartz or Gordon Bonnyman, the Hill Burton program
would still be a dead letter today.

Each of the 17 services has the same type of
history to share Qith you. These great cﬁntributiﬂns
to client protection are histories of which we are
very proud. We invite vou to become part of our
history by preserving the ihstitutioné which have
made such high guality services to field attorneys
and clients available.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Thank yous
Syivia.

MR. SABLE: My mname is Bob
Sable. I’m the Director Df.thE National Consumer Law
Center 1n Boston, I’ve addressed the Board before in
particular about the general wprk of the national
support centers and the work of my center and to some

extent have discussed some of these issuss with you
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previously.

Sylvia has explained and I have tried to explain
in my earlier presentations why we think that
rnational support, as it 1g presently structured is,
to use the term that she and I both like, a highly
cost effective, leveraged way to get high quality
legal services to a large number of eligible clients.

Fipld attorneys and field programs where the
immediate recipients of most cur services have
repeatedly.agreed with tﬁis assessment and indicated
their support.

In 1982, Mr. Dumas, who at that time was a Board
member, instructed the staff te perform a
confidential survey of program directors and program
chairmen, asking them, would they prefer to get the
money that was given toc national support through
their ocwn programs or would they prefer that the
money went to the national support programs.

In that vyear, =a particqlarly signifticant vear
because 1t was riqht after a 25 percent funding cut,
app%oximately 85 pércent of the respondents said that
they would prefer that the money_stayed with national

support.
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After that,s the corporation hired the National
Opinion Research Center to do a scientific study of
support needs. I’m sure many of you have reviewed
that aiready. Some of the key findings were that 94
percent of project directors, speaking on behalf of
the;r programs, B7 percent of field attorneys and 58
percent of legal services paralegals had received
assistance from national support centers during the
period under review; from ‘82 toc the summér ’B3.

This percentage is for project directors,
incidentallys who had received assistance from state
support, waé similarly high. Not only were thé
centers widely used, but those who used them reported
the services to be good. B%.? percent of the program
directors, 90.3 percent of the staff attorneys, 81
percent of the paralegals and 835 percent of the
adjudicatory attorneys who used national support,
gave it the highest satisfaction rating that was on
the survey.

More recently, this staff put out a survey
asking about utilization of state and...or national
support and a high lével of utilization was reported.

When this Board veted to zero fund the national
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and state support centers, the Project Advisory
Groupsy which is the representétive group of, I think,
approximately three-quarters of the field programs,
passed a unanimous resolution in support of the
present structure in urging yvou tec reverse your
decgsion.

Because of this support, others who are
concerned about legai services in the American Bar
Association, Bar Leaders for the Preservation of
Legal Services, have supported the prese%t system
and, I think as a result of all of that, the fangress
rejected the privatization notion and mandated a -line
ifem funding for national and support centers.

So, when we turn to more directly answer the
questions about the desirability and affects of the
proposal, 1 think perhaps,; the prime'reason for
favoring the present system is that no one wants it
to change. Neither the field, nor the centers, nor
the Congress.

Now, among the reascons that they don’t want
pri&atization and why we don’t want 1t are these,.

First of all, we think 1t will result in fewer

support services than are needed.
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Secgndly: the services will be more expensive
than they are now.

Thirds the allocation of the services will not
be as effective.

Fourtht, some needed, but guote. unprofitable
services may be eliminated altogether. We think the
private bar may well be cut off from a substantial
amount of support that they can now get and we think
it would be an administrative nightmare, ét best and,
movre likely, will prove tp be totally unworkable.

Let me try, in the very short time ] have, to
explain why we think that those effects...why we
think those effects will result,

The first 1°d address is what’s known as the
free rider problem. Congress, I fhink, has long
recognized that it’s not always the case that a
series pf individual decisions will nécessarily
result in the optimum goods or services beihg'
provided.

And this ise so when you have something which
they call a public good. That i1s something which is,
once produced, DtthS can take advantage of. And

these pecople talking advantage of it are cslled, in
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the economic jargon, the free riders.

We put aut manuals. We put out pleadings. We
establish a case in one area which helps someone in
another arga. We write a clearinghouse article.

Now, 1t°s guite peossible for others to benefit
from those things and in the context of choosing
whether to pay for support, there is a very strong
and understandable temptation to say, wel}, I’11 take
a chance that.l won’t need that_service this time and
1’11 benefit from someone else getting it.

Len Geodman in the presentation that he has made
to you earlier has set ocut in more detail the
economic theory behind that in his letter to you of
April 11th, 1985. |

I have here a Wall Street Journal article, which

I would like to just hand ocut and urge vou to read
later at vour leisure.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: We’ll pass
that out and you can preserve your precious time.

MR. SABLE: And this describes
an experiment performed by an economics professar in
which students are given the opportunity to choose in

which it was clear that thére was one aptimal, that
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it everyone made one choice, the optimal amount of
servicess or in this case, money, would be given to
all. But there was a temptation to think that if
everyone else went alongs, but you cheated and tried
to just act on your own more narrow benefit, that you
cowld come out ahead. And the result was
consistently that overall, everyone came ocut worse.

And this is fhe analogy to the free rider
problem. A loecal program under a lot of other very
legitimate pressuré% will be tempted to put their
resources elsewhere and the result is that they will
not get the suppart services that they would agree,
up froﬁt, was optimum for them and was optimum for
everyone else.

And so, I think that this i1s a very seriocus
problem with this proposaly but it’s not the
only...it is far from the only problem.

The cost for the services will necessarily bhe
higher. We now spend. in my own program and in every
cther program, viftually 100 percent of our money
ﬁr0§iding iegal services or support for legal
sprvices for poor people.

We just got through our asudit. DOur legal
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services fund balance this year will be $13. That is
to say we’ve spent EVefy penny but %13 of the funds
that we were given for legal services.

In a situation in which we facted uncertainty,
where we didn’t know what our contract was going to
be, who was going to contract with us, we would
necessarily havé to set aside some reserves for that
uncertainty.

We would also have to price our goods...our services
higher to take part of the risk that some folks might
rnot sign up and, therefore, we’d have to collect
enough money from the others to cover that
difference.

We would also heve to market Dur.services. We’d
have to spend a lot of time going out te the field
and advertising and other things which don’t help the
clients directly, but simply would help us get ocur
share of whatever that market i1s out there.

And finally,: we would have enormous,s immencse
contracting costs as we kept track of each orne of
these 300 contracts and when an attorney calls us up
from Missiséippi or New Orleans or somewhere and

wants to knows you knows I°ve got a case tomorrow.
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My client’s car has just been repossessed and they’ve
raised a novel argument that 1’ve never heard; my
answer will not bes, well, let me run up to the
library and check or let me tell you about this case
last yvear. My guestion will be, well, do you have a
contract? How many hours have you done on that
contract? Let me check with our business office to
make sure you’ve got enough time left. It would just
bhe immensely, immensely costly.

In addition to thiss another feason that
national support centers and field programs, for that
matter, are able to leverage and get more help is
because we are charitable arganizations Qorkiﬁg on .
behalf of poor people. And, as a resﬁlt, we can
attract other charitable funds.

My cénters for instance, in the last couple
vears has gotten two foundation granta. Grants that
epecifically help us help leocal programs on major
litigation that they were involved in.

If wae were simply another legal comnsulting firm,
we Qould have no ability, as 1 see it, to get these
icinds of funds and there would be fewer, less legsal

services going to local programs, even it we were
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getting every pernnmy of the Legal Services money that
we're getting now.

We think, also. that small programs will
particulariy suffer hecause they will have smaller
budgets and vet, often and frequently. they’re the
ones who need more work and, iﬁ any event, big cases
don’t necessarily end up in big programs.

There’s a major second mortgage cempany 1in
Virginia which has gone under a couple years égm. We
are involved in an immense piece of litigation
protecting the rights of about 5,000 low income
homeowners. in the State of Virginia.

Now, we have poured an enormeus amount of
litigation resources into that rcase. .Resourcesa
incideﬁtally, which were not available from the
private attorneys, but both of us have tried...that
iss the local Virginia programs and purselves, have
tried very hard to get private attorneys involved 1in
this case.

Now, supposing they had a contract and that
contract was for %$4,000 worth of services. What are
they to do and what are we to do when the %4,000 of

seryices are up? They’ve got 40 named clients and a
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whole bunch of other clients all over the state that
are involved in this mammoth piece of litigation for
which they do not have the resources, wilthout some
sort of central hacking and expertise.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: I’m going to
have to ask you to summarize, Bob, please.

MR. SABLE: Well, let me
summarize by making three quick points.

I think also we will only provide profitable
services in profitable areas. For inatance; why
write a clearinghouse article when no one 1s going to
pay for it. In the leng run we’re going to lose the
staff which is one of cur key...we’re going to lose
the type of staff that we have now. fhat_is, staff
devoted to spending long hours on legal services.

People who want to be consultants and get into
marketing and hope to make some money will come to
us. People who want to focus on legal services and
not worry abpout marketing and that sort of thing are
going to go to fTield programs and we’re going to lose
a lgt pf flexibility.

And finally, I would make the point, that in

this context, where you'have a2 limited number of
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pravid&fs, it’s not at all clear that a market signal
of less money is going to improve things. If people
are not getting good services from my center and we
get fewer contracts, we don’t have the capital or
anything else that make our services better. nor can
they go out %fo some other consumer law center.

What’s gping to happen i1s we’re just going to
cut back our services more and there’s go}ng to be
Wor se Consumer'services,.even though the signal
people were trying to send us was, they wanted
better consumer services.

So in short, I think yqu’ve.got a system that
people like. I would urge yvou not to fix semething
that isn’t broken.

CHAIRMAN WUDDG: Henrys I'm
going to ask you to try to be a little bit mere
concise because we’re running a little bit over what
i'd like to...

MR. SABLE: Sorry.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: That’s aokay.

MR. FREEDMAN: Okay. I will

try to do my best. I’m Henry Freedman, Director of

the Central and Social Welfare Policy and Law and 1
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wanted to begin with some lessons I think we’ve
lgarned over the.El years of histofy of the center
and then turn to same examples ot what privatization
might mean in providing support services.

We were established in 1268 with private funding
as a demonstration project to see 1T constitutional
and statutory legal principals, which have long been
applied in other areas of the law, could be used to
address legal problems of public assistance
applicants and recipients. _

The dgmonstration project was an enormous
“UCrCcess. Foor people represented by center
attorneys, legal services aftnrneys and others won
major victeries in court and in negotiations with
agencies on a hest of issues.

This history summarized in the June, 1981 Legal

Bervices Corporation document called Legal Services

Lorporation Funding of National Bupport Centers, A

Cost Effective Approach teo the Delivery of Buality
Legal SHervices to the Poor. This document presents a
tho;mugh and cogent analysis of the critical role of
nationél support in effective client representation

whichs I hope you will consider tarefully in yvour
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deliberation.

We have }earned much from our history. 0One
early lesson was the critical need for
gpecialization, because of the incredible complexity
of the law in the area in which we work. And had 1
more time, I would read you some wonderful guotations
from judges about how complex our area of law is.

Bﬁt I would note that often it’s not even wﬁat
comes Uup in court. It’s the subregulatory material.
The mimeographed material. The loose-leaf materials
that agencies keep over the years that’s totally
inaccessible to any legal researcher in any legal
libra;y in the country. Material that may be 20 ar
30 or even 40 years old, which we have been able to
gather, to sort ocut and to categorize cver gur vears
of practice.

And that brings me to the second critical
lesson. The importance of developing an
institutional presence and commitment staffed.with

many years of experience in welfare law and legal

services. A collection of historical documents, as 1

just described.

These institutional strengths could not have
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come asbout without a long term commitment to federal
legal services funding.

The third lessan is that while the need for
support is certain and enduring, az Bob has
mentioneds. the identity of local programs that will
need assistance on individual matters and the extent
of that assistance they will need,; cannot be
predicted. but on a day-to-day basis.

The issue before this Committee, ! submit, is
whether this valuable resource. the natiocnal support
centers, carefully developed over the past 20 vears,
with a proud record of service to legal services
clients and their unpredictable support needs, 135 to
be destroyed in a careless, 111 plannéd experiment.

An attempt to require the national suppert
centers to rely entirely upon selling products to
indigent clients and financia]lylstrapped local legal
services nffices iss 1 submit, whether by intention
or inadvertent, a sure plan for the elimination of
national support centers, not only as we know them
todéy, but in any form whatsoever.

If I could pause for a moment to disagree with

what Bob said. He saild that under a system of
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privatization we would attract staff that is
interested in being consuitants. I would submit that
anyane interested in being consultants would not want
to come to work for a firm that’s trying to market
its services in this kind of & selling environment.

But in any event, you’ve heard ahd will hear
fraom many witnesces abput these preoblems and you’ve
received so many statements over the past years and
have included more, including the wonderful
statements on the National Housing Law Project. that
I thought it might be helpful in my few minutes to
give some examples of the kinds of support we give
and to ask you to imagine how our services would be
provided 1if we- had to deal'by subgrant with each
field program and whether that world is what your
vision of legal services ocught to be.

Example one, wvaluable documents. A few years
agos lawyers from Westchester Légal Services were
representing clients and they prevailed before the
United States Supreme Court in a claim that they had
been wrongfully denied emergency assistance under the
Federal Social Security Act.

We provided these attorneys both advice and a
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substantial amount of historical agency méteria} that
was scattered through cur files that was critical,
absolutely critical to them in preparing their
briefs.

We were pleased to provide this assistance and
were gratified that they succeeded in the Supreme
Court on behalf of their clients.

A similar situationrarDSE in Iowa. A legal
services lawyer was representing an AFC family...RAFDC
family denied benefits because the state was applying
the lump sum income rule to a family in which the
step parent, who was net a membér of the assistance
unit, had received a lump sum income.

The federal and state agencies said federal law
required thisiresult. We kmew,rhow9ver, of
unpublished legislative histery which demonstrated
that the federal agency, itself, when it proposed the
fact to the Congress two years before had told
Congress the law would not apply in such
circumstances. But this does not appear anywhere in
the published legislative history.

This was a blockbuster piece of evidence. Awe

provided it to the local legal services lawyer., When
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he introduced it in the case the federal and state
agencies folded and agreed to settle the suit and,
indeeds the federal agency changed its policy
nationwide.

Obviously, this was a valuable piece of paper
that we had obtained as a result of ocur ongoing
institutional responsibility in the area.

What 1f we had to rely on subgrant ihcnme? How
would we have responded to these two reguests? First
we would have to deterhine whetherrthe lawyer seeking
the help on behalf of the client worked for a program
that had entered intoc a subgrant and then we would
have to determine if the subgrant covered this
particular type of service.

And they might not have realized the vyear
hefore, year and a half before when they were making
decisions about the subgrants that they would have
this kind of litigation and might need this kind of
help or that they were going to the Supreme Court or
would have a difficult interpretative question.

Under that model, if we were to supply
financially, we would have to refuse to provide them

that assistance unless we got paid and, I would say,

COUNTY COURT REPORTERS. INC.

Registered Professional Reporters
Certified Video Technicians




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

34

in this case that that wauld be ocutragegus. |

But éuppose the program Sayé, okays we’ll pavy.
How muth money do we...we’ve got what will Qin their
case., They could not get these documents anywhere
2lase, at least in the time needed. We have a
monopoly. Should be charge monopoly prices? Should
we sgueeze the legal services program and perhaps
even their clients for everything we can? Is that a
rational way to provide legal services to £he poof?

Example two. A local program shares our advice
with another program. From time to time we give
advice and information to a lawyer in one program who
pasées it.on tp a iawyer in another program who has a
similar problem. And that second law?er wins., Now,
we're delighted when we find out about that,. but that
is naow, |

Under the subgrant system, we would be putraged.
What do we do about this free rider? Should we
demand that the second lawyer, the.free rider.,
compensate us for the henefit which his client
recéived? Should we claim that our intellectual
property had been stolen or should we sue the first

legal services lawyer to whom we had given the
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assistance. After all[_he gave away ocur valuable
work product.

And that raises the gquestion under the subgrant
system of whether our advice to the first attorney
belongs to that attorney or to us. Should we
copyright advice? Perhaps copyright law doesn’t
cover the situation. Should we have a subgrant
provision including a promise to keep gur advice
confidential or perhape a sublicensing agreement in
which the first attorney would agreé that if he or
she passes 1t on to anyone eise, we will receive a
royalty payment. And then, how do we keep track of
all of fhis? And what is the benefit to legal
services clients of such a system?

Example three. Last fall we received an urgent
call from a legal services lawyer in West Virginia.
The Welfare Deparitment was closihg down almost all
operations so that the staff could be diverted to
unannounced home visits to the entire case log for a
morth,.

Clients believed they would be deprived of
important rights and were threatened with passible

loss of income.
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I spe Professor Uddo looking at his watch, so 1
will spare you the rest of the facts of the case.
They went to court overnight and won a settlement
baseds I think in substantial part, upon the
assistance. We gave that program a substantial
allpcation of our time during the next two weeks, won
a settlement in which the state aéreed to a series of
protections thét would satisfy the clients concern.
We were delighted again to give this assistance and
to be o% such help to clients in that state.

But what 1if we were under a subgrant system.
First we’d have to go through the whole routine. Did
they have a subgrant? Did they have time? What if
we found out that they only had three hours of time
remaining? Would we give them warning at the
beginning that we could only give three hours of help

and after that they were on their own? Or do we

suggest they go back to their projector director or

te the Beard ang get some more meneys fast. Or
perhaps they =should go to a foundation and try to
raige money overnight to pay for our services. Or is
the suggestion that we should be giving cur services

pro bono?
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Example four, advice to a state support center.
In sum, we can help state support centers, but
they’re dependent upon grants...subgrants presumably
from local programs. So now we have two generations
of subgrants. From leoceal proérams to.state support
to national support to the local programsy to be
figuring out exactly what national suppprt the state
asyupport centers should be buying with their contract
as opposed to what the local programs will be doing
directly.

I’ve given these examples to try to focus your
thoughts upon the destructive effect of reguiring
subgrants for all support services. The effect on
the relationship between support providers, the legal
serviceé lawyers, paralegals and clients and the
inhibition on the free flow of ideas, advice and
information that would occur if privatization should
be realized.

But 1t cammot be realized far the problems I’ve

alluded to and far all the other reasons discussed in

painstaking detall on other testimony which vou have
received pver the past two years.

The diversion of resources to marketing and
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bookkeeping, the problem gf negetiating these
contracts I’ve just referred to, the incentive for
free riding, privatization in sums; will net work and
I urge you to put the idea to rest.

There i1s one issue that Mr, Bavly raised in his
letter which 1 realized we have not ta;ked to., that.
of consolidation of.national support.

That has been discussed in such detail by
support centers and 1 refer you to, for example, to

the detaliled statements on consclidation which all

centers have submitted in 1983, at the insistence of

the LSC Board, as a condition of receiving our 1983
funding. I believe we addressed all the relevant
issues then and nothing new, tokmy knowledge, has
been ratsed.

Bob Sable also provided testimony on this point

to the Board in 1985 and the written testimony you

are ncw receiving contains more. And if there are
guestions that arise that have not been addressed,
please let us know and we will attempt to respond.
Thank you.
CHAIRMAN UDDO: Thank you, Mr.

Freaedman.
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I have a couple of guestions to get things

started and then 1711 go to the other Committee

'members angd the Beard members generally.

Bob, vou talked about the prior studies and in
particular the NORC study and one of my problems with
prior studies is that I’m not éure that they would
pass muster in scientific studies. I mean, they tend
to be surveyé that ask for something close to
anecdotal reaction. Do vou use national support
centers? Have you used national support centers?

Are ypu satisfied with the national support center?

Correct me if I’°m wrong, but I don’t know of any
studies that have actually evaluated the frequency of
use in terms of looking at actual hard data., Files
ar something that woulg indicate haw many times a
particular support center was used. Something that’s
not as subject to memory or vagué memories about how
often they were used.

I mean, 1s there tﬁat kind of hard data?

MR. SABLE: Well, you're
correct 1n your characterization of the NORD study.
It was scientific, but scientific study of opinions

and recollections and not a study of actual case

¢
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Tiles.

Az the...I mean, I cah’t speak for the other
cénters. 1 know the monlitors in our center,
particularly in the last monitoring visits, Chris
Rosak will testify an endless amount of time going
through our particular files,; the requests we get
from the field and the responses to them, so that I
think a let of that data, vyes:s 15 available within
the files of the corporation, even though there are
many public data that‘spells that out now.,

CHAIRMAN UDDO: In what form
do you retain that data? 1 mean, 1s it Cétegorizea
as phone inguiries, more...

MR. SABLE: Well, the
corporation keeps changing the rules on us a&s to how
to categorize 1t and there i1s no overall reqgquired,
uniforﬁ system. In my Qun center, every call or
letter that comes in 1s...there is a slip, & piece of
papers which records that, records the subject matter
ar records who the questioner was.

After that, the record keeping varies depending
on the nature of the response. We do not keep a

detailed time recerd of each response and if 1t°s a
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phone responses which freguently many of them are,
there is freguently little or no documentation other
than phone response.

In other cases, there are voluminous files with
lengthy correspondence going on over a period of
vears.

- CHAIRMAN UDDD: But there’s a
resistance to timekeeping, as I understand it and I
guess my guestion iss wouldn’t that be the best
_EVidence of the commitment of the ;uppcrt centers to
particular problems that they deal with, I mean, is
there a way‘now to determine that you supported same
éomplex litigation that’s 150 hours.

MR. SABLE: Neil, there
is...again, I can’t speak for the other centers. Our
center does have very accurate recordse and we can
show you what percentage of our};.ahd I think again,
Chris Rosak perhaps, could confirm some of this...!I
can tell, not in front of me, but I can tell vyou
precisely what percentage and approximately, given
time and difficulties, how many L5C dollars went into
general service requests, how many went into

litigationy, how much time we spent on clearinghouse
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articiea, how mﬁch time we spent on manuals and so0
forth and, I assume most centers in some sense or
another can give you & pretty detalled breakdown of
where your money, our moneys the taxpayers money
goes.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Let me
ask..,.Henry, let me ask you a guestion. You talked
about the incredible complexity of some of the
matters that you deal with. That’s often an argument
that’s made for the national support centers and I’m
sure that there’s justification for that praise, but
can you give me some examples &f what’s been
categorized as incredibiy complex and why you use the
phrase that certain iﬂfbrmatiOﬁ would be inaccesgible
ta research?

| I mean, you khow, I°m from a iaw school context
and I°ve generally heen of the opinion that there’s
nothing inaccessible to a research, that anyone who
undertakes a legal research preject has an obligation
to exhaustwtheir avenues s that‘nothing is
inaccessible. And I°m a little bit troubled by that.

MR. FREEDMAN: Okay. Let me

take both parts of the complexity. First I...perhaps
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saome of you will appregiate it if I start by saying
that the nation’é federal welfare laws‘are drafted by
the same Longressional committees that write the
Internal Revenue Code. And they use the same

approach, which 1s to take advantage of any possible

cross referencing that might be possible so that only

those who are particularly alert and familiar with

the entire code will know exactly what it is that has

“been done at any paerticular time. A provisiaon of

one sectlon may be silently repealed in aﬁothef, that
one might not be aware of and so forth.

In addition, the issues are similar to those of
income tax. What is income? What is accountable
income? What is to be disregarded? What iz an
asset?

Questions of that sort often left without
definition, but left to agency officials to decide,
The problem is complicated further in the...program
by the fact that 1t 1s a joint federal/state program.
Sgme policies set at the federal level and some at
the state level and there are often inconsistencies
between those policies, which are not caught even by

the officials, themselves.
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And that gets ?D the guestion of the
accessibility. The kinds of materials we have, for
example, are £hat...well, for several years during
the 19270’s, for example, the Department of Health,
Education and Welfare maintained a series of policy
interpretation questions which is a system for.
collecting the inguiries that have been received from
the states about the policy questions and the
résponses that the regional and central offices of
HEW had given.

And they set up this system for their purpose
and far the state’s purposes to be able to have some
access to all the kinds of policy that previouaiy Was
contained in a letter just between heédquarters in
one state and was unknown to the 49 other state
agencies.

These so-called PI0’s were maintained for
several years and then abandoned. [ agree that a
legal researcher working on a matter. would want to
have access to this material.

Some of it is now totally out-of-date, but some
if it is the latest agéncy interpretation on a

particular matter of policy.
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Now, I would. submit that the typical legal

services lawyer, the typical private lawyer daonating
éervices pro bono and the typical law clinic attorney
ar student would not even know that these documents
exist, .

: If they wera.to find out that they exists they
would either have to locate someone at the state

agency who had maintained these materials which are

now eight or nine years old, because this was stopped

somewhere around ’78 or ’79 as I recall, or get to a

federal office...one of the regional offices or the
main office in Washington and get someone to bring
this material forward and let.them examine it.

It is possibie. It is possible that the people

" would find this material. Prcbébly the best...one

route is the Freedom of Information request. I guess,
to try to root it out.

Thaf, indeed, 1s how we, over the years, havé
been able to obtain much of this material. As we
begin to work on a particular issue or find out

something exists, we’ll ask for all the materials

.guppnfting it and things eof that sort and begin to

develop this kind of material.

COUNTY COURT REPORTERS. INC.

Registered Professional Reporters
Certified Video Technicians




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

46
But I would not be very encouraged 1f 1 were
looking into these questions in 1987 and I had to
reiy on the Freesdom of Information request from the
agency to locate this material for me.

CHAIRMAN UDDRO: Is that the
samk sort of material you were referving to when you
spoke about the case where you knew about unpublished
iegiglative histary?

MR. FREEDMAN: No, the
legislative history comes from having to monitor on
an ongoing basis, legislation and there is much,

material that will be submitted, for example, by the

‘federal'égency which never gets into the

Congressional record or hearing reprihtB ar things of
that =26rt, which is pertinent, as in the example I
gave and you aonly get that by following the
legisiation as things develop.

MR. SABLE: I was just going
to add in my own fields, 1 think we probably have less
material which isn’t gquilite as inaccéssible as what
Hen}y is talking about, but it’s just a question of
inefficiency.

There’s an 1ssue in Fuel Assistance grants as to
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whether a state can turn back . unspent moﬁey if it’s
been litigated in térms of whether they’ve done the
proper outreach or not.

Arnd 1 don’t doubt that a determined researcher
at your university or in a law Tirm over a period of
three or four weeks could find the cases, contgct the
attornéys, get the settlements, get the briefs, get
the pleadingss put together the legislative history
df the Fuel Assistance Act. But it would take them, .
I think literallys two or three weeks;

Jur managing attorney in the Washington office
could provide it to you in a 20 minute phone call,
plus a lot of infermafional, anecdotal information
and analysis that he’s done which isn’t available
anywhere sglse.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Wheat
percentage of the work that national support centers
dﬁ would involve that kind of material as opposed to
material that’s more readily accessible and more
mundare. ..

MR. SABLE: Well, like I say,
I dan’t know, but in my own area, a lot of ocur

questions are concerning state credit laws and
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federal credit laws and the interrelationship betwsen
state and federal credit laws.

Those materials are accessible to any wide range
of people, but we have pulled them together, we have
analyzed them: we’ve set them put and we gee the
day-to-day poor people’s problems. And the point on
those problems is both the high level of analysis and
of efficiency. We can answer those gquestians in ten
minutes instead of a field éttorney or a private
attorney having to spend bours or weeks on the same
issue.

Why do it 100 times when we can do it once,
oreserve it and zap it out to the next person.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Let me ask
Henry thens because your situation seems a little bit
different. What percentage of what your center does
involves this highly or relevantly inaccessible
information as compared with things that would be
more readily available?

MR. FREEDMAN: 0One reasan it’é

harﬂ to answer that in numerical terms is that 1

would say that if you added up the different

elementsy 1t comes to more.fhan 100 percent. And the
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reasan is that alternate...

CHAiRMAN HDDD: More than 1007

MR, FREEDMAN: More than 100
percent. And the reason 1s that we get a great deal
of that material in the course of our work on
material that is also more accessible. And let me
explain.

As we’re working with attorneys around the
cauntry or litigating on matters of poli:?, we are
providing material to thém that they have...they are
oftern providing to us the materials that are
developing in their litigation, much of which may
include that the state enters into the filles a letter

it received from the HHS regional office a year and a

 half befere saying that the state’s pelicy was

correct.

The court’s decision...or the pleadings in that
case, for example, may be available through the
clearihghouse, but what we have donesy in the tourse
of working on material that is otherwise publicly
inaccessible, is to add to our files of agency
material, Qith the result of what we are able to do

very often, is then provide to people and say, well,

COUNTY COURT REPORTERS. INC.

Registered Professional Reporiers
Certified Video Technicians




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

50
here is what two other states were told by HHS and
they happen to.be different from what Qour state is
being told and that’s because different regional
offices were at work and things of that sort.

But to try to, yvou know, to answer what
percentage of our time...I don’t really know how to
answér. To get some feel for it I would say 20
percent or something like that. I mean, it’s just a
monitorings collecting function that’s a very
important part of our work, but it always...it’s
almost always in the course of other assistance that
we’re providiﬁb.

CHAIRMAN UDDD: All right, let
me just ask one %inal gquestion and then ask each of
yvau to respond to it aﬁd it’s one of those kinds of
guestions that is on & lot of people’s minds and the
answer will be, 1 gquess, in some sense predictable,
but I would like & very Candid reaction to thils.

How do you and how do you think most national
support centers characterize their goal? Is the
fundamental objective of a national support center
intense suppert for direct delivery or do vou

legitimately congider your role as more issue
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oriented? More directed towards something other than

support in discreet, direct delivery problems?

MR. SABLE: 1 have trouble
answering the question. Our goal is the best...

CHAIRMAN UDDO: I’m not going
tc go with ﬁy gquestions there if you have trouble
angwering it.

MR. SABLE: ...and highest
quality legal services. It’s necessarilyrisgue
oriented. We are, by definitien, an issue oriented
program, but even within that context, when we see a

consistent problem with usury laws, we try to develop

a solution which will assist people with the problems

they’re having with usury laws.

1¥ we see a consistent problem with
repossessions we try to develop an answér for those
things. I think that’s what any attorney does.
Tries to solve the problems of the clients and that’s
what we do, toco and that’s what our. goal ig.

The distinction between issues and helping
cliente is rnot one that 1 completely grasp.

_CHAIRMAN UDDPO: Would you

think that your emphasis is movre on legislation than
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on suppart in specific cases?

MR. SABLE: Well, I mean,
numerically we spend a Qery small ampunt of time on
legislation ahd virtually no LSC money on
legislation,_but contrasting legislation with cases
is something again that I don’t completely
understand. Some of our clients want a 5ig victory
about a very complicated wrinkle in the usury law. I
won’t get into the details of it and then legislation
was proposed to overturn that case.

Now, I mean, that’s part of their problem, part
of their issue and we would get involved in that
legislation, just as we got involved in the
litigation. We're helping clients with their problem
using the legal tools.

CHATIRMAN UDDO: Sylvia?

MRS. DREW-IVIE: The National
Health Law Program spends most of its time answering
requests for assistance from the field. One of our
frustrations as suppert center attorneys is that a

greét deal of the assistance we put ocut there we

never get anything back on.

We get the calls,. we get letters, we prpvide the
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assigtance. We don’t know i&ﬂmost cases whether the
information was useful in winning the case for
the...or settling the mater with the administrative
agencys but we have remained committed.over the years
to continuing that as our central type of service to
the: field. That and the training and manual
development, because we Teel that this is the primary

way that we can help clients get access to health

Care.

And, vou know, that is not an issue orientation,
That is a service orientation. We have had fTights
with our Board of Directors, some of wham wanted us
to be much more of an impact litigation focused
program than we, in fact, are.

But the field has said to us in priority

settings over and over again, the main function, the

Cmain wse of the National Health Law Program is being

there when we need you, sending us materials when we
need them and answering Dur_questions without our
having to research all these issues.

S0, 1 don’t think there’s any question that we
are support orienteds rather fhan issue oriented, as

I understand the guestion you posed.
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CHAIRMAN UDDO: Henry?

MR. FREEDMAN: 1 think there’s
no gquesgtion that the overwhelming amount of time that
we're spending is to what evervybody would call
classic support. I think it has to be recognized
that in any of the areas that we’re working in, there
are recurring problems that clients have all over the
country and 1f vou refuse to identify each issue as
bheing no more than that individual client’s issus,
you're geing to miss a lot in understanding what’s
going on ahd how problems can be addressed through
legal analysis and representation, |

Ard 1 also have to second with what Bob has said
in terms of legislative matters generéily. A very
small part of our budget gees into 1t, but I think it
has to be recognized that when one goes to court and
the judge says there is nothing I can do. This is
the result cdmmanded by the law, thaﬁ the only way
the client seek redress at that point i1s to seesk some
change in the law.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Ordinarily 1
would ask my subcommittee members for guestions next,

but I know Leafnne has to leave early and I did
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promise her I would givé her a chance ﬁo ask some
guestions.

Do vou have somes Lealnne, that you want to ask
them now?

MRS. BERNSTEINS Let me just
say that I’ve got some documents...some of the
materials that were ﬁrcvided.by both the state and
national support and I kind of lumped them because [
do have to go back to my children.

The background has been useful, I think, in
giving us the cantext of the role of the court and
the history ﬁf the corporation. I have some
additiornal memos regarding the developmen% af it that
we're not included or referenced in fhe.;.the content
of those memos was not included or referenced in any
of the material that I saw prior to the meeting.

I would simply ask the Committee’s leave to have
them entered into the vrecord and provided to other
Hoard members. I only have one copy with me and I'm
going to hand them to Maric and let him see that that
gets done so everyone will have the benefit of that
material.

The other thing that goes along with that,
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though iss I am...the one consistent thihg that I’ve
heard each of you say 1ss, in s many words i1s;s don’t
fix something that isn’t broken.

Welly, I'ma little bit interested 1n some
analysis on your part as to how you believe that
national support had evolved from 1964 or ’65, ?ou
know, when it was began in the 0OED Program. In other
words, what have you done in your individual progrem?
You knows in 1975 we made a conscious decision to
begin a brief bank within our program. In 1782,
because of duplication that we were aware of, we
decided to eliminate that.

I don’t see those kinds of analyses in terms of
the self-evaluation coming forward in any of this and
the reason that I°m a little bit concerned about it,
is obviously technology and communication have so
much changed the practice of law generally, that
support functions, saying don’t fix something that
isn’t broken, seems to me to be missing the whole
concept of improvement and 1f 1t°s not broken, then
what have yvou done to make sure it still relevant?
Aand I guess that’s the question I'm... -

MR, SABLE: Well, it’s an
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exceilent guestion, In the context of a five-minute
presentation, it’s a little bit difficult for me to
gg through the history of how our center has evolved
and changed both in response to changes in field
programss changes in the law: changes in technology
andny I assume, in some senses that vou don’t want me
to give that presentation right now...

MRS, BERNSTEIN: Na, I....

MR. SABLE: ...but let me just
state as a generality that we are a far different
program than we were in 192469 when we started and then
in 1974 when 1 joined the program. We are evolving.
We are changing as any dynamic institution is and I
think we’re changing in the facts that vau’ve
discussed and a whole host of others. We’re
different. In some ways we’re much better than we
were and in some ways, particularly given the
restraints an cur resources, we’'re not as good as we
were five vears égo because we don’t have the
resources that we had five years ago.

I'm éorry-if, by having to defend a proposal, I

intended to say...by saving itt’s not broke that it

is, therefore, fixed in stone right now. This is the
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wWay ;t was 1in ‘&4, this 15 the way it is rnow and this
is the way it shaould be at the turn of the century.

I dén’t mean that angd if ypou’d like, at =some point we

ran discuss in some detail about my center or any

others what changes we have made and hope'fo make.
MRS, BERNSTEIN: Well, I guess

what I’m really asking is, 1s from the...and I

realize the constraints on time and I’°m appreciative
, p

of Professor Uddogs indulging me today by letting me
ask these questioﬁs.

I would just ask that egauh of the natlonal
suppart centers, because you are aware that they come
under, at times, evaluation from the word go and I
think that one thing that we’re missihg, though, in
terms of really éeeing whether or npot this is
something‘that is still a viable place to expend
resources, we have to look at how those entities have
changed, not simply say. well, since théy were funded
last year and nobody really complained too much about
them, we ought té continue and I would just ask each
of &he national support centers, or 1f you can do it
on an individual basiz 1t would be the best, to

show what kind of changes have taken place, when you
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computerizeds what you have in 1387 that you didn’t
have in 1%272. Tﬁe coordination of centers 1n 1976,
(VA énce it was inherited fram OEQ, there was a
combination of centers that happened at that time.

You say that in 1983 you responded to the
corporation’s request about coovrdination and overlap
and soc forth, -I guess 1°d also be concerned what
went into the decisions that, you knows vyour
positions on those.

And 1 realize that this is a lengthy guestion,
but hecauge the issue of state...of a national
support entity is something that seems to be, at
least in a spacial sense, seems to be furthest
removed from the direct delivery of services.

I think that to some extent, the burden of
persuasion rests with you in this sense. 50, I just
ask for a little bit mofe...

MR. SABLE: You know, I mean,
I obvigusly don’t quite agree with you about the
burden of persuasion, but we’'d be happy to provide
vou information about how ocur centers have evelved
and changed over the vears.

MR. BERNSTEIN: Professor
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Uddo, while you were cut of the room, I asked Lee to
gi?e some background materials, just memos and
actually, a part of i1t is some sections of the House
Investigative Report that was done in March of 1279
on legal services generally. Just to be provided to
the: Board and entered intoc the record as part of the
discussions since this is bkasically an intake day.

CHAIRMAN WUDDO: That’s right,
fine. Do you have any other guestions?

MRS. BERNSTEIN: No, that’s
fine. I understand him.

CHAIRMAN UDDG: Let me ask my
Subcommittes members. Mrs. Miller, do you have any
aquestions?

MR5. MILLER: Just one. Do vou
feel that the present support structure is the best
structure or would other forms be more effective?

Arny of you?

MRS. DREW-IVIE: Do we feel
that this i1s the best possible structure?

MRS, MILLER: Ves.

MRS, DREW-IVIE: 1 don’t think

that any structure system has achieved perfection in
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legal services and there are probably ways that each
of our centers and all of our ﬁenters could improve
what we do. But I do think that the system that we
have now has‘been tested over time, has been reviewed
many times by the field and by clients who are using
the’ service and 1 think there is very widespresad
sétisfaction with the system as 1t presently exists.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Mr. VYaloig?

MR. VALOIS: Mr. Free&man, are
vou currentlys in your roles still answering
guestions from the field?

MR. FREEDMAN: You’re‘saying
mes personally? |

- MR. VALOIS: VYes, sir.

MR.- FREEDMAN: Dcocasionally.’
I711 fill in often when others are not availabie.

MR. VALOIS: When’s the last
time vou personally answered a question rom the
field?

MR. FREEDMAN: It was within
the last month. If you’re going to ask me what 1t
wass I don’t recall.

MR. VALDIS: Wells that’s my
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next question. What’s the last guestion you do
recall?

MR. FREEDMAN: Well, I dag
remember a very interesting guestion this past summer
from a private attorney in North Dakota who was
working in a...it was either an adjudicatory or pro
bona project up there and he had a welfare case and
was Struggling‘with %he fact that his clients had
relied upon a representation that was incorrect and
there was substantial bernefits associated Qith the
guidéline and he had a hearing in, I think, a week
and a half.

This...of estoppel, which has cgme up & number
aof times in recent vears and we have done an
extensive memorandum of law and have gathered the
case material that existed in the welfare...l was
able to get that ocut and discussed the case with him
and fTigure out where things stood and get that
material out to him in the mail that afternoon. for
which he was very grateful.

MR. VALOIS: Was this a kind
of federal guestion or a state law guestion?

'MR. FREEDMAN: State law
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questian.

MR. VALOIS: And wouldn’t you
agree with me that the question of equitable estoppel
inAthe State of North Dakota probably woula be
discussed at some west law index or some state law
publication in North Carolifa thaet’s caelled Strong’s
Index?

MR . FREEDMAN:‘ I’m sure that
it would be. And I°m sure that a welfare
admiﬁistrative fair hearing is discussed very iittle,
if at all.

MR. VQLOfS: Are there
aﬁyf..aside from that guestion which sounds to me
like purely a state law quastion,.are.there...could
you.kind of categorize for me what statgtes make up
the majority of time spent by you or your
:Drganizatiwn giving advice? What federal statutes?
Start with those.

MR. FREEDMAN:. Okay, the
federal statutes. The most time is taken up by Title
44 of the Social Security fActy which is the AFDC
statute.

MR. VALOIS: What percent of
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vour resodrces in time or money or both would you say
are spent delivéring answers to the field on that?

MR. FREEDMAN: 70 percent.

MR. VALOIS: Is there any
national reporter system reporting on AFDC or Title
4/ pf Social Security?

MR. FREEDMAN: well,.to the
extent cases are published, they would appear in the

Federai Reporter, Federal Supplement and every now

and then in the Suypreme Court Reporter.

MR; VALDIS: Is there not
a...doesn’t the CCH or Matthew Bender or BNA or
somebody like that have a Social Security reporter?

‘MR. FREEDMAN: A number of
publishers in recent‘years have become publishing
Sprial Security reporters that are focused upon
Social Becurity disability programs. That is
entirely different from the Aid to Families of
Dependent Children Program.

MR. VALOIS: You’re saying
thefe is no national publication on AFDC?

MR, FREEDMAN: That’s correct.

MR, VALOIS: What about the
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octher 30 percent o% your time?

MR. FREEDMAN: Well, I...this
is not an analwysis that I have done hefore, so this
iz obviously wvery rough...

MR. VYALDIS: I understand.

MR, FREEDMAN: ...but I'm
trying to give vou, you kndw, a sense.

T°d say 20 to 25 percent on Title 16 of the
Special Security Act, which is the Supplemental
Security Income program: the 551 programs the welfare
program for aid to the blind and disabled.

) MR. VALOIS: Does the Social
Securgty Administration, itself, put ocut any
publicatiens on reports. Do they maké their official
reports available?

| MR. FREEDMAN: Well, you see,

they don’t make the decisions. Their decisions in
the AFDLC programs are rendered at the state level.
They do issue several Social Security rulings which
i= a coilectioﬁ of court decisions and policy
statements of theirs with regard to the Social
Security, the Title 2, DABDI program and S51 that has

ro effects on AFDC.
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MR. VALDIS: Thank you. Miss
Ivie, can I ask some of those same questions of you?
Are you still involved in a day-by-day handling
questimns.from the field?

MRS. DREW-IVIE: Yes, I am.

MR. VALOIS: What percent of
vour time does that take up?

MRS. DREW-IVIE: Well, I'm on
Medicaid rotation and so every third week I take
intake on Medicaid in our office and what that means
is generally I am asking the attorneys for
intormation and discussing the facts that they give
to me with others in the office who are primary
Medicald specialists and getting back to the person
who'’s called.

MR. VALDIS: Do any of the

other recipients of cur funds on something other than

a purely locel level, have a...purport to have any
expertise in Medicaid?

MRS. DREW-IVIE: There are
ver%, very few people in the private sector, if
that’s your ...

MR. VALOISE: No. Anybody else
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that receives our funds.

MRS. DREW-IVIE: You mean
local legal services attorneys?

MR. VALOIS: No, I mean
national support centers of any type or...

MRS. DREW~IVIE: Yes.

MR. VALOIS: ...5tate support
centers that...

MRS, DREW-IVIE: Vés. The
Senior Citizens Law Center deals in Medicaid issues
as they pertain to nursing home eligibility.

MR. VALOIS: Do vou deal with
those issuess too? Nursing Homes?

MRS. DREW~IVIE: No. The
Senior Citizens Law Center generally takes care of
those issues as they arise.

MR. VALDIS: Yours. are more on
individual claimant guestions?

MRS. DREW~IVIE: Yes. OQOur
services are directed te eligibility and services
that are available aend understanding the programs in
all the difterent states. Senior Citizen has just

limited itself to that issue of eligibility in
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getting into nursing homes.

MR. VALOIS: Do any of your
gquestions come directly from clients or are they from
attorneys representing clients?

. MRS. DREW-IVIE: We get some
guestions directly from clients, but wé always refer
them to the logal legal service program when we get
those calls.

MR. VALOIS: You told me that
one week out of every three you get the pleasure of
doing medical rotation, which I take it that’s an all
day, éll week job? |

MRS. DREW-IVIE: VYes, yes.

MR. VALDIS: And what do you
do the cther-two weeks?

MRS, DREW-IVIE: I work on
other issues that I’m responsible for in the program
substantively, which include Hill Burton community
service and civil rights in the health context. And
the rest of my time 1s taken up with administration
af éhe program,

MR. VALOIS: Give me an

example of a legal lssue involving civil rights in
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the health context.

MRS. DREW-IVIE: There are
problems, for-example, such as discrimination against
non~English speaking patients in services bheing
rendered in Hill Burtmh hospitals. For example,
theré is an overlap of Hill Burton community service
regquirement and nondiscrimination reguirements where
janitors are being called in and asked to transiate a
obstetrical problem that a Spanish speakiﬁg'patient
presents. There is no one on staff who speaks
Spanish at a professional level. And that’s been the
sub ject of a number of administrative complaints and
lawsuits.

MR. VALOIS: How do you
solve...how do you address that partigular problem
which is fairly discreet that you have just...l mean,
what books do you pull down and take a look at?

MRS5. DREW-IVIE: Well, what 1
wouwld do in that situation 1s share. with the
individual what the.statutory and regulatory handles
are in dealing with the problem and send them copies
of decisional 1aw in the area if they didn’t have it

or administrative complaint decisions, which is more
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their local offices.

MR. VALOIS: Let me ask yéu
the came sort aof questions I asked Mr. Freedman.
there any national health law reporters which you
subscribe to, to start with?

MRS. DREW-IVIE: VYes.

MR, VALOIS: Yes., Who #uts
those out?

MRS. DREW-IVIE: CCH has a
Medicare and Medicaid guide which is a very useful
service. Not all the progréms have it. It’s an
exbensive service and it’s difficult to use.

MR. VALOIS: When you say
expensive, how much per year? I get a lot of CCH

sprvices in my office and I°m curicus about...

MRG. DREW-IVIE: Yes, I think

it’s $800. I°m not certain of that.
MR. VALDOIS: That wouldn’t

shock me. I spend more money with CCH than that.

MRS. DREW-IVIE: There is 1o

suth service available on Hill Burton issues or on

civil rights issues in a health context.
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MR, VALGIS: Hill Burton
decisions ultimately are reported in Fed Sup or Fed
Secand or =zomethings aren’t théy?
MRS, DREN~iVIE: Yes, but the
agministrative decisions are not, fraom HHS or HEW.
MR, VALOIS: Do you obtain the
administration decisions?
MRS, DREW-IVIE: Yes,.
MR. VALOIS: How do you get
them?
MRS. DREW-IVIE: Freedom of
Information reguests.
MR. VALO1S: Do they publish
anything? Does the HHES, itself, publish anything?
MRS. DREW~IVIE: No, they
don”t.
MR. VALDIS: Are their
decisions put out to be published?
MRS. DREW~IVIE: No.
MR. VALDIS:- They don’t put
the5 out on a desk or anything? Nothing at all?
MRS. DREW-IVIE: No, they

don’t.

COUNTY COQURT REPORTERS. INC.

Registered Professional Reporters
Certificd Video Technicians




10
N
12
13

14

16
17
18
19
20

21

23

7E

MR. VALDIS: I would pass for
the moment.

MRS. SWAFFORD: I’m not on
yvour Committes, but I’d like to ask a question.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: That exhausts
the Subcommittee.

MRS. SWAFFORD: Very good. I
have a guestion. |

Looking through the program director?, I rotice
that eéch of you represent a center that has a
Washingten office.

MR. SABLE: Yes, ma’am.
MRS. SWAFFORD: And that is
what my guestion will be about.

I guess, first of all, I’°d like to know from
each one of you approximately what percentage of your
budget would be devoted to the expense of that
Washington office.

Start with you, Bob. Mr. Sable.

MR. SABLE: Right, thank vou.

I'm afraid I’m not going to be able to give you
the answer except in...well, let me see.

In terms of our LSC budget,. 1t’s...
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MR5. SWAFFDORD: I711 tell you
this...what is the éize of vyour staff?

MR. SABLE: Right, 1’11 give
it to you. We have 12 professional staff of whom two
are in Washington so,liﬁ some rough sense, two-
twelfths of our overall program is...

MRE. SWAFFORD: Well, that

gives me an idea.

MR. SABLE: ... funded.
However, the bulk of that 1s not funded by L8C, it’s
funded by other sources. So that the LSC component
is less and praportionately less, That is
proportionately more of our non-L5C money goes into
aur Washington pffice than goes into our Boston
office.

MRS. DREW-IVIE: We have two
attorneys in the Washington office out of seven and I
would say probably & guarter of our budget goes to
the suppert of that.

MR. FREEDMAN: VYes, we have
ju5£ over three full time eguivalent professional
astaff in our Washingteon office and just over five

full time eguivalent in the New Yark office, although
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I would say agains that the allocation of opur L3C

budget iz much higher proportionately in the New York

office.

MRS . SWAFFORD: Why do vou
feel that vou need a presence in Washington?

MR. SABLE: A lot of our work
concerns federal pfograms that are administered in
Washington before federal agencies and alsoc, to same
extent, before the Congress.

Right mow our primary focus of our Washington
cffice 1s the.FEderal Fuel Assistance Program and
the Federal Weatherization Program which is
administered by the Department Df Energy and Health
and Human Services. It is very helpful and very
important for our D.{. staff to be aﬁle to be in
contact with and to know people in those agencies, te
be able to develop formal and informal relationships
wilth them.

We also represent cliths before Congress and
again, the Congress i1s in Washington and it isn’i
practical to provide detalled representation when
vou're not physically situated in Washingtons D.C.

MRS . DREW-IVIE; In the health
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arenas the heart of evervything that governs access
for poor people is in legislation eand regulations,

We established the Washington office so that we could
have access to the‘administrative agency primarily
and secondarily to Congress where we were frequently
asked to testify and share information about access
preblems poor people were experiencing which were not
accessible either to the administrative agency or to
staffs on the Hill,

Just two weeks ago our Washington managing
attorney waé invited to a meeting by the
Administrator of the Health Care Financing
Administration, which sdministers all of Medicailid and
Medicare. He was taking & look at issues of concern
to consumers. He invited about 20 people to come tao
the meeting, including. cur managing attormney from the
Washington office.

Evervane else in the meeting spoke about
Medicare problems, because Medicare is really the
explosive issue today in the newspapers and in
Conéress and so forth and agr attorney was the only
person who spoke to the issues as poor people are

experiencing them in Medicaid.
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Had wé not had that presence theres we probably
would not have had an opportunity to give that input
based on all of the reguests that we’re receiving on
problems that Medicaid recipients across the country
are experiencing.

MR. FREEDMAN: For many years
after our office was founded in New Yark and when 1
came theres we were often asked why we were mnot In
Washington and should we not ocpen a washiﬁgtﬁn office
and we said we could cover what was happening in
Washingtaorn fine {from Néw York. There was the Eastern
shuttle. Amtrak was improving. If there was *
csaomathing going on down there that needed our
presence, we could geé down there,

As we fTound the hard way that that was just net
s0. The Congressional Committees when they mar% up
welfare legisiation don’t give necessarily long
notice and don’t reach out to people arocund the
country to tell theh when something is going to bg
happening. And we found that we were missing a lot
of the kind of important information that ] described
in that Iowa example, for example, a8 little while

ago.
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And we Tinally concluded and, admittedly
reluctantly at firsts because we were not eager to
set up a separate office, that we just had to be
there if.we are to do a responsible job for the legal
service programs arcund the country in being the
nat}onal experts and the repository of service on
welfare law.

There 1s so much that happens at the federal
level and it happens year after yéar and 1t happens
often, very quickly and without rnotice.

MRS. SWAFFORD: Now, let me

make a camment then. I wouldn’t disagree that your

‘ascsessment of where i1it’s happening is 1in Washington

and that’s where the laws are passeﬁ,'but then,
should we not change the name, rather than support
centers...and I had the opinion of what you all did
was to find complex law to support these iésues that
iocal lawyers could not find,.
Should we not change i§ to...are your activities

not more imnstigative than they are supportive?

MR. SABLE: No, I den’t think
s0. For instance,; in our area which is the federal

fuel assistances clients that we...well, clients all
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over‘the country, but especially in the colder areas
of the couﬁtry, have trouble heating their homes.

They want to know, are they entitled to federal
fuel assistance money? What happens when they’re
rejected? Can they get that money? Their
lawyers.,..they go to their lawvyers, their lawyers, in
turn, go to wus and want to know what the laws are,
what the rules are, what their state plan 15?7 Has
the state plan viclated the HES plan? Has HSS
violated the statute? Is a plan that has been
submitted going to serve their clients well?

These are some issues, areas and things that we
are responding to from the field, but can ornly
respond to, we think, most effectively from
Washingtons D.C.s because that is where the
information is, that’s where the éccess, that’=s where
the apinion makers are.

We are not sitting in Washington saying. oh,
here’s something interEEting. I bet poor people
would be a lot better off if we went up to the Hill
and straightened this 1ssue out.

We are getting calls every day from legal

services lawyers who are presentirg client’s problems
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to usy some of which we can resolve best or assist
them in resolving best by people located in
Washington.

MRS. SWAFFORD: That’s all I°m
going to ask right rnow. I do have one comment tq
make to Bob’s guestion about Social Security law.

Quite a body of law is growing up in Social
Security. Matthew Bender has an excellent set of
Social Secgrity books that I got five years ago for
$140 and keep up for %100 a year. That’s mmfe my
speed of what I can spend on a library and 1...but,
vou know, there are things available, not just
through support centers because...

MR. VALOIB: Our library is of
great interest to me. We maintain the largest
private library in the City of Raleigh and the
largest private law library...private being Dutside
the Supreme Court and Court of Appeals library. UWe
have a full time librarian from Massachusetts who has

a Masters in Library Science and the amount of money

‘that we spend on the library i1s absoclutely

incredible, including west law..,

MRS. SWAFFORD: wWell, anyway,
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that;s just a little bit of informatien that 1 wanted
to get in the record, that there 1s same other law
avallable.
| CHQI?MQN upDg: ™Mr. Wallace?
MR. WALLACE: Mr. Chairman,

I’ve got three questions I’ve managed to bpil them

down to and they may be the main three guestions I’ve

got all day. 1f people want to be forewarned, this
is what I'm interested iﬁ.

And Mr.‘Sable, I will compliment vyou, because [
think vou’ve touched on all of them in your speech.
I think you hit what scemed to me to be the main
issues, so [’11 direct these to you, but anvbody else’
that wants to jump in is free to do =so.

I appreciate the fact that if we go over to a
subgrant system you will have to do a great deal of
marketing. You will have to see what i1t is your
custohers want and you will have to arrange your
agreements with them fo a certain extent.

However, as 1 understand the data we have on
yaur programs youw do that already to a substantial
extent. Your program receives a lot of mdney from

non—i.5C sgurces. 1 see Miss Ivie’s has received
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somewhat less and Mr. Freedman somewhat less than
that, if 1 can read these numbers right.

So, vyou’re in the marketing business right now.
You have to négotiate with people, you have to make
them happy, vyou have to watch out to make sure you’re
doipg what they want vou to do.

Why is it sg much more difficult for you to take
the marketing expertise you’ve already developed and
adapt it to dealing with local proegrams arcund the
country?

MR. SABLE: Well, first of
all, in the private contracts that aur office ddes
get, they’re nowhere comparable to £he types for the
broad range of services that we provide to legal
services. Particularly, goverﬁment agency ar a
nanprafit group that wants a particular problem
solved. They don’t lock tc wus as & general source of
expertise or assistance so that the complexity aﬁd
the praoblems in the marketihg and so forth are simply
naot there.

Sécondly, those services are more expensive than
the legal services services. Legal services'gets a

lot more for its buck than our private.,..if you want
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to £all it private...clients, than our non-LSC
contracting people do. We have to...and it’s not my
favorite occupation, but I mean, we sit around and
say, welly, if we’re going to get that contract we’re
probably going to have to bid on five contracts and
it's goimg'to take us so much time and so we’ve got
to get enough money to cover not only the cost of
that contract, but the cost of the unsuccessful bids
for the other five contracte.and 1t we’rg‘going to
gét that contract we reélly ouqﬁt to do this and
that, so we get cur name known and somebody has got
to pay for that, toao and all that gets cranked back
into the cost of those services.

fnd we’re not too good at it and sametimes we’ve
lost a lot of money on these contracts, but 1 mean,
if we were good at 1t, the point would be that it
would be a lot more expensive.

We get our L5C grant every year and we sit dGWH
and say, %b?S?OOO or whatever we get, I forget...it’s
a little less than that, actually...how can we get
the most out of that dollar to legal services and we
don’t bhave to sit around and spend the time and crank

up the cast the way we do with cur private cantracts.
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MR. WALLACE: Itlis moy e

expensivg, but aren’t you more responsive? [ mean,
there is a cost in being responsive. We understand
that. But when vou make that effort and when vou run
atter those contracts vou get them if pepple are sure
and: absolutely sure they’re getting what it is they
want, I mean, there is a trade-off between expense
and response, isn’t’ there?

MR. SABLE: Well, I think
that from all the fTeedback we gety; and we do
cbviously spend some time in...we don’t think of it
as marketing, but in effect, it is marketing our LSC
services, as well...and I think_that we can do 1t a
lot easier and achieve a high level of acceptability
at a much lower price and we can devote among our
servicess services that involve...that would
otherwise involve us in the next free rider problems
as to who would ever pay for them.

MR. WALLACE: This is my
seﬁond questicn.
Last fall or last summer when we had originally
plarnmed to do this, we sent out a draft model

subgrant agreement on the programs. And 1 sat down
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watchword was keep it simple. ‘

Nows we may have missed a lot of complexities in
that model draft that we sent out, but the guestion
I’ve got for all of you is; what’s wrong with 1t?
Thep, can 1t be changed,; because what we tried to do
was to get rid of this marketing problem to the
greatest extent we could. Let’s have a model
subgrant, keep 1t simple and then approve.it it vyou
come back in\that form.

MR. SABLE: I have not
reviewed that form for some time. My recocllection is
that 1t didn’t evenrbegin to answer moét of the

guestions. I mean, to some extent it addressed some

questions. That 1s. there is going to be 300

‘separate pieces of paper which we’re going to have to

enter into and which programs are going to enter into
and which L5C 1s going teo have to enter into and
which are all going to be'shifted around.

But it didn’t even begin tc answer the questiohs
of what kind of services we’'re going to provide and
under what circumstances and to what extent and to

how we’re going to deal with sort of third party
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=ervices, secondary services, clearinghouse. It’s
just, I mean, 1t’s just a piece of paper which said,
we’ll give vou some services for some moneys but it
didn’t even address most of the issues. And I think
Miss Ivie...perhapé I should defer to her...

MR. WALLACE: Please.

MR. SABLE: .. -5t you a
detalled response to 1t.

MR. WALLACE: Miss Ivie?

MRS. DREW-IVIE: Mr. Wallace,
we sent a letter to Clifford Crook on September 26th
sutlining our problems with the model farm. We were
not invited to comment on it, but we did submit
camments, nevertheless.

MR. WALLACE: I thought we
sent 1t put to evervbody. Did we not invite comments
when we sent it out?

MRS. DREW-IVIE: The national
support centers.were not invited to. comment on it.

MR. WALLACE: Did it oniy go

to the...

MRS. DREW-IVIE: To the field.

MR. WALLACE: Okay. Well,
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that was abviously a flaw on cur part. I apologize
for that. I thought we’d asked for comments from
evervbody.

MRS. DREW-IVIE: Well;: we
submitted them anyway...

) MR. WALLACE: I’m glad vyou
did.

MRS. DREW-IVIE: »..1in that
letter. THE main problem I think that we addresseg
was that we don’t éee the issue as a matter of the
éorrect form or the simplest form, but a flawed idea
af how to bes% get support services that are needed
to the fTield. And we just think the idea of having
them buy these %er&ices by subgrants is unwarkable. -

| MR. WALLACE: Let me just say
that if, you know. 1if you just want te attack the
idea on first principals, that’s fine. But you come
in here and tell us it’s practicalfy unworkahle. it
5éem5 to me we heed tg go a step bevond first
principals and get us some...

MR. SABLE: We did.

MRS. DREW-IVIE: We did.

MR. SABLE: And alsos 1 mean.
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I must say, that I think there’s guite a bit of
written material that this Board has received from us
over the past two years discussing the unworkability
in many, many aspects. So, I think even if it was
not addressed in entirety in response to these forms,
I do submit that it has been submitfed.

MR. WALLACE: Third question
arnd then 1’11 pass, Mr. Chairman.

I understand the free rider problem gquite well.
I’m not quite the free market expert that our Board
Chairman iss but I have some basic grasp of economics
and I understand when you put cut a book that that
book is out there and anybody with a Xerox machine
can free ride to his heart’s content.

But beyond that, what other free rider problems
have.you gat? When you represent somebody in a
lawsuit...when 1 represent somebody in a lawsuit, I
charge by the hour and get paid for 1t. And somebedy
may go down to the courthouse and read my pleadings
and that’s one of those external economies you can’t
qgife grasp all the time, but tell me what your‘free
rider problem 1s.

MR. SABLE: Let me give vou
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one example and I think Henry and the others can quE
you others.

In the fuel assistance area, this hasn’t been as
much a proablem in the last couple vears, but earlier
we had this situation in which programs...in which
eligible clients were not receiving fuel
assistance...these are not, I should state, these are
not entitlement programs. Ydu get a certain amount
of money and they spend it and, 1 mean, those who
get, get and those who don’t get, don’t get.

MR, WALLACE: Yes.

MR. SABLE: But we were having
a problem 1n certain states where the states were
handing the money back saying, well, the heating
season is over, we didn’t spend 1t and in those same
states we were having eligible clients coming to the
pffige and saying, I can’t pay my fuel bills, the
lawyer would say, well, what about fuel assistance?
Dhs, I didn’t get that. I applied and I was rejected.
They toid me.the program had turned him down or I
didn’trapply or whatevers but in any event, the
client didn’t get fuel assistance.

We felt that there were HSS5 requlations and
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statutory reguliatiens which ;equired a certaln level
of outreach and that, therefore; it was illegal, or
at least, arguably iliegal for a state to turn the
monéy back without having done the cutreach. But

most of the states were unwilling to simply, you

know, be told that and say, chy you’re right. You

krow,s we had to litigate the issue.

Now, 1n the first places in the beginning of the
yvear you wouldn’t even know whether that issue was
going to come up. but supposing they all did and
every program said, by God, ocutreach and turning back
fuel assistance is going to be a heck of a problem
this vyear.. Somebddy has got to take that issue up.
Somebody has got to litigate that issué, that’s going
ta be a hard, complicated thing; It’s going to take
a lot of time, 1t’s going to take a lot of effort.

We know we’vé got a national support center that can
do most of that work. They’re on top of it. They
lenow the legislative history. They litigate and s=o
forth.

So Programs Ay, B and C all say, we’ll chip in
for the co-rounsel assistance, Program D which savyes,

we would really...it would really be good to get that
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case settled. Once it’s settlied in North Carolina
all the other states are going to see and we’ll juét
he able to go and sell 1t. We've got other fish to
fry. Let’s not give them any co-counsel money.

So the result is we don’t get in net or gross or
whatever. We don’t get encough money to do the case
because a bunch of folks, through all good faith, but
just trying tu do the best for themselves and for
their clients said, well, I'm pretty sure that Nortih
Carolina is going to bring that case and so we’ll put
our money in welfare where, vou knows, we’re really
going to need it and we’ll hope that the Nor%h
Carolina brogram brings the precedent;‘

So,_as a result, although everybddy would agree
that it was important to spend, say, $10,000 on this
fuel assistance case to help their clients throughout
the countrys: we cnl* collect $5,000 and we don’t have
enough maneylto do the case.

That’s one example of the kind of free rider
problem in the large case context. And I think
clearinghouse articles are anpther. We write these
clearinghouse articles. Everybody reads them. We

don’t get paid by clearinghouse to do this. Do we
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now haQa to enter intcra series of side agreements
with the clearinghouse to pay or do we refuse to use
what is one of the most effective disseminatiocon
systems arounds which is the c¢learinghouse, to get
our.articles out. but, you know, sort of keep them
here and say. well, we’ll let you see this if you
pay us.

These are some of the kinds of free rider issues
that we csee. The calling the other lawyer for advice
that Henry talked about i1s another example.

We don’t have a contract with the National

Consumer bLaw Centers but you know, the other program

does. And I know they’re talking to theﬁ all the
time, Why don’t I call them and see whaf they know_
about this lzsue and the lawyer on the other sidesy as
any lawyer would, is going to say, ah. yeah, you
krnow, I just talked to the Welfare Center ang this
and that and the other and here’s the way to approach
that. |

But, we’ve only got half the money that we did
and; in effect; we’ve paid for bath of these pieces

of advice. Sy, there’s a free rider problem there.

There’'s a free rider problem in most of...not
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everything...in most of what we do, I think.

MR, WALLACE: Let me ask you
about the big case that you describe, because in a
lot of those big cases you’re geing to be suing
statess Counties, localities. You’re going to
get...if you can’t clean a 1983 action on something
like that, you shouldn’t be working for us anyway and
1T yvou wins, isn’t the state going to péy vour
attorneys fees?

MR, SABLE: Well, I don’t
krow ., I mean, vou’re hetter at 1t than we are. Our
major...I mean, in terms of the kind of major
1itigaticm issues that we’ve been involved in, we
have never gotten any...an any of the fuel assistance
outreach cases in which we were...the biggest single
dallar benefit that we have ever gotten a client has
been ocur assistance in two major oil overcharge cases
which literally involved billions of dellars.

He could not see a way of entitlement to...and
we were lead counsel, which is usually not our
situation...in those cases, these cases we were
involved in in Virginias { do think there is some

potential of attorneys fees two vears down the road.
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Hhclwould finance those cases during the two years
while we’re waiting for those attorneys fees,y of
course would be the guesticn there.

And the answer from a number of private
attorneys was, not us., Jt’s too speculative. You
might loge and get nothing.

MR. VALOIS: Another anéwer
in plea generating cases is that publicly 5upported

law firms or centers or so forth may not op to be in

 those-and that’s...if there are...

MR. SABLE: I mean, 1f 1%t
WETE ...

MR. VALDIS: -«.Plaintiffs
lawyers argund willing to take cases on the
contingencys 1f there are, it may well be that, you
kricwy, we shouldn’t be in tao many of those.

MR. SABLE: That’s absolutely
correct. I mean, i1f we knew...1if a case comes...l]
thank vou for that,...but if a case came in up front
anrnds you krow, pur lawyer locked at it and said, hey,
ymu‘know, this case 1s a winner and it’s $200,000 in
attorneys fees once we get to the end aof its there’s

no guestion about it, our first abligation 1s to go
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pregent those facts to private attorneys and assume
that one of them will take 1t and, presumably, they
would if our analysis was correct. Thank you.

MR, FREEDMAN: And there’s
also a guestion as te whether our choices in what
caskEs to take should be effected in legal services
offices or should be effected by the prospect of
getting fees or nat and whether they are the kind of
1983 cases who generate fees,

MR. VaLOI5: Wells we could
spend a couple of days talking about that
observation.

MR. WALLACE: Those are my
three gquestions, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: (Okay. Mfs.
Benavidez: do you have any qgquestions?

MRS. BENAVIDEZ: No.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: All right, do
you have another question?

MR, VALDIS: Bob, iet me ask
you the same kind of questicn, but I°11 even be more
specific than I was with the esrlier guestions,

Do you sti1ll answer direct inguiries from the
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field?

MR. S5ABLE: In this year, ﬂDt.
very much except in a couple of fields that 1 happen
to have some particular expertise in{

MR. VALOIS: Have you got any
idea when the last time one of the North Caroclina
programs woul& have called your center and asked a

auestion and, 1f sos what the subject of 1t was? I'm

T tryving to lpcalize my...

MR. SABLE: Yes; I'm trying to
think. I think that I got from the...I think I got
an ingquiry from the state support center about
wanting to know...she had gotten a request from a
legislator about linking state...it’s a peculiar
questioh...but linking state deposits of money to
lower interest rates.

That is, the =tate would only put its money in
banks that agreed to &harge lower interest rates on
certain types of consumer loans and she called me and
asked me, did I know anvthing about that and I told
her‘that 1 was aware of a pfngram in Massachusetts
which bad been broader than that and I put her in

touch with a professor who had done an analvysis
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of 1t.

MR. VALDOIS: I think probably
I know who that is. Somebody has been watching the
Ranking Commitiee in the legislature very closely
from LSNLC. That’s interesting, thank vyou.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Mr. Bayly, I
think veu had...

MR, BAYLY: I had heard vou
speak about the caomplex litigation of more important
cases and it occurred to me that a word from you
might be of interest or of help to the Board if vyou
would explain whether or not your centers have a
nrocedure whereby they decide how vyou take on a
specific sizable or complex case. Call it priority
setting or whatever, and then after you made such a
decision, how you make your funding decisions or how
vou conclude how you wiil finance such participation?

MR. SABLE: We go thraough a
fairly elaborate priority setting process every year.
Although it’s elaborate it tends to end up in the
same place in a lot of senses, that i1s, there are
szome fairly standard components to 1t.

We set aside a certain amount of money fTor

COUNTY COURT REPORTERS, INC.

chistércd Professional Reporters
Cerntified Video Technicians




10

19

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

@7
response to individual requests. We set aside a
rertain aﬁount of money for writing our manuals. Vwe
set aside a certaln amount of money for writing our
newsletters and so forth. And then we have an almost
residual category called projects which invelves
larger things.

Within that context, we usually won’t say, well,
we’'re going to take on a big case this year, but we
will try to identify issues which seem to bé af
impaortance based on input we’re gettiﬁg from the
field and so forth. And sos we would says for
instance, we will put in so many weeks of staff time,
says on second maortgaqe issues which %eem to be of
particular importance.

Now, this yvear we were in the middle of this
case and we said, and most of thatrmoney is going to
go into the Land Bank case in Virginia and,
therefore,; we will put i1t there.

in other instances...but of course, life isn’t
that simple often and a big case will come up in the
midéle of the year. If we have allocated resources
within a certain program area, we might say, well,

that’s appropriate. We were writing a bhig
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clearinghouse article, but here’s a case that
involves hundreds of eligible clients immediately.
Important precedents are inveolved. Let’s immediately
put our money in there.

In other instances we might have to reshuffle
our:pricrities énd make a judgment about the
importance of that immediate individual request
versus some longer terms projects.

Finally, in this particulsar case, we have also
gone out and sought outside funding where it didn’t
appear that our L5C resocurces were adegquate to handle
both that case and the rest of our pricrities and in
this cases, I’m happy to say, we were suCCEESful and
got putside funding in order to get money to assist
local programs in litigation.

MR, BAYLY: If I may just
follow up with one gquestion.

MR. SABLE: Yes, sir.

MR. BQYLV: When you spoke
abaut'the priprities, how is it, I think the Board
would be.interested to know, how is it that vou go
about setting priorities for vour center?

MR. SABLE: How? You mean,
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what i1s the procedure?

MR. BAYLY: Yes.

MR, SABLE: Well, it’s a bit
complex, but I’11 try to not go into every single
aspect of 1t. And it is also, I think, important to
distinguish between the formal priority settihg and
the informal sort of weigh 1t, sert of how really
feels to you when you’re in the.middle of 1t.

And let me focus on that first, because in some
respects I think that’s mpore important. The way it
feels to us really is. ocur phones are ringing every
day and our mailbox is full evéry day. We’re
constantly hearing from the field about we’ve got
this consumer problem, we’ve got fhat'enargy problem.

And that is educating us every siﬁgle day on the

basic problems that low income clients are bringing

" to legal services field offices. And our priorities

basically in some extent or aﬁother.are a reflection
of that and a reflection of this day~to-day informal
feedback.

The formal mechanism which in some extent serves
more as a validator of this informal day-to-day

feedback involves formal surveys of the local
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programs asking them both substantivelys, that is,
what are the areas you would like see us put our
resources in and what are the types of support that
you would like to see uz do? Treining,s big case
litigetion, service requesﬁs and so forth.

Our staff considers thoses considers our own

- areas of expertise. Considers our previous

commitments that we’re sart of locked into frem the
vear before. Considers the varicus elements that you
have to consider in terms of the LSC regulations.
Comes up with a'draft priority setting plan. Those
documentss the surveys and so forth are then taken to
cur Board of Directors which goes over it, reviews it
and finally sets up a formal priority setting which
sets...! mean, in epach center it is different.

In our pwn center we allocate percentages of
overall effart in terms of various priority blocks.
And then the Board understands and we try to retain

saome flexibility to make some changes during the

course of the vyvear.

CHAIRMAN UDDO:; Bobs or any
one of vous do national support centers have

lawyer/client relationships with eligible clients
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when thev’re involved in litigation?

MR. SABLE: It depends on
the...well, I mean, there’s various aspects to that
question. In terms of a formal retainer letter and.
vou knows, the sort of likelihood that if a client
were asked, he would say yes; the National Consumer
Law‘Cehter is one of my lawverss. we do Iin spome cases
where we appear as lawyer of record or where 1t
appears very likely that we deo.

In s number of other cases, we believe that
there is a lawyer/client relationship set-up in terms
of confidentiality and so forth in the sense that a
lawyer representing an eligible client, in turn, is
asking us questions in our capacity as attorney. But
there is no link i1n the sense of a written retainer
or possibly even the client, you know, actually
knowing that his lawyer has coésulted with us about a
particular'case. S0, it varies. |

Certainly..and 1t may very from'CENter to
center...but &t least in ouf center whern we’re
invoived...Il think nearly always when we’re invoelved
in litigation we get a separate retainmer letter as

well.,

COUNTY COURT REPORTERS. INC.

Registered Professional Reporters
Certified Video Technicians




10

11

12

13

14

15

18

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

105

CHAIRMAN UDDO: So, always
when you are involved in 1itigation you would have a
separate retainer agreement with the client?

MR. SABLE: If we’re in court
as a matter of recnrd; vess | believe we do and i1t’s
cnn;eivable there have been slip~upss but I think
that’s been our practice.

We don’t do a lot of...1"m hazy aon this hbecause
there are relatively few cases in which wé appear as
a matter of record and as I mentally look over, I
think we have retainer letters in all those cases,
YEeS.

CHAIRMAN uppo: You said
earlier, though, that sometimes you would be involved
in legislation becéuse there was some obstacle
created by a particular act or a change in a
particular piece of legislation.

MR, SABLE:_ Yes.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: And that it
wpuld be in the best interest of the client to pursue
that.

MR. SABLE: VYes,

CHAIRMAN UDDO: How does that
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arige in the context that we’re talking about now, 1f
you don’t have lawyer/client agreements, retainer
agqreements and lawyer/client relations?

MR. SABLE: It arises in two
contexts. In the state and local conmtext, we are
simply advising the local sttorney who, in turn, is
representing the client.

In the federal context we would have a retaliner
letter. We would not represent...we would not
represent a client before Congress withogt having our
owrt independent retainer letter, although 1 believe
some pregrams simply rely Dﬁ the lccal retainer
letter 1in the sense that the...I’m not sure. I
shouldn’t speak for other centers., I think it’s
poséible that in some‘centers, a local lawyer will
write and sayy I represent Mrs. X. Mrs. X has the
following problem and 1 would like you to represent
her on that problem before X federal agency or Y
federal commitiee.

.But that’s not cur practice. Qur practice is
that i1f we’re going to appear in a federal forum
withpout the presence of the local attorﬁay, then we

will establish a direct retainer reiationship with
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that clients although we ask the local attorﬁéy to
act as our agent in that. I mean, most of our
coemmunications are through the atterney to the
clients rather than directly to the client. But we
get a retainer lettef from the client retaining us.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: If you
were aware of a client’s problem that you had eithér
to participate in litigation or had advised the local
pragram on and some time later legislation comes up
which might affect that client, would you call the
client or the local program bagk and say that, you
know, we recall that you had a client that Qas
interested in this matter and there is 1egiélation
that’s going to be proposed or has been proposed that
that client might be interested in?

I means is that how you would pursue the
interest of the client in the legislative form?

MR, GABLE: Well, I mean,
there’s a number of different ways. COertainly we do
tell local programs about developments that affect
eligible clients and in response to that, we are
frequently asked to represent clients, yes.

CHAIRMAN UDDOG: I think Mr.
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Valoils has a.couple more questions.

MR. VQLDIS: I’m asking this
gquestion of each of you. Do you keep statistics or
records as to which field programs have used vyour
services during a given year?

MR, SABLE: Yes.

MR. VALDIS: You a1l do that?

MRS, DREW-IVIE: .Yes.

MR, VALDiS: Mr. Freedman?

MR. FREEDMAN: We have some
kind of record of 1t, ves.

MR. VALDIS: Mr. Fa‘eedmans
what percent our 300 more-or less field programs use
your services in a given year? Just an approximate.

MR. FREEDMAN: Again, there
areg different services that are used by different
programs. In terms of our specialized materials that
are malled out to prcgrams; it’s virtually all of it,
if net all of the programs and we have reviewed that
and I think that’s a very silgnificant part of our
service.

im terms of phone calls and letters, I don’t

have an immediate responcse for yvou. I am sure that
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it is well over 100 and I...I think I’m being very
conservative in saying that...but it’s not a piece of
infarmation I have pulled together in that form,

MR. VALOIS: Are those numbers
available from your records?

MR. FREEDMAN: It would take
same time to put it tegether, but we could.

MR. VALOIS: 1'd appreciate it
it you would take some time to sort of put that
together and gilive me an ideé of the last three vear s,
the number of programs who have asked for...specific‘
questians. I°m not asking how many received the
newsletter;

MR. FREEDMAN: Fine.

MR. VALGIS: And the same
question, Miss Ivie. Do vyou have an idea, off thé
top of your head, how many praograms of ocur 300 more
or less field programs call you us and says heys I’°ve
got this problem about hea]th law and...how many
different programs?

MRS. DREW-IVIE: VYes. We keep
a compilation of the programs that have called, but I

have never compared the ones that call to the ones
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that haven’t, but I would =may that we get calls from
virtually all the programs on an annual basis on
Medi;aid or Hill Burton questions.

MR. VALGBIS: lWould you have
records indicating the fregquency of their calls?

R MRS. DREW-IVIE: Yes.

MR. VALOIS: VYou keep those

kinds of time records?
| MRS. DREW-IVIE: Yezs, we do.

MR. VALOIS: 1°d appreciate it
if you’'d just give me a little summary in writing of
the last coﬁple yeérs. Bobs the same, please.

MR. SABLE: MWe keep the
recards, élthough.we‘don’t keep them in a way that
they easily just spin out.- I means; there’s piles of
papers that somebody can sit and go through and get
the answer to that guestion. |

The last time I did its which was...I think, for
the last monitoring visit or perhaps for the
monitoring visit before, I can’t remember, maybe I
did it for both...I think, jn fact, I did it for both
and we found that we had received over some period

that was somewhere between eight and twelve maonths,
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we had received responses from every state in the
territories, but I don’t recall offhand, since there
are many multiple programs within a particular state
what the number of individuals programs was. although
my guess is it would be between 100 and 200 of the
BOOQprograma; But if vou think 1t’s necessary,
although it’s a lot of work, 1°’d be glad to go back
and figure that out for you.

MR, VALDIS: Well, 1 don't
want vou to take up next Xear“s budget doing 1t, but
1 tHink the information is useful. I thiﬁk we’'ve got
to make some decisions based on facts rather than a
lot of conclusionary feelings and so forth...

MR. BABLE: Yes.

MR. VALOIG: .«..that we seem
to be qgite capable of generating and the responses
that we get from inguiriles concerning this matter.

We get a geries of letters which say to me that this
is @ bad idea and 1t’s a baq idea because we haven’t
done it before or because I think it’s a bad idea or
because I really feel strongly that 1t’s a bad idea

and so0 feorth and so on.

I think we need to make these decisions based on
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some facts and 1°d be interested in krnowing, 1n
addition to how many different field programs
actually use your services, but whether or not we’ve
got a bunch of...a small number of programs that are
weing a lot of vyour time or a lot of programs using a
little bit of your time...

MR. SABLE: We did look at

that and it was spread outs but let me...I1’m sure I
will in my cover letter to you anyway,; but let me now
point out some qf the difficulties with that...with
those statistics which, you knpow, I think touch on
some of the poiﬁts that we have talked about before.

In 2 number of instances, for example, there
will be a consumer speclialist in a program. That
consumer speciallst will be in touch with us on a
fairly constant basis or perhaps not on a constant
basis, but will have attended some of our training
programs, use our materials, call us when a
particular difficulty comes up.

IT vou ask that consumer specialist, do you use
the National Consumer Law Center, he or she would
BAY s VES, it.is indispensable to me. Perhaps most of

the field offices in that program, perhaps many of
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the field offices in that state dé not call us
because they rely on that person. 5So that freguently
in those situations in which our statistics are
poorest our service is best.

In fact, we often get worried...I don’t want to
denigrate any particular field program, but sometimes
1T we suddenly get 10 or 15 calls in a week from the
same program, we usually say, walt a minute. What’s
going on here. You know, why are they cai]ing Uus 50
much,., It muset be seome local i1ssue there that they
can’t handles a lot of these problems themselQes. lie
can’t handle évery single consumer case that comes
in.

Go, the fact that X state is a large usér of aur
services and Y state hardly calls us at all, the
reverse may well be the case, in terms of the need
and effectiveness fcr our services. It may well be
that the large caller has internal problems which
need to get straightened ou# hefore they waorry about
us, whereas Y state, the other state, is very well
ofganized and is makiﬁg terrific and effective use nf
ocur services.

I doan’t mean to say that the statistics mean
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nothing and we’ll be happy to provide, but I don’t
think you can make a simpleminded kind of
generalization based on these things.

.You have a complex system with different lavers
in it and the calls that get to us are not
necessarily representative of a3ll of our services or
the value of our services.

MR, FREEDMAN: I°d really like
te add something to.that.

MR. VALOIS: " May I7

MR, FREEDMAN: Sure, I’m
=Orry.

MR, VALDIS: I think vou make
a very good point and I appreciate you making it,
because i think 1t’s very, very important toc this
inquiry and,s 1t you are heing used, 1f national
support centers are being used as a substitute for a
lpcal program, director of consumer matters in that
program or the person who’s bheen appgiﬂfed o
recognized as a specialist in consumer affairs
matters, if you’re being used as a substiiute for his
going into the library or sitting down or, vou know,

thinking the problem through himself and 1it’s much
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easier for him to pick up the phone and call old Bab
and see what he says about this, fhen 1 think that’s
arn important thing for us to find out.

MR. SABLE: Wells, vou know, we
couldn’t agree with you more and 1t’s a very delicate
issue because we’re, in effect, telling our clients
not to use it...

MR. VALOIS: Look 1t wup-
yourself,

MR, S4BLE: ...but I mean;: we
do have an informal policy within our office that
after two or three repetitive calls, you are told to-

very diplomatically tell the client the next time

yau...the client, I mean being the attorney...the

‘next time vou call, could vou please do your

analysis. Let us know what your thinking is first
and then let us react to it, which is a polite way of
saying. you know,-try to work 1t out yourselt and
then 1f vou’re stuck, call us, That, vou know, we’re
mnot going to handle vour case each time.

MR, FREEDMAN: Well, to add tao
that and then to go back to the point you had before,

I do think...and we haven’t talked about 1t at this
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time, although it has been in other presentations
before...but one of the things we do offer is
something like the senior attorney service or
somethiﬁg of that sort. The more experienced
attorney dealing with the less experienced attorney
in a lacal program who may not have., at that
pérticular.momewt and these things, of course, change
fram month to month and so forth, the supervision and
ggidance and can be helped to learn how to do his or
her cwn work better and, therefore, make more |
effective use of us.

But I think what 1t is showing i1s that there is
avallable a resource, and 1t s both the national and
state support, aof experienced peopls who are

A

avalilable to logal programs as needed and that need

changes from program to program and from month to

month and from time to time.

But getting back to the guestion of Qhat the
statistics show. One of the things that we have felt
very sirongly about over the years is that as there
are changes of the law of regulations we know from
experience that tﬁere will soon be a barrage of phone

calls and letters because of changed circumstances
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and peopie trying to find oQt what this means to the
client.

50 we attempt to get material éut in writing in
advance and so0 again, I would agree with Bab in a
ways that if ther@.are a lot of calls on a matter it
means that we didn’t guite do our job and get that
material out té people.

MR. VALDIS: I understand
that. My points I guess, that Baob has so;..has
brought out which I think is very imﬁortant ancd I°d
like to knows @hat percentage of calls tao you or to
any other national support center are of the nature
that say, Mr. Freedman, doe$n’t HHS have a reg on
such and such and such and such a proeblem.

IT I were in a private law firm, as I am and
some associate asked me that questions my response
whuld e, go on into the library and get ocut the HHS
regs and look 1t up.

MR. FREEDMAN: I think the far
more typical question i1is, I'm looking at the CFR and
I see this regulation and the state tells me thaf
there’s been some change. Has there been a change?

And the necessary reference tool there is the Federal
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Register, which 1s often not available to people very
readily.'iwhereas we, by definttion, are fo;lawimg
those particular regulations.

Sa that can usually be about a twa minute call
and I would say that that’s an economic use of the
funﬁa.

CHATIRMAN UDDO: Let me just
ask one last guick guestion and i1t°s mostly for my
Qwr information and it sort of relates to the
question 1 asked before about issues and ciients.

Your center recently published an article in the
clearinghouse on aids and I'm just wonderihgl
was that in response to a request from field
programs, that that was becoming a prﬁblem for
gligible clients or what was the rationale for that
being a matter of attention at that time?

MRS. DREW-IVIE: That was in

part self-prompted by the center itself anc in part

responsive to calls that we were getting from the

field indicating that'large numbers of poor people
were being impacted and the general coverage of this
issue was not ralsing up the fact that minorities

where large numbers of the people who were involved
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in the figures on who was getting alds and that
people who were not poor were spending down very
quickly into the poverty level as a result of the
cost of health care for the disease,

Wes therefores had a staff meeting and discussed
whaﬁ gur respansibility was in terms of getting
prepared for calls which we anticipated we would be
getting in larger numbers and what resources we had
and we reached a decision that we did th.have a
sufficient volume of calls at that point to
allocate...to chénge cur allocation to do a
significant amount of work in that area. but we felt
that we did have a responsibility to pull together
the existing information thet we did have the
available legal tools to ensure access to care that
applied to ail persons regardless of what theilr
health disability might be and to say these statues
apply to aids victims as well as to any other person
seeking health care.

And that’s what we did. We did a clearinghouse
article on it and we had decided te limit our
involvement to that. Now when we get calls from

local programs, we refer them to that article. We
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also refer them to local legal service attorneys that
we know of in the country who are developing a local
expertise on that issue.

Sos it’s a good example of how we try tc be of
service to the field in a discreet way to make
ava}lable what we have, but not to undertake a
massive commitment of time.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Would that
afticle have actually been in existence earlier. I
mean, 1if it’s just the bringing together of the
health care statutes that would apply to access to
health cares 1t strikes me as odd 1t would be written
20 late 1n the game, you know...

MRS. DREW-IVIE: Well. vyou
know,s, all I can say is that that article was picked
Wwp and disseminated very widely becausg there was...

CHAIRMAN WDDO: My question is
it seems that earlier on you would have had cccasion
to do that article or the generic article on
statutes...

MRS. DREW-IVIE: 0Oh,. we have
done that article; not with reference to aids...

CHAIRMAN UDDD: That’s what I
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MRS. DREW~-IVIE: Yes,: yes, we
have.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: ...that it
would bhe an article that was already out there.

MRS. DREW-IVIE: But to take
that information and say, this is how the 304 statute
should be applied or could be applied in the aids
context, had not been done. There is no center which
is devoting itself to those issues.

The Disability Backup Center has not addressed
these issues, as far as I knows, to date.
| CHAIRMAN UDDDO: Was vyour
center involved in the Supreme Court case that was
recently decided?
MRS. DREW~IVIE: No, it was

rot.

MR, VALDIS: The Florida case?.

MRS, DREW-IVIE: Nos it was
not.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Have you had
many inguiries since the aids article?

MRS. DREW-IVIE: Yes, we’ve
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CHAIRMAN UDDO: Any idea how
many 7

MRS. DREW~IVIE: I would say
mavbe 135.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: And it was
published when?

MRS5. DREW-IVIE: Last summer.
wgs_it? Wasn™t it ia5t Summer ?

CHAIRMAN UDD0O: I’ve run over
the time alloted significantly. I appreciate your
camments. - Obviously 1t was worth taking the extra
time because you represent one of the groups that
would be moatAsignificantly impacted'by any change
that the Board would make in funding the national and
state support centers.

I thimk yvou for your time and your preparation
and your attention, I suspect that there will be a
continuing need for dialogue and information. Some
has already been requested of vou.

I tend to believe that there are move facts that
need to be gathered and we’re going to need

assistance 1n doing thats =0 I would ask you and the
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other people that yvou represent to be prepared to
work with the Board to develop additipnal information
that might be helpful.

Other than that, I thank you very much for vour

presence.

MR. SABLE: Thank vyou.

MRS. DéEN*IVIE: Thank vyou.

MR, FREEDMAN: Thank you.

MRS. BENAVIDEZ: Basile?

CHAIRMAN UDDD: Yes?

MRS. BENAVIDEZ: I would like
to get a capy of that information. °

CHAiRMAN UppO:  Would
ygu...tHe information that Bob reguested, I think of
Henry and any other information that’s bheen
requested. ..what’s that?

MR. VALDIS: I requested it of
all three.

CHAIRMAN UDDO:  OFf all three.
Circulate it to the whole Board, would you? 0Or, you
know,..If you would send it to Tim and Tim will
circulate 1t to the whaole Board.

I am going to exercise the prerogative of the
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Chalr and téke literally a five-minute break because
the Chairman has to go te the men’s room. Literally
five minutes. Pleage came back so we can.try to stay
on some k;nd of a schedule.
(WHEREUPON, a brief recess was taken.)
| CHAIRMAN UDDO: I have
committed toc take these panels in the order that it
was reguested by the people testifying, but I°m going
to have tp make a couple of changes and cne is that
the next group is going to have to be the group of
staff attornevs becaﬁse Mre. Swafford would like to
be here during-their testimony, since I understand
some of those people are from Tennmessee and she has a
2:15 plane, s0 we’re gbing to take the staff program
panel next.

Soy, would those folks please come up tao the
table. Is this the whole panel? We have a lot more
listed here.

MRS. SWAFFORD: Mr. Wiltshire
is coming in.

MR, BONNYMAN: Would vou like
us to identify ourselves, just so you can keep track

of us?

COUNTY COQURT REPORTERS, INC.

Regisiered Professional Reporiers
Certified Video Technicians




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

122

CHAIRMAN LDDO: Yes, why don’t
you do that.

MR. BOMNYMAN: My name is
Gardon Bonnyman.

CHAIRMAN UDﬁD: We’re going to
getistarted here if I could just agk everyone to
pleazse settle down and let us get back to the work at
hand.

A4l right, Mr. Bonnyman.

MR. MDRRDN: Mark Morrow. I'm
the Director of Litigation and Assistant Director of
New Orleans Legal Assistance.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Mark, I don’t
have vou an the list.

MRS. SWAFFORD: Mr. Wiltshire,
aren’t you...aren’t Qou going to be...

MR, WILTSHIRE: Na ma’ams, I’m
on the project.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: This is the
Project Directors.

MR. WALLACE: We’ve only got
one list and 1 guess they’ve been put together.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: I’ve got

iy
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Project Directer’s list that has Mr. Wiltshire, My .
Bonnyman, Miss Shussel?

MIGE SCUSSEL: Scussel.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Scussels I'm
sorry. Miss Walker~Lanier, Miss Trimble-~Norris, Mr.
Mclyer and Mr. follins. That’s the lisﬁ I have.

MR. WILTSHIRE: Do you have
that index card that I gave Mr. Baker.

CHAIRMAN UDDQ: Well, I do.
but...

MR, WILTSHIRE: That’s, I
believe what we agreed to this morning. These are
staff attorneys and then the next are Project
Directors. |

MRS5. SWAFFORD: Well, that’s
fine i1if we go together so we can have scome idea of
thé,..some af these people are from Tennessee,.

MR. WILTSHIRE: 1711 be glad
to join the panel if Mrs. Swafford would like me to.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: il.et’s do this.
I’m geoing to try to keep this group down to the 30
minute total and then we’ll dep the Project Directors

30 minutes and that should allow Mrs. Swafford to be
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here for both groups: so I am going to ask vou folks
to stay within 30 minutes and, as you can See,
guestions are an important part of why we’re here, so

i1f you’re going to fudge on anything, make your

~comments brief and I think your’ll see that you’ll

havg adeguate opportunity to respond to the specific
caoncerns anq elaborate on your views_during the
question and answer period.

But I am going to try tec keep this pénel to 30
minutes so that we can get the Project Directors ins
toc. Okay?

MR. BDNNY&AN: Since I’m from
Tennessee ! will just go ahead and talk first, 1f
that’s okay.

My mame .is Gordon Bormnyman, I'm a staff attorney
with Legal SErvices in Middle Tennessee in Mashville.
I?’ve been with‘Legal Services‘for 14 years and
welcome this opportunity to talk to your Committee
about the way the field uses support_centeré, because
they 're very important to us and teo cur clients.

To give vou a little bit of a cantext, I have
worked in very small D%fices all this time with Legal

Services of Middle Tennessee, hut when I first went
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there I was very inexperienced, our staff was very
small and we were all very inexperienced.

We now have an average length of experience
within our office of 11 vyears among the...that’s the
average tenure of the attorney staff. We specialize,
butlwe 5till have local offices in smaller
communities where, of necessity., the small staff must
be generalisfs.

50, I’ve had the experilience of using the back-up
centers both as a relatively...not as a
relatively...as an abeolutely inexperienced, green
attorhey in an inexperienced and iﬁmatura program, as
a generalist in a small‘office and also as a
spegialist in a largers; more experienced office.

And that’s the context frem which I’m speaking.

I have not come to any of the Board’s hearings
before and I must say that my reaction when I saw the
apuestions and saw the proposals this past weelk tﬁat
were being discussed was, why in the world would
anybody want tec do this, because none of it makes any
sense, frankly, from our perspective.

I know it’s8 samething that’s been said before

and vyou probably don*t want to hear it. but genuinely
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from the field perspective or at least from my trench
level viewpoint, 1t ain’t fixed...I mean, 1t ain’t
brokes, =o please daon’t fix it.

It was reassuring to me, frankly Professor Uddo,
when you earlier said that you, coming from an
aca?emic setting thought that all law was accessible
and that.everyone had a duty to exhaust the available
legal authorities in search of a case for his client.

That was reassuring to me, because ffankly 1
waould have inferred from the proposals going around
about the fate of the support centers, both the state
and national, that there was not a commitment to
experts, because that’s what they represent.

And let me just tell you how I7ve used them. I
have heen probably one of the offenders that Bob
Sable’s staff has had to Caﬁcus about and how are we
going to deal with this turkey from Tennessee because
I have called in the past...f’ve dealt with every

back-up center in the country except migrant and

Sindian and that’s just because I've never nhad any

clients in those areas.
And 1 relate to the back-up centers and continue

to relate to the back-up centers as is the norm in
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the iegal community in Nashville, which is, I‘get
calls all the time from private attorneys that savy,
look, I’ve got 2 question about health law or I’ve
got a queétion about federal procedure, can you just,
in five minutes give me a baéic crientation.

Now, that may qualify in socme of your minds as a
dumb guestion and deserving of g\rESﬁDHSE ofs hey
look, you’re a lawyer, go look 1t up. The fact df
the matter is, that to lawyers, bhe they in legal
services or be they in private practice, time is a
srarce commodity.

If you don’t have to reinvent the wheel, yau
don’t want to do it voluntarily. At the other end of
the extremes the w;y I°’ve used the back-up centers,
is to call with the most érchaic imaginable Medicaid
type questions to the National Health Law Program and
says will you please tell me what the implications
are of the Pickle Amendment for this widow who has
gottern a cost of living increage, et‘cetera, et
cetera. |

We are talking about a program there which the
Supreme Court has aptly characterized as vistine and

among the most complex that 1t ever has had to deal
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with,

Sos my use of the cen£er5 has run the extreme
and it may be that that use of it...of the back-up
centers could be criticized from one of either two
perspectives. Either I’m too lazy and I°m not doing
my homework and I ocught to be doing it or that I'm
off tilting windmills on some cample% matter that mavy
not really be responsive to my client.

None of those criticiems, 1 think, reflect

reality. Legal Services is a human services oriented

law office. We provide sogial services. We provide
counselling, we provide negotiations. We are ‘
advocates for the poor, for our clients. We don’t
decide who is going te come in the door next week.
We don’t plan that. We don’t go out and scout up
clients.

Those folks come to wus and we try to do our best
to respond to them. fAnd part of that means doing it
as Efficiently as possible. 1°ve gq? a client in my
office who brings somethinglta me that I don’t know
about, I'm going to...I’m going to shut up.

CHAIRMAN WDDO: You’ve only

taken four minutes.
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MR. BONNYMAN: Okavy. 1711
tell you the rest of the story of my life in the next
minute.

If I can make a long distance call to a back—-up
center and get & basic orientation or a guick answer
whi}e that ¢glient 18 in the office, that i1s the most
efficient use of my times the most efficient use of
the back-up center’s time,

And I think if vou force me to make assessments
about whether that’s been paid for, do I have to put
this on a ticket somewhere and rei@burse them, vou're
going to adversely impact the efficiency of the
services that we provide to clients.

And 1’8 be glad, during the question and answer
pneriod to give yous, vyou knpw,s answer the details of
when I last used the back-up céﬂter, what 1t was
about. &t cetera, et cetera, et cetera, because I
think it...the thing that grieves me sitting in the
audience is the guy that’s just at grassroots level
1a, thét the questions frankly betray, 1 think, a
sincere lack of understanding on the Board’s part
about what 1t is we do anmd how we do it and how that

fits into state and national support.
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Thank wvou.

CHAIRMAN WDDO: Okay, thank
vous Mr. Bonnyman. And who else...whose next?

Yes, ma’am.

MIGSS SCUSEEL: 1711 go next.

My mname is Jan Scussel. I’m the managing
attorney of the Pine Bluff Branch Office of Central
Arkansas Legal Services. I’ve been a Legal Services
attorney for over 10 years with six diffefent
pragrams throughout the country. I’ve been a
specialist in urban programs and 1°ve been a
Yeneralist in very rural programs.

Like Mr. Bonnyman discussed, when I was fresh
cut of law school, I used the back-up centers
primarily as an education type service. Clients
would come in with i1ssues with which I was totally
unfamiliar, but I needed a quick:answer. It was a
lot easier and more time efficient to contact a back-
up center and get that gquick answer . Back-up centers
ran provide vyou with those énswer far more
efficiently than resesarching the laQ for hours on
end.

Gf particular unigueness to my situation, 1 was
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in the State of Idaho when I first started practicing
law with Legal SHervices. Up untiil recently Idaho

didn’t even have a Ceourt of Appeals. All it had was

& Supreme Court. Very little case law with which to

glean informaticn fraom.

It was very important or our program to
determine what other Stétes had done with simiiar
issues. . Those kinds of resources were not availilable
in the geoagraphic areas 1 was located in and the
backuup’ceﬁterﬁ proved invaluable for that purpose.

Mare recently I was a managing attorney with
another legal services progrém ;n Arkansas and I felt
that there was an issue involving duerprocess with
Medicaid recipients. By reviewing the clearinghouse
review, | discovered that the issue was being dealt
with in other states. 1 contacted the clearinghouse,
got their pleadings and then contacted the relevant
attorneys that were involved in those ﬁasgs. Theses
cases had just been filed. lThere was ne judicial
determination of the viahility of those i1ssues.

Based upan that, we made a determination in our
program to file litigation. At that point we got in

touch with the Mational Health Law Program who
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provided invaluable informaticn that we could have
never received from any other source.

As 1t turned out, other states have litigated
that issue,; but consent judgments had been entered
that were not reported in the federai reporter
system. They had access to 1nner agency memns that
dealt with the 1i1ssue that we could bave not gotten
aholg of in time.to use in depoaitioné to impeach
testimony by adminisirators of the Medicaﬁd program.

I believe we’ve been the only state to actually
litigate the matter and get a reported case and it’s
primarily due to the support we received from
clear inghouse, the national back-up centers and our
state support center that we were able to do it in a
cost effective way.

When I was working in that affices and T think
thié i1s impertant for the Committee to understand, I
was the only attormey 1n this particular tranch
cffice. I serviced six couhties irn rural southeast
Arkansas. I was in court constently in all six
counties and carrying a case load in excess of 100
and supervising two paralegais with case lgads of

maybe 5C apiece.
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Mow, if 1 %ad bhad to have researched this major
case that had an impact upon our state, statewide,
that case would probably still be in litigation. As
it is, we’ve heen successful and now Medicaid
recipients are recelving rnotice when thelr Medicaid
aren’t paid and héve been granted an appeal progcess
on an administrative level.

Very important due process rights, rather than
fgrcing Medicaid recipients o argue very complexr
federal regulations 1In rural state courts.

In terms of issue recoéniticn, the state support
and naticonal support centers are also invaluable
%hrough thelr publications. Their publications give
the attorneys an idea of Qhen certain lssues are
épplicable to cases. Usually, once 1 recognize an
issue I contact the haeck-up center to make sure the
issue is viable in my particular case to brevent us
from getting involved in what may be considered a
frivolous defense. I™'m certain}y not one to file
frivolous defehaes and if T can get quick advice as
to ;hether or not my case 1s the kind of case in
which to allege a truth in lending defense or

whatever, I want to make sure. And the back-up
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centers are the appropriate source for that.
CHATRMAN UDDO: Miss Scussel,
I’m going to have to ask you to come to & conclusion

50 we can hear from the other people before we start

guestioning.

MISS SCUSSEL:  Well, just in
SLUMMary .

The proposal that’s been put forth, I think.
reguires leocal preograms to predict what iésues are
going to rome through the door and I think that is an
impossibility. We’re surprised every éay about the
issues that do come in the door and even though we
may "ot use a back-up center this year, that issue
may come 1in next year.

And to require the staff and our Program
Director to determine the allocation of funds tao
certain back-up ceﬁters, I think would create a great
disservice to our cl;ents.

Certainly 1f an issue came in and we hadn’t
contracted with that back-up center, we’'d be stuck
with reinventing the wheel. és Mr . Bannyman states,
and 1 don’t think that’s the most cost effective way

to provide legal services to ocur eligible clients.
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CHQIRMAN UbDk0: Thank vou.
Miss Trimble—-Norris next?

MISS TRIMBLE-NORRIS: (Good morning. My
name is Mary Trimble-Norris and I°m the Deputy
Director of California Indian Legal SErvicés and the
Chair of the Steering Committee for the National
Association of Indian Legal Services. NAILS, as
vou've probably heard beforé, is the ad hoc group
representing the iInterests of the 33 indian programs
and components that provide legal services to indians
in the Unlted Gtates.

I'm appearing before you today to tell you that
our member programs are uheﬁuivocally cpposed to the
corporation’s proposed plané to privatize national
ard state support.

And 1 have dispersed to you writtén comments and
attached to them, letters that were‘sent to you, but
maybe not have been received, from preograms. And 1
will depart from my writtenrstatement just to come
within the time line.

But I do want you to carefully read the letters
that are appended and ] want you to note carefully

the postmarks. They come Traom places like Coolidge,
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frizonas MNewtowns North Dakota. Indian pregrams tend
to be in rural and isolated parts of the United
States. Indian legal services programs are in
Alaska, Hawail, New York, Louisiana, as well as all
of the western states that we normally think of
tripes as 1iving.

And I think that’s an important thing to realize
when you talk about tinkering with the present
support systems you knows the effect thatrit would
Have on these programs. I think that you have to
listen to them when they tell you that this support
systems the Indian Law Support Center, as well as the
other ﬁatibnal and state support systems provide them
with services without which they couldn’t provide
guality services. Thet they would turn away clients.

That mometimes there are single office. you
krow, single attorney offices or they have only, you
kriows tribal court advocates or paralegals serving
large numbers of clients.

The six points I°d like to make...I mean, I
think, we want to reaffirm everything that’s been
said so far that applies.to us as well as the basic

field nrograms,. ..but there are six areas especially
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how the proposed plam would affect us.

Support services are not available in a private
market in the fiéld agf indian affairs. And 1f they
were, they would be very prohibitive in cost, of
questionable quality, they would be sporadic and, in
alltlikelihood would not. you know, assist programs
in being able to provide complex litigation or co-
counseling. There is just a lack of breadth aof
services that we do not get through the Indian Law
Suppoert Center. énd of course, training may be
avaitlable, but certainly more expensive.

.The reality for indian programs is that we arés
you know, under—funded and any inputs of new monies
would likely be absorbed by salaries or maintaining,
vou know, the current physical plants. Most indian
programs spend an inordinate amount of their budget
an travel.

And to make a decision about, you know, actual
services to peaple versus contracting cutwards would
work a hardship on the programs.

Indian programs and components don’t only use

the Indian Law Support Center, they also provide

poverty law services to thelir clients and we do use
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the other support centers and do participate in
support where i1t is available. Indian programs and

camponents need access to services, especially

training that’s provided by state support centers, as

we said earlier.

Consolidation is unlikely tD_peride the
services that is uniguely provided by the Need of
famerica Rights Fund and the Indian Law Support
Center. No other entity is likely to havé the unigue
expértise‘that’s provided by the Native American
Righte Fund.‘ NARF has an extensive library, fhe
National Ihdiam Rights Library which has jusﬁ
thousands and thousands of articies, periodicals.and
books that pertain to federal indian law.

They also have a highly trained staff that has
many vyears of experience in practicing indian law and
this staff does provide a full range of services to
indian components training legel research, legal
pleading, litigation by newsliestfers, all on & budget
of $250,000 a year. And I doubt whether both
servigces could be provided by any other scheme and be
cost effective.

The transition from the existing structure to a
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fee for service will discourage the free flow of
information that we now have between each of our
programs and the Indian Law Support Center.

The support center serves an impartant
clearinghouse function for the indian programs and, I
thiﬁk, that if we began to have to pay or those
services, that we would want to barter for the
information that we provide, that there is an
exchange of briefs, an exchange of research that the
Indian Law Center now coordinates, free of chavge.

The Indian Law Support Center sends out regular
articies gf interest, as well as thelir newsletter and
I think if they had to start putting their caost on
that, that it would certainly have a burden on their
budget.and we would, you knows no longer have those
servicess which are very., very useful to us,
pspecially, the very rural programs.

There’s a special wrinkle that I wanted to point
out and that is, as far as the Indian Law Suppoart
Center 1s concerned.

Most basic field programs don’t have indian law
as a priority, but the fact of the matter is. indian

people reside in all parts of the United States and
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ir urhan s=2ttings and it's highly_like}y'thaf an
indiaﬁ_cliént would go to a basic field provider and
have a question or & legal preblem that involved a
federal indian law issue.

Assuming you were to go to the concept of
privatization,; it’s unlikely that a Project Director
of, let’s say, an urban...large urban program wouid
think that he may need the services of the Indian Law
Suppaort Center at the beginning of the yeér, but =
client can come in and need those services. Often
this happens in indian law welfare cases 1f they
revigse the law in urban settings.

Sos 1t’s just a special wriﬁklg that, you know,
a strict adoption of your proposal would not take
into consideration a problem like that.

Thank you.

| CHAIRMAN UDDO: Thank you.
Mr. Marrows I’m geoing to bhave to limit you to about
two minutes before we cut you off for guestions.

MR. MORROW: Okay. I°m the
Assistant Director and Litigation Director at New
Orleans LLegal Assistance and I, like Mr. Bonnyman,

have peen a very demanding customer of the back-up
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centers for the last 10 years, basically and 1've
always gotten really high quality service from them.
I rezlly have no complaints at all about the major
back—up centers.

I've also had experience in the private sector
where I worked at Coecpers and Liburn on tax law and

tax accounting. They use a similar system of relying

on back-up people around the country for gquality

control and cost efficliency.

So theres, on a regular basis I also had occasion
to, you krnows consult with nationally recognized
experts in tax law and I would bave to say that the

service that I got...I’ve getten in legal services

"has been comparable to that that I got with Coopers

and Liburn. .

You knows our staff basically is fairly limited
in tenure and we really do rely on back-up centers
quite a bit to deliver high volume., guality services
to our clients., I think there’s a very telling
example in Louisiama why lawyers in the field need
tha'back—up ﬁeople.

Recently a very prominent Louisiana private

lawyer was appointed to represent a welfare recipient
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in a case before the U.S. Fifth Circuit. This guy is
ilike rated in the top 100 private attorneys in the
state. He totally botched 1t. You knows he did as
best as he can, as 1 understand it, but he did not
know the applicable statute and legislative history.

And because of fhat two million welfare
recipients in Texas, Loulsiana and Mississippi have
been denied access to the courts to enforce their
righte and if we have to...i1f we ever have
ancther...when we have a client come in that has a
problem in thie area, we’re geoing to have toc go all
the way to the U.S. Supreme Court to get that thing
changed.

I know that people in Indiana, Florida and ofher
states, even though the Fifth Circuit law doeén’t
govern their cases, have had total misery trying‘to
get, you knows litigate their client’s rights in
court because of this orne Fifth Circuilt decision.

I¥ this guy knew enough to call an eligible
legal aid specielist or the Food Research and Action
Center in D.C.s in ten minutes, yvou know & ten minute
phone call to them, maybe three hours work by the

Food Stamp Center in D.C., he would have had a
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complete winner in the Fiffh Circuit.

But nows well, it’s a very unfortunate result,
but if that happens to somebody like thati who is,
like 1 said, one of the 100 most prominent attorneys
in the state here, our.staff attorneys with three
years experience are...well, you know, they just
can’t make 1t without the back—up peocple.

A lot of.people have talked about how the back-
up centers have helﬁed them with impact litigetiocen.
They alsoc help us with routine litigation. Cases
that we would not even do i1f we didn’t have their

.
assistance.

I can give vyou some very quick examplés. We had
a ¢hild who was a legkemia patient that was being
dernied medical coverage tHat this doctor said he
absolutely needed 1in order to survive. The state
wouldn®t give it to him. We had two days notice to
either settle or litigate. We had no expertise in
this area. We célled up the back-up center. They
gave us assistance. Within the days, it proved very
critical in gaining relief for this kid. He would
have died, basically, without it and we wouldn’t have

taken tﬁe case, quite frankly, 1if we hadn’t had that
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assistance from them.

Unemployment compensation cases, laws affecting
unemployed veterans who have heen discharged from the
military. @A lpt of it is governed by a subregulatory
law that Mr. Freedman referred to in his specialty.

Another case thet we would...a perfectly routine
case where the guy was really being shafted by the
federal government. If vou’re a veteran vou’d be
herrified to know the facts, but anyway, i could have
done 30 ather unemployment cases in the time that it
wmﬁld have taken me to represent this veteran, 1f 1
had ta do it on my‘own. If I have to choose between
30 clients and one vet with the same basic
une&ployment compy I°m going to go with the 30
clients.

BQt by, yvou knowsy a few phone calls to the back-
up center, they zero yvau right in on the information,
all the subregulatory law, they send 1t out tolyou,
they’ve collected 1t from Freedom Dfllnférmation
stuff for years. You can represent the guy in a
limited amount of time.

I had asnother routine case inveolving 60 tenants

Wi wefe overcharged about %20,000 rent by the local
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Public Housing Authority. Mo apparent solution to
the problem. Unreported decision from Alabama that
the National Housing Law Project had that contained
briefing and policy statements from HUD that
indicated a really good theory for the client with
the: clients wirming, settled with a demand letter to
the Housing Authority and all this information from
arn unreported Alabama decision.

No way that I could have ever researched that
without the assistance of the Nationsl Housing Law
Project. Because of it I didn’t EQen have to file a
lawsuit. A demand letter, small case, $20,000 bucks.
I'd never represent those &40 tenants if 1 had to do
it on my own, because I couldn’t afford to do it. I
couldn’t justify the amount of time it would have
taken me to do that. I wouldn’t sven have been able
to evaluate whether it was a2 winner.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Mr. Morrow,
let me ask you, if vou woulj, just to summarize s we
éan have some time for gquestions.

MR. MORROW: Okay. Well,
another thing that I wanted to emphasize was that as

Litigation Director 1 have to budget for our
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litigation expenses svery year. -Deposition fees,
expert witnesses. [ Bbasically have been unable to do
that in an accurate way and neither has my boss, Jim
Sacker. ke try as best as we can, Today I couldn’t
tell vou what our neéds would be for any of the
natéonal support CEﬁters during the next year. The
needs for each type of service fluctuate and it’s
impossible to predict one year in advance. And we
tave to do cur budgets on an annual basis.

When I was in the private sector in the
accounting firm, we sort of did the same thiﬁg with
complex tax opinions or tax litigation and even
though there were businessmen who were much more
shrewd than I am and sophisticated in estiméting what
it would‘cost to do something for a client. they
could never really do it in an accurate way.

Based on that experience and my experience in
budgeting for litigation needs, 1 don’t know if I
could really accurately predict from year to year. 1
know we do use them. We use all the major back-up
centers on a regular basis, but the amount of time
really fluctuates from year to vyear.

CHAIRMAN UDD8: All right,
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thank vous Mr. Morrow.

Let me just ask a couple of guick guestions
before 1 open 1t up to other members of the Committee
and the Board.

Mr. Bonnyman, which support centers have you or
your programs used in, says, the past year?

MR. BONNYMAN: 1 specialize
primarily in health law now, although I’ve done a
number of things in 14 years and I’ve used the
National Health lLaw Program probably I’ve had contact
with them a couple of times a month, perspgnally.
The other, I would imagine most of the rest of ou%

staff has not, simply because they would teng to call

me.

I know that we have used Mr. Freedman’arcenter,
that our consumer specialists relate all the time to
the National Consumer Law Center:i..

CHAIRMAN uDDO: Mr. Freedman’s
center is the Center for SHocial WElfaré Policy and
Law.

MR. BONNYMAN: Policy and Laws
right. 1 don’t have a list in front of me. I just

know that I, personally...

COUNTY COURT REPORTERS. INC.

Registered Professional Reporiers
Cerrified Video Technicians -




10
11
12
13

14

»

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

148

CHAIRMAN UDDD: Did you say
the Consumer taw Center after thét?

MR. BONNYMAN: Pardan me?

CHAIRMAN UDP0O: Did vyou say
tbe Consumer Law Center...

MR. BONNYMAN: Consumer Law
Center. We have housing specialists who relate to
the hou=zing law project in Berkeley all of the time.

You krow, we don’t...I think fhis briﬂgs up a
point. The Committee was asking the earlier panel
about how freqguently they were used. We don’t keep
those records and that’s mnot an invitation to the -
Hoard to make us start keeping those records.

One of the things that’s so nice is that we are
able to do it very effectively and very efficiently
Without having to éo through a lot of ﬁaperworka
which seems to be the main implication of géing to
the kind of thing that’s been considered here. That
it would put a lot of sand in those gears.

I can’t give you a precise...l mean, 1 can tell
vou anecdotally what I°ve used and how recently...

CHAIRMAN UDDO: That’s really

&ll I'm asking for. You understand our problem. Our

COUNTY COURT REPORTERS: INC,

Registered Professional Repotrers
Certified Video Technicians




10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

149
praoblem 13, whether vou go to privatization or not,
there may be an argument for consolidatlon, there may
be an argument that some centers are not really
garning their keep in terms of how much they’re used.

I mean, it’s a legitimate ccﬁcern of the Board
to'ﬁry to delve into those things and my personal
opimion is, that there are certainly a number of
centers that I think Mr. Morrow has referred to, and
I'm going.to ask him which ones he includes in this
in a minute, as the major back—-up centers. And I
think 1t’s a legltimate question. Which are the ones
that get used the most?

And 1tz sort of a difficult guestion to answer
hecause you don’t want to keep the records to do it.
Mr. Sable and the other folks that talked earlier are
going to try to dig out the information as to how
often they’re getting used.

Buty I mean, I think 1t’s a }egitimate guestiaon

and I think the Board has an interest in trying to

answer that guestion.

MR. BONNYMAN: I guess...well.,
if I had a list in front of me of the backrup

centers, 1 could'go through real guickly and tell vou
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which ones. I mean, 1 just off the top of my head
couldn’t tell you which ones we’ve used.‘

CHATRMAN UDDO: Well, it would
seem to me, the ones you use most often you’d know.
Angd that’s what I’m interested ih._

MR. BONNYMAN: I mean, I knows,
because I've ;alled...l mean, 17°ve dealt with the
Natiomnal Health Law Program as recently as 48 hours
ago. I dealt with the clearinghouse 24 hﬁurs 2go . I
dealt with our state support foicé within the past
week.- All of those are very unsexy, unromantic
client generated calls.

The calls...well, my last contact with End Help
was for a 90 year old nursing home patient who had
gotten a pension increase of $20 and was now $20 over
the Medicaid income limit and she was going to be
rolled ovut the door of the nursing home, quickly.

I mean, this is not...and I deal with a lot of
Medicaids but that was something where it made sense
to call the back-up center;

CHAIRMAN UDDO: I understand
that. I understand that. I’m just trying to find

cut which gthers you’re aware of that you’ve had
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occasioﬁuto use or your program has used?

MR. BONNYMAN: The other one 1
use a 1ot is Senior Citizen Center, just because,
again, 1t deals with nursing home issues and that is
part of my own responsibility.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Do you know
how many national suppert centers there are?

MR. BONNYMAN: A dozen.
Fifteen? I don’t knrnow. I means they’re in the front

of the Clearinghousze Review and 1 just, when I need

one, I call them.

CHAIRMAN UDDD: Miss Scussel?

MISE SCUSSEL: VYes.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Can you tell
me the ones that ycu’ve used in the past vear or youf
program haes used?

MISS SCUSSEL: Well, I’ve
worked for two different programs in the past year.

I would say that Employment Laws Consumer, Health,
Housings Senior Citizens. We’ve been frained with
the‘assistance of representatives from the Youth Law.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: You’ve been

trained with? I’m serry.
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MISS SCUSSEL: We had a
training on juvenile justice and ocur state support
brought in folks fram the Youth Law Back-up Center.

Naow our state support virtually uses every back-
up center. I maybe don’t have direct contact with
thems nor my staff, but we definitely use tﬁem,
perhaps abuse, Our‘atate support folks, who
disgeminate the information from FRAC, the whole
gamut.

Now, in Arkangas, probably the least used are
the migrant and the indian.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: You said you
do use the migrant and the indian?

MISS SCUSSEL: I’ve used the
migrant in the past, but probably statewide, those
are the...probably the least used.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: A1l right.

Mr. Morrows which ones have you or your program used
and...that’s my first guestion.

My secand question wogld be which do vou include
in your phrase, major back-up center?

MR. MORROW: Well, that’s a

perscnal statement. We receive training and
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brochures and manuals from virtually every project in
the cogntry.

CHAIRMAN tDDO: Other than
brochures and manuals. For technical assistance.

MR, MORROW: VYes, technical
assistance, we would use Social Welfare and Policy, 
FRALZ, Womern...

CHAIRMAN tJDDP0O: Weit & minute.
Spcial Welfare and Policy...

MR. MORRDW: Mr. Freedman’s
group are very helpful. Food Research Action Center,

CHAIRMAN UDDC: All right.

MR. MORROW: The Women and
Family in New York City. The Youth Law in San
Francisce. Consumer in Boston. Naticonal Housing Law
Projects National Health Law Project, Senior Citizens
and we also use Employment, veterans and Immigrant to
a lesser degree.

Thoge first...I think that’s seven...the first

‘seven we use quite a bit and more complete

information is contained in our annual budget request
to the corporation, I think.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Would those be
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the seven vyouw would iﬁclude in major back-up centers?
MR. MORROW: Eight, actually I
gquess. But those are the ones that I think most of
the problems of our project have been coming up iny
hut 1t does fluctuate some from area to areé.

P Like, for example, unemployment is a big problem
ih tﬁe Louisiana area right now, so we’re starting to
Wwtilize unemployment...the Employment Law Project a
little more. Veterans Law FProject. We haven’t Had
encuah time to serve clients in that area. We’d like
to do more in that area, but we haven’t had the time.

With the pro bona prpject we're trying to get
soma of the private bar involved in represéntiﬁg
veterans, so I don’t know 1f we’ll be'utilizing them
or not.

Mr. Sacker is on vacatlon in LA or else he’d be
here today. but he’s out there cbﬂsulfihg with the
Immigraﬁt Back~up Center in order to get prepared for
the eventuality that we might be ablé to represent

some of ithese peaple under the new law and how we

cany you knows in a cost effective way provide direct

services to those people.

CHAIRMAN UDDG: I take 1t vou
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don’t want to hold me to vyour statement, major back-
up centers.

MR. MORROW: Well, 1 mean,
I°11 tell you, vou know, those eight that 1 iisted
are the ones that we use for technical assistance the
most, =0 Tar, anyway. And we use Empleoyment and
Veterans to a lesser degree.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: All right, Mr,
Bornmyman, let me go back to you for a second; Would
%Du suggest any change in the way support 5erv&ces
are delivered? Let’s not talk funding so much right
now as, do you see any need for any changes‘at all?

MR. BONMYMAN: I know it
sounds smug and resistant, but the honest answer is
no. It works very well for me and for my client and
the anly way that I could see having the same bundles
of goods and services available to me, i1f you were
going to give the money to the programs and have them
contract, is ﬁf you carry with that a mandate that
they contract to give all that money back to the
back—up centers, which seems to be adding a totally
pointiess loop.

The questions about who do youw use for technical
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assigténce? You knows and we all have said, well,
but we use all éf the materials and you say, well,
but noy, I want to know who vyou csill.

I think maybe that implies...or maybe I’m just
drawing the wrong inference.,..some dismissal of all
those times when we wuse the back-up center services,
clearinghouse articleé, whatever, without calling
them.

Sylvia Ivie sald they sent all this stuff cut
arnd theyrdidn’t Know. I use their stuff =211 the
time. My mother raised me to write thank yvou notes.
I never learned that etiquette. I éon’t write thank
ydu notgs. I owe Sylvia and Her crew thank you
notes.

But 1it’s not going to appear in any cf-my
statistics or any of hers because, you know, I get
mailings about Medicaid on a timely basis. 1 use
articles. It’°s 3u5t...it’s.integrated into our
practice, 1 guess 1is what I’m trying to coenvey.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: I understand
that. No, don’t infer too much from tBe question.
It’s just trying to gather some facts and get a

little bit better feel for what goes on. I
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understand the distinction that you’re making.

Let he ask yoq another guestion. If there were
anpther $30 million dollars in funding available for
the corporations would vou support all $50 million of
that going to direct delivery and to the fieid
programs or would you think that the support centers
should get a proporﬁionate share of that?

MR. BONNYMAN: I would think
that support generally sheould share in that
proportionately and...let me explain. On our last
evaluation on our p%oject by the moniters, we got a
good evalusation generally, but the area that they
criticized us on was that we did net have a large
encugh budaet for training.

We agreed that was an adequate, vyou know, that
was a fair criticism, but when you look at the
reality of legal services in local programs and you
look at what we’ve been through in the past several
years with cuts, we’re very labor intensive.
Anything beyond saving on paper clips and Bigc pens.
if Qou’re going to cuts you’re basically going to cut
staff.

Training and library are among the few
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discretionary things. they shouldn’t be
diascretionary, but real world, that’s the way 1t
works out if thE.ChDiCE is giving up & caese handler.

And so, faced with the financial exigencies of
the past years we had cut back. 'The'corporation, I
think, properly criticized us for that. It was
something we did, but that’s the %ind_of reality you
get into.

I don’%t think you should create a situation in
whichs if you’re going to put more money into the
field and we all hired more staff and more idiots
like me were calling people on a regular basis for
help, yod don’t want to have that all bottlenecked
down into a respurce center that can’t fill those
additional demands. You ought to expand it together.

When vou’'re taiking about back-up,s you’re
talking about excellence, the difference between
mediocritys between cpening files and plodding along
and respurces like cmmtinuiﬁg legal education for any
octher law foice.‘ That make the difference between
medipcrity or just gettimg by and really providing,
as you were saying, doing the best you can by your

client who comes through the door.

COUNTY COURT REPORTERS. INC.

Registered Professional Reporters
Certified Video Technicians




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

159
Sm? it you don’t want to just say, we’re goiné
to put all $50¢ million in and if people want to put
it on training or consulting they can, but we don’t
care. If you really want to make sure there’s a
foundation for exgellence theres, veu’ll put a
reagomable amount of it inte back-up ahd that
includes state as well as national support.
CHAIRMAN uUDDD: So you, I take

it then that what vou’re sayving 1ss that any

proportionate increase in the funding for the field

would necescarily increase the demands on support, -

even if all you’re deoing is increasing the number of
people served...

M. BONNYMAN: Absalutely.

CHATRMAN UDDO: ...an not
necessarily changing the kinds of things you’re
doing?

MR. BONNYMAN: Absolutely.
hecause again,; ocur demands on the back—up centersg are
directly correlated to our own client demand.

If we are serving more clients; a percentage of
those are going to be people that we’re not able to

handle ar at least not able to hand efficiently.
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in*hquae without =ome help from the back-up center,
either through reading materials...

CHAIRMAN UDDGO: Well, why
would the chavracter of the problems change
necessarily because you added some staff to handle
more people, I means. is there a directly
préportionat@ increase in the kinds of new problems
vou would get by increasing your funding. I mean, is
it a dollar for dollar increase? If you.gct
ancther...if $50 million dollars far direct delivery,
it seems ta to me you’re assuming that that’s going
tao create a whole new range of demands aon the support
renters where it also seems likely that it might be
all it’se going to.do is increase the number af people
vou’re representing in the same areas you’ve been
representing them in and there mioght not be a
proportionate need for new support service.

MR. BONNYMAN:  Our staff is a
third smaller than i1t was seven years ago. We are
handling fewer cases. ['m sure we are making fewer
demands on the back-up centers. The way we have
given the priority setting mechanisms that we and

other field programs go through, and the fact that we
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have many times more financlally eligible clients ﬁo
serve and calling us.s than we can actually serve with
avatlable staff, we limit our case handling
responsibilities by subject area so thalt we can be
effective and so that we don’t just spread curselves
across the board.

-If we had more staff we would take more
categories of cases and client problems that we don’t
now handle simply because we don’t have the ability
te do it.

Yes, the aﬁawef is, we would be buving into new
areas of problems, but even if you’re doing as I do,
orn an ongoing basis, a lot of Medicaid., that i1s an
extraordinarily complex situation. I mean, it’s kind
of like, I guess, & tax lawyer, you know. I¥ you
handle more cases, arélyou going to still have ta do
more research into the tax code. Well probably. You
know, naoabody ever, you know, stops learning. The law
15 not static.

If we handle more cases we’re going to have to
havé more technical assistance.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: If you stay in

the areas in which vou’re already in?
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MR. BONNMYMAN: Even 1f we...l
guess the peint I’m trying to make is, even if we
stay in the same areas. If we just did...we’re going
to do more Medicaid eligibility issues, which isia
priority.

I called about a Medicaild eligibility 1ssue and
it’s an area I’ve been tc the Supreme Court in. It7s
an area that [’ve been working in for sinryears. My
last call to the back-up caﬁter twe days ago was
abpout a Medicaild eligibility issue.

I don’t think vou want to discaurage that. I
mear, that’s the difference between excellence and
just getting by.

CHRIRMAN UDDO: All right, let
me ask Miss Scussel and Mrf Morrow to answer this
question and then 1’11 let octher pecple ask some
questions.

¥Ypou both suggested that the preoposed
privatization schemey one reason it would not work is
because yvou would not be able to predict which
services you would need.

In light of yvour obligation te do priority

setting, why would 1t be so difficult to establigh
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vour priorities, as yod have to do anyway every year,
arnd commlt ybur support money to those areas of
priority? I means why are there surprises, I guesss
iz what I’m asking you. I¥f vyou’re bound by your
priorities, why are there surprizes?

MISS SCUSSEL: Well, for the
example of public benefits, let’s say, a lawyer may
work on certain aspectz, say of AFDC eligibility.

And AFDC is always going to be & priority with my
program as any public benefilts program would be a
pricority.

And you may become guite knowledgeable with
regard-to that particular issue, but let’s say it’s a
migrant with that pfoblem, an indian Qith that
probhlem ar whatever. It may invelve more issues than
just that simple piece of priafity.

Are we supposed to turn that person down or
not...we probably wouldn’t contract with an indian
back—~up center or a migrant back-up center in my
state. And we’d be stuck working in & vacuum,
bas%cally, in @ situation like that.

Priorities change over time, as well and clients

are the ones that really determinme what are
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priorities are. If an issue keeps recurring,; we’'re
going to change our priorities in order to fulfill
what is an obvious need statewide.

We have a task force statewide. UWe’ve waorked
with our state support center that helped determine
what are the important issuezs and it may recuive
using back-up centers that are rnot very well used,
right now, in my state.

CHAIRMAN UDDD: Mr. Morrow,
I'm not going %o ask you to answer that.question
because I want to get other people involved in this.

Mrs. Miller, do vou have a guestion?

MRS, MILLER: Yes, do you seegk

input from non-L5C organizations on what your

priorities should be?

MIES SCUSSEL: Our program
does, yes.

MRS, MILLER: OKay.: to what
extent are the services provided by -LBC that are
unigue and not avallable Commerciallyrat perhaps a
lower cost?

MISS SCUSSEL: TI'm not sQre I

understand your guestion,
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MR. BOMNNYMAN: Wells maybe I
could speak to that, because Mr. Valois was asking
about Medicaid materials.

There is a CCH service on Medicaid and Medicare.
One could say that that’s available. That’s absout
an HB0OO price tag item. You’ve got a lot of offices
out there that can’t aftford that and‘there’s no point
1n having them all spencd $B00 to get that éervice.

The other point is., that that is.aﬂ inadeguate
service. .It is useful. We subscribe to it because
Medicaid 1s pfiarity, but 1t doesn’t begin to meet
the specialized needs.

Probably nine—tenths of that big volume is
directed to the people.who usualily deél with Medicaid
and Medicares which i1is lawyers for big hospitals,
doctors, so forth and so on. It’s concerned with
relimbursement.

Sg, yes, even 1n an area such as that where
there 18 a good commerclal serviceys 8, 1t’s expensive
and, By, it’s still inadeguate.

MR. VALOIS: I’m interested...
two of vous I believe, Miss Scussel and Mr. Morrow

mentioned calling about uremployment law guestions.
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I7m cgrioug about what? Give us come 1llustrations
or examples or what unemployment or employment law
gquestions you would call about? Specific areas...

MR, MORROW: Most state

unemployment laws are all based on the same basic
model that arose in 1937. There is some variance in
the state statute, but I thimk it 1s something that’s
very...the national back-up center can serve people
in the various states on a pretty equal bhasis, but we
have a casze,..a very unusual case right now where the
employment project was quite helpful.

It’s.a marn who was employed all of his life., He
got laid off after...well, he went tao a better job
basically and there wasn’t even one déy of
ihterruptian in his emploayment. Lald off maybe five
weeks later., When he applied for unemployment for
the first time in his life, he was disqualified
because he had left‘a‘priar base period within the
last =six months., Okay?

Whereas 1f he had just been a deadbeat and quit
his job and then gone on a Caribbean vacation or
gomething for a few weeks and then been re-emploved

at this new job for five weeks: he would have heen
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qualified for unemployment.

Well, that turned out to be a very complicated
statutory constitutional iésue, whether this man
could qualify for unemployment comp. And the project
was very helpful 1n giving us a rundown an all the
simllar cases that have been litigated in other
states. And they alsm.came up with a good theorvy.
yvou know, for arguing for relief. It’s a very unlique

case. It’s one man’s case. One individual client.

Ng big. deal, but it does affect @ lot of people.

The ather one would be like a veteran, for
examples who the military may have 2...you kriows they
have that rule that you’ve got to be employed with
the military for 180 days before vou ﬁan gualify for
unempioyment if they dischafge yBu. |

So the military has this game of rolling vyou in
and rollirg vou out every two weeks and then claiming
that vou can’t qualify for the 180 day entitlement
period.

fhat sort of an esoteric issue that comes up.
butvthose are some examples,

MISS SCUSSEL: Right now my

pffice 1% tryving ito determine whether or not to take
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somathing to the Court of Appeals regarding
unemployment and the issue involved is whether or not
the Chairman of gur Board of Review, that is the
reviewing body, after you have an unemployment
hearing, has the right or discretion to automatically
remand the case for further hearing when the emplever
didn"t show up at the initial hearing and basically
as a basis of aﬁpeal say that they disagree with the
decision of the appeal tribunal.

We believe there ought to be something like the
Rules that Civil Procedure provides, that there has to
be good cause for an automatic remand to allow an
employer to present evidence when they’ve already
been given notification and an opportunity to be
heard.

One of the things we requested of the Empioyment
Law Back-~up Center is to tell us what states have
similar statutes with regard to the Board of Review’s
discretion to remand on its own motion and whéthef ar
not this issue has beén litigated in other states.

It hasn’t been litigated in our state.

That’s the best example I can give you.

MR. VALOIS: There is a
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natiomal empiﬁ?ment coampensation law reparter,
though, isn’t there?

MR. MORROW: There is and 1t’s
often very helpful, too.

MR. SCUSSEL: We don’t have
access to that.

MR. MORROW: Yes. she brought
up ancther example. 1f vou have in individual
pfoblem and you have a rather unique issue fgr that
individual, you can pften ;all wup the back-up center

and say, hey. what other states in this country have

similar clauses in thelr unemployment compensation

statute? And, you knows they should be able to tell

you that, well, yvou know, Alabama and Georgia and
Maine. And they may even be able to direct vou to
some cases in those states.

But at least they direct you and I don’t have

the time to go out and research the state laws for SO

different states. It’s just not cost effective. You

can’t justify it, but if somebody in ten minutes can
tell me some of the other states that have the exact
same provision and it’s never been litigated in my

state, well, it’s going te bes you knows samewhat
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helpful to my client in providing =2 higher service
for him, I think.

CHAIRMAN UDDOD: Mrs. Swafford?
MRS. SWAFFORD: Yes, 1 did
have a guestion of My. Bonnyman.

I notice that you said you had worked mostly in

~the area of the elderly and the healtih program.

I guess this goes back to something that
Pro%essar Uddo asked about censclidation. It those
are the two areas you ask in, and it also comes from
something I7ve read from the cleariﬂgﬁouse that =aid,
I believey, that much of their work was done by the
Center for the Elderlys why could there not be some
consolidation? Wouldn’t it be a lot easier to have
maybhe three or four or maybe the clearinghouse and
have different areas under that. Wouldn’t it be a
lot easier for you to call one place than to have to

pick out a number of centers and try to piece it altl

together. Wauldn’t 1t be more effective? Wouldn’t it

be more time effective? Wouldn’t it be more
ecoriomical if vou were paying for it?
MR. BONNYMAN: Kell, I don’t

know. You knows I think any savings there would be
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pretty mérginal, because 1f I called the wrong back-
up center, and I don’t because I have dealt with them
and I'm gspecialized and I know who does what, and
their names glve you a prefty good idea about them,
but they’11 quick}y say, yvou need to talk to so anq
s0 at such and such a center.

They’re certainly clear among themselves about
who does what and they don’t overlap.

MRS. BWAFFORD: Nos I°m not
really talking about that. I’m just savying
wouldn’t..,.sure, vyou know haw to do 1t. You're
sophisticated and you know who to call on and when
vou get somebody that’s wréng they tell you somebody
glse, |

What I’m just sayings wouldn’t it be a more
effective use of LSC funds to have eoﬁe
consolidation?

MR, BONNYVILLE: Let me tell
vousy just a real practical problem with that
which...I mean, theoretically, I think I might agree
wit$ you;

I happen to know and have worked with people

from the various hack—up centers over SGMe years now
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and nots I mean, health now and senior citizens now,
but atl of it at one time or another with a couple
cf exceptions.

You're talking about pegple who are not
fungible. You’re talking this countrv’s greatest
expérts on Medicaid are at the MNational Health Law
Program. I mean, that®s the truth.

And the same goes for the Welfare Back-up
Center. Those peocple have veavrs gf experience. They
have put &owh ropts in communities where those back-
up cenﬁars are located. Theoretically, a lawyer is a
lawyer. You oughf to be able to move everybody to
Chicaga aﬁd house them at the clearinghouse and go on
YOUr mEvrry wWay.

The fact of the matter is, vou’re going to lose
those ztaff because they have roots in those
communities and they’'re not going to be willing to
move and that i1s,...1 don’t want to overuse the term,
but that iz our margin of excellence.

Those resource centers. They talk sbowut their
specialized libraries and all that amd that’s fine.
1711 tell you what they’ve really.got going feor them

that we use is the erxcellence of their staff. And
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those folks are not fungible.

Now, I don’t know how long 1t would take to get
semebaody to know as much as Roger Schwartz at End
Help knows about Medicaid. But I know he lives in
Washington. If you tell him to move to |
cleéringhauae,.he ain’t going...in Chicago...he ain’t
going and there’s going to be a big loss to the
field, |

But that’'s a...that’s not a theoretical answer.,
that’s just a practical answer, but I think if vou
understand what you’re paying foar at those centers,
which is really the longevity and the expertise of
staff, that you ought to be very war? abaut
disrupting that staff. |

MIBS BCUGS5EL: Could I add
something to that?

I think using Medicaid as aﬁ example, there is
issues that deal mainly with the actual health
aspects of Medicaid and then there’s alsao maybe some
consumer aspect to Medicaeid when Medicaid doesn’t pay
the‘bili and folks are deaiiﬁg.with collection
lawguits.

In that situation, I believe I'm speaking

COUNTY COURT REPORTERS, INC,

Registered Professional Reportets
Certified Video Technicians




10
11

12

14
15
16
17

18
18

20

22

23

174
accurately, the Consumer Law Hack-up Center and the
Health lLaw Back-up Center came together and issued a
joint publication dealing with things like Hill
Burton defense, Medicaid defenses frqm the consumer
law perspective and from the health law perspective.

In other wards, I’m thinking where you perceive
there to bhe duplication o% efforty they are...what’'s
the proper.word...compaﬁion to one another, not
guplicative of one another and the back-up centers
are joining togethers when necessary, already to make
it more effigient.

' CHAIRMAN UDDO: Mrs.
HBeravidez, do you have any questions? Mr., Wallace?
MR, WALLACE: 1°11 forebear,
Mr. Chairman.
CHATIRMAN UDDD: Okay. . Let me
just ask one last guick question.

Have any of yvou used the National Social Science
and Law Center? You have?

MR. BONNYMAN: Yes, sir. I
haven’t used it in a couple of years, I just haven’t
had occasion to.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Mark, you...
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MR. MORRO: Just a couple of
times to get statistices which can be helpful, 1

think, in certain welfare cases. The judges are

often concerned about the impact of a certain program‘

on people. Haw many people are affected? How are

they affected? That type of thing.

Sometimes they have the informaticn and
sometimes they doan’t, but...
CHAIRMAN UDDO: But yau’ve
used them how often?

MR. MORROW: A couple times.,

just to get statistics.l I’ve read some of their

mémuals, tod.

MR, SCUSSEL: f know our state
support people have used them, but I can’t tell you
mow often.

MISS TRIMBLE-NORRIS: I
believe that some of the field programs have used -
them, vyou know, for demographic informatioen, but...

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Okay. Thank
vau all, wvery much.

MR. BONNYMAMN: Thank you, very

much,

COUNTY COURT REPORTERS. INC.

Registered Professional Reporters
Certified Video Technicians




10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

174

CHAIRMAN WDDO: Let me take
the Project Director Panel no@ and there’s at least a
possibility that if we run too long, we may interrupt
this panel, break for lunch and start up again, but
I'd like to at ieast give Mrs. Swafford a chance to
be present for part of this panel’s presentation.

MR. WILTSHIRE: Just a word of
explanation. Walker-Lanier was ite have been on the
last parel. Unfortunately was out of the room when
it was called and so. 1f she may spesak on this one
and then we’ll proceed with Mr. elkers and then down
the line.

CQAIRMAN uDDO: I know 1 said
I"was going to do i1t last time, but I really am going
to try to keep this within time constraints or we’re
not going to get to evervyone.

So please be brief and we will have time for
questions and you caen expand on vour thovghts during
the guestions.

Misg Walker—-Lanier?

MISS WALKER-LANIER: Yes. My
name 1is Betty Walker-Lanier. I°m the managing

attorney for Georgia Legal Services Program, the Farm
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Worker’s Divisian. ) |

I offer my comments as one who bhas practiced law
from three diverse perspectives. As a staff and
5Qpervising attormney for the general legal services
pragrams @5 a private practitioner for two vears and
as a migrant farm worker attorney for the past three
and one-half years.

Frdm these perspectives I can unequivocally
state that each of these respective types of law. the
practices areg separate and distinct from each other.

In my estimation, the farm worker law practice
ie the most unigue among thé three types. This view
i confirméd gvery time I tel] a private practitioner
pr general legal services attorney thét I'represent
the farm workers. Blank stares,; mumbles and
gquizzical looks usually greet this disclosure.

The reasons for such respon59$ are compelling.
Farm workers are virtually an inv}sible populace in
most communities., They toill silently in the onion
fields, peach orchards and orange groves of this
cougtry. Their needs are unigue, complex and deeply
compelling,: as are the laws which protect them and

the programs which serve them.
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Like the farm workers themselves, migrant law
opffices are loceted in remote rural areas. The
Georgia office, for example, is based in a town with
a population of approximately 16,000 people. It is
100 miles from the nearest full service law library.

Az a result, the basic make-up of the, as is
typical of most small offices in rural areas, the
Georgia migrant program has a distinct, sjgnificant
turnover in it’s attorney staff over the years.

fis a result the basic $ake—up of the staff is
comprised of young, inexperienced law graduates and
attorneys who are long on commitment and energy. but
relatively short on expertise.

Such a staff is also faced with the problem of
remaining in contact with & clientele which is
constantly on the move. This mobility characteristic
of the clientele can create considerable frustration
for a staff in that it threatens to thwart the
efficient resolution bf legal claims.

Finally, the peculiarity of migrant issues.
themselves, can be a source of consternation for atll
migrant lawyers, no matter what the experience level.

It cannot hbe overemphaslized that migrant issues are
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unigque and in a class by themselves and as a
consequences so are the laws which govern thems such
as the Migrant and Seascnal Worker Protection Act,
the Wagner Piser Act, the Federal Inzsecticide,
Fungicide...Act and the agriculture provisiens of the
Fair Labor Standards Act.

It must be saigd that, but for the existence of
our 5u§part center, the Migrant Legal Action Proéram,
the problems that 1 have just cutlined would be
insurmountable for a small office.

MLAP provides invaluable services to the field
RPrograms, ihcluﬁi;g training, co-counseling services,
counseling services and other kinds of technical
assistance. For a youngs inexperiencéd staff, MLAF
is a place where they can ask those basic guesticns
that only a novice can ask without reprisal or fear
af appearing ignorant.

It also serves the function of assisting
programs and maintaining contact with clients through
imtefstate tracking. This tracking may be done
thrgugh incident ﬁontact with field programs around
the country oy it may be done through the center’s

memorandum and publications.
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MLAP also has the crucial rolé of Interstate
iitigation coordinator. This function is especially
vital since many‘of the issues raised 1n migrant
litigation may be cases of Tirst impression in a
particular circuit. A small rural office with few
resources would not have the means to independently
fetrieve urpublished ocpinions or even te%t its
litigatién ﬁfrategies.

MLAR however, provides this service as a matter
of course. MLAP furihern assists field programs with
thoroughly researched publications. Each office
recently received & voluminous pesticide manual which
is an extradrdinarily complex area of the law.

I have found that rnot only legal-professimnals
are bewildered by this growing area of the léw, but
medical professionals, at least 1n rural areas, ac
well.,

Our office has fand the center’s litigation
manuals very helbful. We alsc esagerly look forward
to its twice monthly field memos which provide us
with a brief overview of significant legal
developments.

The field memo is our lifeline to the current
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farm of the law. Withaout it we would bhe greatly
handicapped 1in our efforts to serve our clients
effectively and competently.

Finally MLAP’s sponsors excellent training.
I've been privileged to attend twe such training
ronferences in Denver and Tampa. The conferences
were not only informative, but lnspiring.

In sum: MLAP ensures contiﬂ;ity and consistency
of quallty services Tor the migrant population as a
whole., The existence of MLAP in its present form
mitigates the problems of inexperience and lack of
resources in remote rural fleld offices.

MLAP = high level of expertise among 1ts
staffers and 1ts access to rescurces are
iﬁdi5p9ﬁsable te migrant offices arcound the countrvy.

I cannct envision any supevior model suppoart.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN UDDC: Thank you Miss

Lanier. Joe?

MR, OELKERS: My name is Joe
Deltkers. I’m Propject Director of Acadiana Legal.
ervices in Lafayette, Louisiana. We’re a basic field

program with 11 atteorneys, a staff of seven
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paralegals. We also maintaln tge statewlde migrant
component amd a small indian grant.

I brought to you today several ewamples of how
gur staff utilizes mational support centers to affect
positive results on a day-to-day basis for your
clients.

A staff attorney represented a tenant of the
Housing Authority who was beingrevicted for failure
to pay her rent. The client had several §0ung
children and had been gut off from welfare because
her husbhand had been ordered fto pay child sgpport by
a local couft. When hey husband did neot pays there
was a two to three month lag in the resteoration of
her welfare payments. During this time thé client
was unable to pay her rent and eviction proceedings
were incstituted.

After reseavching Lodisiana and federal
jurisprudence, it was discovered that there were no
cases dealing with the substantive elements of goaod
cause to evict a Housing Authorility tenant. The
National Housing Law Project was consulted and five
examples of written decigions were sent from other

states where the issue of substantive good cause had
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These arguments were used both in the trial
court and the Court of Appeals. Copies of the case
deéigions were attached as persuasive authority and
the case was eventually settled, in large part due to
the information which was received from the National
Housing Law Proje;t.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: I°m violating
hy rule and I°m interrupting you. Because of |
unreported cases?

MR. QELKERS: They were
repor ted caseé, but it wouwld have been very difficuit
to find these cases because they were decided in
District Court=s...

CHALIRMAN UDDO: Is that your
note?

MR.‘DELKERS: Yes, ..and
pppellate Courts in other states. Instead of having
to go to Baton Rouge or New Drleans_gﬁd spend an
enormous amount of time to éonduct research at the
law’ libraries there, this valuable information was
obtained with one phone call to the National Housing

lLaw Project and made a tremendous difference in the
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Case.
Item two. The National Coﬁsumer Law Center was
cantacted in & Chapter 13 bankruptcy case. A client
receiving a subsidy to purchase a home through the

Farmer’s Home Administration lost her job and was

unable to pay her notes for a substantial period of

time.

When the client did abitain employment a.Chapter
13 proceeding was successfully filed and allowed her
to save her home., Farmer’s Home objected to the use
of Chapter 13 because 1t alleged that when the client
lost her subsidy agreement she defaulted.

AfTter contacting the Mational Consumer Law
Center for help with finding cut if there was any
jurisprudence on the use of Chapter 13 bankruptcy
proceedings to save a Farmer’s Home Administration
financed house, the center referred the attorney to
an expert in the field who was teaching 1n Wisconsin,
This expert was able o send helpfuJ jurisaprudence
and also to provide bkey iﬁfﬁrmatjoﬂ regarding the
subsidy agreement which resulted in the client’s plan
being approved.

This i1s the first caze in the State of Loulsiana
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to make use of a Chapter 13 proceeding to zave an FHA
financed home and without having had accesé to the
National Consumer Law Center, it would have been very
difficult to have. found this expert or to have
obtained the information which was so helpful in
getting a favorable decision.

Item three. The National Health Law Project was
extremely hélpful in two successful class action
Medicald lawsuits. In one cacse the transcript of a
preliminéry injunction hearing was reviewed and
advice on the strategy for proceeding with the
lawsuwilt was given.

In the ather case, copiles of unpublished
decisions from other courts...unpublished decisions,
I emphasize...were supplied and used in drafting the
consent degree. In addition, the National Health Law
Project published memocs in recent developments in
1Eaith law which proved to be extremely helpful.

The Natiornal Senior Citizens Law Center is also

a valuable support center to our adminigstrative law

Sunlt. Monthly mailings on 851 matters and disability

issues reproduce many internal 88A documents that are

not easily available to the genéral public.
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Information regarding the appeals councll! and
recommendations on writing successful bgiefs have
been useful to the staff as well as analyses aof
recent court decisions. The Washington, D.C. office
of the Natiornal Senior Citizens Law Center has a gooad
working relationship with the Social Security
Adminiétrati;n.

When a client had been erronecusly terminated
from 8S1, his case was referréd to the subport center
which got results when regular Chaﬁnels of appeals
had failed. It was obvigus that a praocedursl error
had been made and the client was terminated despite
prevailing 554 regulations, but these arguments were
being ignored by the administrative law judging the
appeals council.,

Intervention by the MNational Senior Citizens Law
Center saved the necessity of filing a federal suit
and they’ve also been helpful in researching Medicaid
prohlems,

A final example. QOur éffice was presented a
case of wrongful discharge of an employee. Although
the case screamed out for justice, the usual legal

channels were not available. It was not a public
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employee case regulring due processs nor was it a
case in;olving racials, senual or age discrimination.

The fact pattern, however., appeared to it some
of the newly emerging, but yet undefined exceptions
to the Employment at Will Dectrine. A staff member
conﬁulted with the Employment lLaw Center at some
length and aver the telephone and was able to define
and narrow the issue.,

The Employment l_aw Project then supplied the
program with appropriate related pleadings and
materials that were most uﬁefql in framing the
complaint and devising a remedy for this unjust
firing. The case iz now in litigaticn by a staff
member and it ig hoped the the case méy establish in
Louisiana an exception to the Employment at Will
Doctrine that has develaped in aother states.

Thank wvou.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: tet me just
ask the re%t-of_the panel s0 that we avoid becoming
accumdlative in the.statements, if vyow would. We
wili presume that vou will have similar statements to
make about instances where national cupport was

relpful in dealing with specific cases.
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It I could get you to address voursalves to your
perceived problem with the proposal that the Board
adopted last budget cvcle or anything else in the
area of alternatives...the kindeg of things...we will
presume you like it'as 1t 1s, but if there’s anything

that you’ve got to say about the specific propozal or

possible alternatives, 17°d like to hear that.

MR. CQOPER: Thanks, My name
ig David Cooper and I°m the Director of Greater
Pakersfield Legal Assistance, which is a small legal
services program in California. We have an annual
.8 funding of abeout $370,000. We are a direct
service office in that we, virtually all of our money
goes into providing direct legal services ta eligibile
clients, Ne do little impact work. We receive small
ampunts of other funding, but the vast majority aof
ocur efforts go to that.

The specific propesal,. the subgrant proposal, as

I understand it, would free up about $2¢,000 bucks

for our pragram to spend to try to come up with a

metter support package than we have now. AOnd that’s

the way I looked at that proposal.

It’s my responsibility in our service area to
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azssure that our program delivers the highest poszsible
quality legal services to eligible clients and, like
any other allpcatlion of resources guestion, [7ve got
to look at that $20,000 as to whether I can spend it
hetter on an expert in~house, on picking ocut twe out
of 47 ov 18 or if I’m better off under the current
system.

I’ve been around legal services since 1970 and
seen 'a lot of different suppaort system mpdels. We
use state support every day. We use national support
every day. Even as a direct service officey, I want
ta emphasize how critical 1t is te a small project
like mine to have high gquality, reliable,-diversifieq
and accegs;ble state support and national support.
And I’ve got to evaluste any proposal as to whether
or not I think 1t can give that to me as well or
better than I'm getting i1t now. No way do I see that
possible under the subgrant proposal.

First of all, even though 1t is my
responsibility and the responsibility of our program
to éet prioritiss, and we do that and involve the
community as best we can and, 1n fact, have an intake

system that assuress that the vast majority of cases:
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“we zsee Fall within thaose priaority areas, that’s got

nothing to do with my need for intense back-up.

My need for intense back-up in the form of co-
counselings a laot of counseling and advice bn a
particular case has nothing to do with how 1 set
prinrities. It’s got to do with the specific client
proﬁlem that comes In to see me.

Housing and eviction defense 1is a very high
priority in my area; 1n my service areé. .It tufns
out that there i1s only one very small community with
just a fTew thousand people in it that has a rent
control ordinance in my ;ervice area and 1t turns out
that over the last couple of vears, it’s in major
litigation arpound that rent control ordinance.

A very esbteric area of . the law that’s got very
little to do with whether or not I°ve got a good
housing attorney and I think I do. I think we
practice good law and so0 does the corporation in its
evaluations and moni{oring.r It’=s got nothing to do
with the help 1 needed on that.

Same thing if I pick AFDC and a probhlem comes uﬁ
with how to treat a property tax refund. The fact

that I've alleocated resocurces 1is not'going to help me
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in terms of the support I need, which bring me to the
third and most critical point I have as a Directaor of
a small program and that is, right now if a clisnt
comes in with a serilous problem, [ can get help from
any support center 1n the country or state support,
okay?

And the support that 1 get'is geing to depend on
the needs of that individual client and the needs of
the problem. It’s not going to depend on my budget.
The guality that I can provide in terms of service to
that individual client, doesn’t depend on the fact
that I°ve got a smaller client base than LA, a
hundred miles to the south.

Uﬁder this it does ands in fact, what I guess my
feaeling is that my need for =support, state support
and national support is inversely proportional to my
client base. It I had a iarger client base I might
have some way to incorporate some support into my
program‘thaf I can’t right now. And I don’t see how
thoze are pfoblems that can be solved by any of the
proﬁosals thaf f’m aware of.

Iincidentally: I’m here not just iIn my capacity;,

not just to represent the views of my own project,
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but alen I do have a statement, & written statement
that represents the unanimous opinion of the Project
Directors in the Pacific Region and I would like to
submit that at the énd and ask that it be included in
the record for the full Board.

Thank vou.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Eleanar didn’t

bring 1t7 7

MR, DELKERS: .ND,

MR. BYRD: 1I’m Robert Byrd
from Houston, Texas. 1°m the Director of Bulf Coast

tegal Foundaticon, a& program sarviné 17 counties in
énd'arpund the Houston, Texas community or area.
We are a large program.

In the recent past we have utilized tﬁe services
of the Consumér Law Center, the Center on Social
Welfare Policy and Law. Clearinghcouse, the Housing
Law Center and we’re engaged now and beginning to
get a lot of services of the Economic Development Law
Center.

We alsg are very active 1in pur use of cur state
support center, the Texas Legal Services Center and

we are very proud of 1t and 1T have spoken to the
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Board on a prior occasion during your visit to
El Pasoc about how proud we are of the Texas Legal
Services Lenter.

We consider it to be a modsl 1n terms of the
training that it providgs ta staff and, in fact, I’ve
noticed that it’s been picked up in the most...well,
iy fact, this is in the mail...the most recent Texas
Har journal. the entire issue is dedicated as a
tribute to those who provide legal services to the
pﬁor and there is, at least, mention of the services
of the Texas Legal.Services Center éﬂ'thiE magazine.
I’m sarry I ﬁmly have one copy of this, but if during
Tunch vyou want to pass this around, vou’re welcome to
it. |

Youw have asked, Professor Uddo, that we start
commenting not just on the uses we have made of
support centers, but also highlight some of our
concerns with the proposal. I will attempt to do
that.

Ore of my concerns is, that in the course of
utiiizing this new approach, I'm fearful that in many
instances in order to engage in the mark...in the

necessary marketing activity, there will be a
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temptation to package things. 6And packagling brings
on some economies and, therefore, it’s natural fof
people to preoceed in that direction. But I'm not
sure that those packages will necessarily alwavys
address.the needs that are cut there. Let me be more
specific,

The Texas Legal Services Center is now in the
process of plamming a client board member training.
for our local programs In Texas tc send ciient board
members to. I think that if one were not very
careful.s the approsch that’s belng proposed here
wowld have the tendency of creating packages that may
not be %lexible cr sensitive to the needs of one,
particuiar states. The Texas law an the nanprafits
may be very different from cther states, if this
pnackage is being 56}d by a national support center,
for example.

And then alsos, whoever is marketing this, a
national center or a state support center,-they’re
going to have to be careful thai they are in a
position to plan the prezentation so that it
addressges the needs of those client board members,

because in the course of planning this event, what
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we're working on right now, we have discovered thét
the needs of the client board members are different
from the first time we did this some years ago.

And sos I'm concernéd about the matter i1n the
sense thét there will be a tendency to move in the
direction of packaging and I°’m not sure that that’'s
all for the good.

The second thing 1s that the Teras Legsl
Services Center has published, made avaitlable to

local programs an excellent manual. A desk manual

for attorneys angd has recently updated that. And fTor

"the purpose of covering the cost, solely the cast of

reproduction of that manual, not the preparation woark
or anything, but the cost of copying and binding and
all that, they were, at least for purposes of
recovery of thét cost, sold to local programs,

Our program chose to buy one for sach of our
attorneys wﬁo found that our supervising attorneys
asked me to see that that happened because 1t would
be very useful to the attorneys.

Other programs made the judgment.that they only
needed one per library. It worked all rights I’m

satisfied that saome praograms chose to buy one and we
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hought one fTor each of owur attorneysy because we were
only talking about the cost of reproduction and
therefore, it didn’t have any effect, but it becomes
quite a different guestion when the entire existenge
of the center, 1f it were to be depended upoen how
mary books were sold, whether or not people had jobs
on the basis of whether or not they were successful
in selling these books. It would be guite a
different guestion if programs decided théy were only
going to buy one copy while we decided to buy one for
each of pur attorneys.

And so, in an effort to continue their
eristence, | suppose that the appropriate thing-to do
would be to do some premarketing research to find out
how many books you’re going to sellland then trying
to plan what’s going to happen and what local
programs are going to have to respond. Perhaps mavbe
if 1it’s during a funding cycle they’fe not going to
knaow what their ;evei of need is going to be for the
beaks.

It just seems to me that it introduces another
administrative problem area. Another set of i1ssues

that is going to be difficult, even for & large
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praogram such as ours and, particularly gerhéps,
difficult for a small program to deal with. Being
able to predict all of these things and for the
center to be able to predict how many of these
manuals it would be able toc market, would be very
difficult.

And so,s therefore, I do have some administrative
concerns. I suppose that at some point we coulds 1In

’s

térms of our use of national support centers, it
foreseeable that at some point we may have to have s
meter somewhere and we could go over there and we’d
click a button on the meter to find out how much of
our ride has been used up. And colleagues would héve
to bhe constantly checking with each other to be sure
that they have ﬁot used each other’s time up.yet and
T think that that’s going to be rather difficult,
particularly since you’ve talking about differing
levels of needs with a varisty Df.back—up centers,
all of which are very important to the delivery of
services in Hpousten.

Ang it’s a complication that we really don’t
need right now when we’re trying {o become as

uncomplicated as possible in an effort to spend more
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and more bf aur time on direct delivery of. services
to clients and less and less time on administrative
issues and problems,

We have experilenced some.time delays in the time
it takes to get approval for subgrants. We have a
couple subgrants as part of our Private ﬁftorney
Involvement Program and I have to say also, however,
that the staff has beens at LEC, has been very
helpful lately at trying to speed some of those
things uwup. But it still takes them a lot of Time.
They, from time to time, need more Iinformation and we
provide that %o them and we always seem to get
approvals, but it takes time for all that to happen,
if anly to transmit things to Washingfon.

And 1711 tell vou that if we now have to also be
doing, not just two subgrants, but we have to talk
about doing a dozen or a duzen and a half of these
things at much, much smaller amounts of moneys it’s
just geing to just introduce another. set of problems
for vyour staff at LSC anmd for our staff in chstﬁn to
deal with all of.that.

So. 1 do see é variety of preblems with the

proposal in terms that I’ve described already and 1
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think that 1t's a probleﬁ for @ large program and I
think they would really be a very critical problem
for & small program.

CHAIRMAN UDDD: Thank you,
Mr. Byrd. Mr. Wiltshire?

MR. WILTSHIRE: I°’m Ashley
Wiltshire. I've been in Legal Services for 17 years
and a have heen a Project Director for il years at
natiarmal and 1711 just take a minute because [ think
it would be accumulative ta much of what Gordon has-
caid, since he’s much closer to the work than I am,.

I spend & lot of my time fi1lling out papers and
farms and other things like that, which is one of the
reasons why I think this is just an idea whose time
has not come andgd 1it’s mostly an i1dea that’s based on
an ideclogy rather than any hard facts that I can,..I
have heard vyet.

1t was surprising to me, when we were filling
put our refunding appliéatipn, which our’s this year
was 152 pages lorngs plus exhibits. It was surprising
to me and I think it was Question 13 asking us about
aur. use of state and national support. When 1 sent

arcund to a staff and asked them about that, that
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they came back telling me they used practically every
CEﬂter.-.aﬂa abviously, the exceptions were Native
American and the Migrant Centers that we don’t deal
with.

And my first reaction was what are we doing
using those places that deal with things that are not
in our priorities? You know, why are you peocple
going off doing those things?

Well, it came home to me just a few Qeeks ago
when I picked up a call, az I often dd when 1t
dossn’t fit anywhere else, and 1t came to me and the

question was about something In veteran’s law. I

hadn’t called the Veteranm’s Law Center in years and

we don’t routinely handle those kinds of cases,y but

this was someone who needed some help. It was a

referral from another sccial agency and I made the

call to the Veteran’s Center, they answered it
promptlys they referred me to the places in the CFR,
they referred me to someone else who knew even more
than they did because he had hand]ed.a number of
thezse cases himself.

And 1t’s that kind of accessibility that’s real

important and that a counsel...ths fact that though
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some of these things may not be in our priorities, we
do use these back-up centers and they’re very
important to us.

lA word about state support, which may have been
shunted to the background because of the order here
andtthe impartance of that every day to our people
and our program and the supply of iﬁformation; of
krnowledge about administrative a2nd legislative things
in our state, that’s irreplaceable. And, I know...lI
know why.we gstablished that center ten vears aéo and
it’s because, if that center wasn’t there, it would
all fall on our program.

We're the people sitting in Nashvilley, we’re the
people that get the phone calls that say, hey, wouid
vou just go over and file this one sult for us over
in Chancery Court becsuse 1t°s the Chancery Court in
pur state that has the jurisdiction over the state
agencies and it's mainly the Chancery Court of
Davidson County.

And we’re the people in Davidson County.l We gét
stu&k with that 1f there’s not a state support center
there o help out the folks in the other agencies.

Would you just go cver to the Depértment of Human
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Cervices and pick up this new regulation I just heard
about? That...the 5tafe support center i1s a back-up
for all of these foi;es off in Johnson City and
Jackson and wherever else it i1is and it’s a valuable
service to them and very valuable to us, obviously,
because they’'re close at hand. And 1t’s very
valuable to us, also because then we don’t have to
perform that service.

We are funded to perform our Eervicerfor the
people in cur 14 counties, not to be the state
SHDDQTt center ., Thank vou.

MR. WALLACE: Mr. Chalrman?

CHAIRMAN UDDD: VYes.

MR. WALLACE: . Can I ask one
questién and go. They’re not going to give us late
check-out which means I7ve got 12 minutes to get out
aof the rocem. But I’ve got one guestion I want to
ask Mr. Cooper.

Did I understand you correctly that you said it
was your view that in Bakersfield vou had a greater
rmeed for support services than they do in Les Angles?

MR, CODPER: My suggestion was

that a small program might have the same legal
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problem come in than a large program would, but
wimply because of the smaller ctaff, the less
aopportunity to speclalize and so fcrtﬁ, 1£°s very
likely that a small program fs going to need to
utilize support even more, ves.

MR. WALLACE: 1 agree with

'you. That’s an ideglogy krown as economies of scale.

It’s a basic economic principle. This 1s my concern
drawn from that fact which you and I zgree upcon. You
arnd Los Angles have different reeds. Nevertheless.,

you and Los Angles bhave the same righits. goods and

ISETViCES. You get the same deal regardless of what

vour needs are.

Now, that’s ancther ideological principle that’s
econcmically inefficient. Wnhnere people have
different needs, but get the same things. Now, there
may be no cure for that, Mr. Cooper., but that’s a
broke system, It may be imﬁossible to fix.

MR. COOPER: And there’s no...

MR. WALLACE: And 1t’s
inefficient.

MR. COOPER: Well, there’s no

guestion that if you looked and we utilized the
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interesting guestion., My suspicion is that you will
find that that’s not true. That local programs use.
the diversity of state and national support that’s
available te fashion a system that meets their needs.

In other words, right now what we’re doing 1s
having that availability. Each program is able‘to
olok and choosé to meets 1its local needs not based on
how many clients 1°ve got, but based on the nature of
the legal proeoblems that come forward,

MR. WALLACE: Well, I mean, I
understand if you can pick one from column A and one
fram column B and not have to pay for any of 1t, then
vou can sult your needs reasonably well, assuming
that the penpie that vou’re choosing from aren’t
overloaded wilth superflucus requests from Los Angles,
who could take care of those needs perfectly well by
themselves,

Now, I’m not saying that that obvious sconomic
problem requires the solution that has been discussed
by this Board. It may be one_of those things that
can’t be fixed. But it just seems to me., 1t's an

obvigus defect in the system and it’s orne we ought to
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be...1t7s Gne‘we ought to be addressing. Evervbody
has different rnesds but everybody gets the same
rights.

MR. COCOPER: But not the same
utilization. I°’m not aware of any evidence that
indicates that LAFLA uses support centers or an -
attormney in LAFLA uses it the same way as an attorney
in BRakersfield.

MR. WALLACE: That’s exactly
what the free market 1s all about. You shouldn’t,
but you’'re paying the same thing for 1t.

MR. COOPER: No.

MR. WALLACE: Yes, you are.
You’re paying nothing far it.

MR, COCPER: Well, not
ifoo.ncs Nno, nNo. NG . You’re telling me I'm payiﬁg
%22 5,000 bucks. That’s what your proposal tells me.

| MR. WALLACE: Well, what my
propesal would be, instead 0f giving you %20,000,
L2, 000 bucks because 1 think you probably need more,
mayﬁe what we cught to do is give you $50,000 bucks

and take the difference away from LAFLA because they

don’t need 1t.
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MR. COOPER: It’s spunding
hetter all the time,.

MR. WALLACE: I’ve got to
clear cut, Mr. Chairman. I apclogize.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: We will
probably just let Mrs. Swafford ask some questions
and breask for lunch and maybe have these same people
back.

Before 1 do that, Mr. Wiltshire, no éoubt you’re
pleased that the refunding application is so thorough
that it helped you find out how much'your program was
Qsing suppart centers, right?.

MR, WILTSHIRE: That’s

wonderful. I don’t think that would have been my

answer in the middie of November or in the middle of

January.

CHATIRMAN UDDO: I will
recagnize the gent}ewoman from Tennessee who has zome
questions.

MRS. SWAFFORD: Well. I am
glad to see Mr. Wiltshire here. I don’t really need
to ask him many guestions because we’ve talked

frequently and I think we have an understanding.
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Gné ot the things, Mr. Wiltshire, bave vou...the

gentleman from Bakersfiegld, he sald that he would get

422,000 should we go to the subgrant plan énd I'm not
here to say that I°m convinced that we should, but

have you figured out what your program there in

‘Nashville would get im the event that would ocaur?

MR. WILTSHIRE: Based on three
percent, if that’s the fidure, we would get %30,000
if vou wiped out national support and %$30,000 it vyou
wiped out state support. So that would be $60,000.
There’s no way that that’s going to replace what we
get from those centers now. )

MR. VALOIS: wWell, how many
hours have you spent discussing these'inquiries from
elther state or national support centers? You say no
way, 1 mean, yvou didn’t =say that wit%mut thinking
about it, I suspect. Did you spend 40 EaurS tallking
to them? |

MR, WILTSHIRE: I...I hope
that’e not on the refunding app}icétion next vear. I
don;t know the number of hours. I krnow that we’vé
wsed every center and 1 know that Gordon Bonnyman has

probably‘aloﬁe used $30,000 worth of service from the
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MR. VALDOIS: Tell me how you
measure that. I mean, at $20 an hour or %10 an hour
or %30 an howr, what? I mean; how do you measure? 1
mean, you came to a conclusion.

MR. WILTSHIRE: Right.

MR. VALOIS: I'm asking vou to
explain how you got there.

MR. WILTSHIRE: WEil, I think
when you ran your survey a couple years agos some
folks answered that on a market basis and you
discarded their answers. So, I guess 1 would have to
ancwer that'on the basis of the cost of delivery of
cervices and if that’s about $30 an hour, then that
wauld be the basis.

And I7m not talking about just the time that he
has spent talking to them, but the time that they had
to use to generate the assisténce and the answers and
the assistance that they gave him.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: I'm going to
ask tbat we have you gome back right after lunch
breal: for a few additional guestions. But in order

to have some kind ot normal schedule, we are going to
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break for lunch and e wlll reconvene precﬁsely at
2:00.,

(Whereupon, a luncheon recess was taken.)

CHATIRMAN UDDO: e..0nly
consist of myself, Mr. Valois and Miss Miller, we
have a guorum and we are going to begin and as I
mentioned, we are goling to take the initial testimony
from the State Support Panel because Mr. Wallace
wants te be present for that presentstion and he has
a commitment to leave around 3:00, we may not get
intn all of the guestions for this panel becauseAI’m
committed to Mr. Whitehurst to have him out before
3:00 also. |

Sos, I'm going to ask you to make your direct
presentations angd sllow Mr. Wallace to ask a
couple gquestions and then get Mr. Whitehurst in and
our Project Directors Panel will probably be asked to
come back up to answer a few guestions, too. 5o, tﬁe
schedule is all screwed up, but we’ll try to get
everybody in. So, if you would, Allan?

MR, RODGERS: Mr. Chairman and
members of the Committes, my name is Allan Rodgers.

I’m the Exscutive Directer of the Massachusetts Law
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Reform Institute, which is the state suppert center
in Massachusetts and also Chairperson of the National
Organization of State Support Units.
We bad sent in to Mr. Baker a paper, a

statement of position paper, dated ﬁebruary 27 énd 1
understand that that’s been distributed to the
members of the Board?

CHAIRMAN UDDO: It has.

MR. RODGERS: As béckground a5
tb what mtate support does, T would commend to you a
number of documents that have been intrcducedin the
past. ODne of them is mentioned at the bottom of the
first page of our statement and that is a reporf
recommendation to the lLegal Services Corporation

Board of Directors, which we gave to the Board in

CJuly of 1985,

That 1s a document that I think well describes
the kinds of state support services that are given.
How state support centers are organized and also
éives some camments on organizational issues that
were ralsed by the Board at that time.

I would like to make a couple of points, I’m

not going to try to cover all of the greound. I'm
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going to focus on, as you have asked, the workability

0of the privatization preposal that was adoptec by the

Board last June, from the point of view of state
support centers.

The first comment I would like to make is that 1}
thipk the private ﬁafket analysis as applied to
support centers and the legal service generally is
really misconcelved.

Let me gi?e yvou a couple of analogies #o try to
1llustrate that. We are one service delivery system.
Evern though in form we are independent, non—-profit
organizations with grants from the corporation, our
system wqus together and was put tocgether just for
tﬁat purpese. This includes all the support
entities.

To put a price on the use by field program
people of support services that are given by

independent programsy it seems to me to be self

defgating. And I°1]1 give you some snalogies.

For example., take a business organization with
branches all over the country or take a2 government
agency., for example, with regional offices a1l over

the country or take a university, for example, with
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all serts of departments. iet’s assume thét that
prganization has a number of support services that it
feels it has to give to the various component parts.

Let’'s take financial services or budgeting
services. I take it the decision that’s been made is
that these kinds of services are essentlial for the
whole organtzation and that they have toc be and-
=houl¢d be made available to every component part.

And so the services are actually deliverea and made
availlable where they are needed.

That is, if vou see a weakness here or a need
here or there are some requests there In the various
parts of the Drgani;ation, yau wogld give those
services available. ! take it, in those kinds of
context, that organization would not'charge its
componant parts for those services because then, it
seems to me, you inhibit pescple from speaking out and
from asking for those services where needed.

So, I would analogize that to DQr present
system. One of the problems with this proposal was
going to be that we think it’s going te inhibit the
free flow of support services to those who need it.

A second point that’s been mentioned before, but
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I would like to give some figures on i how this
proposal, we think, will disproportionally‘affect
different sized programs. And this is the small j
program phenomenon and I think ypu’ve heard a lot
about this.

I know I’ve gotten copies of the rnumber of
letters that have been sent in to the corporation in
respense to Mr. Bayly’s letter from small programs
that testified to the fact tHat they make heavy use
of support centers, They feel they need it and they

feay that they would not have encough resources to do

50 1if we went toward this system.

Lagt summer, Stevé Brown, who is the Executivé
Director of Greater Upstate Law Projects, sent a
letter to Mr. Durant. He went through his records of
the éupport requests that have been received from
field programs in New York State and what he said is.
that there was something like nine fField programs in
New York State, with an average LEC grant of about
$120.,000 and eight field programs with am average
grant of around $710,000. So, there is quite a
difference in the size.

What he found was that the nine smallest
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gragrams consumed about 23.1 percent of the LSC funds
and yet they generated ébout 44 .4 percent of the
requests. So, at least in that instance, he fell
that the smallest programs were clearly making
éreater use of the support center than thelr funding
might indicate.

The next program...the next point 1 want to make
iz the point about either the large matter or the
Qnuaual or somewhat unusual legal area. Everybody
has spoken about the litigation case, but there are
probleme if vou try fto put a price on that kind of
rase 1rn the context of 1t arising in & particular
program.

4 rumber of these cases. I knows in our
experience® in our state, do arise from the smaller
programs. Often the l1ssue 15 one that is statéwide
or is going to actually result in a benefit to a
large number of clients across the state. If vou
have a system where the program that first gets the
client or first reguests the help, is the one that’s
going to have to pay for it, yet the benefit will
actually go across the state, 1t’s a little hard to

sepe why 1t°s fair for that program o have to bear
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the full burden of the cost of that service and 1
don’t, at the moment, see any way in which you could
change the system in order to take that into account.

The fact is thét the system needs space. It
arlses becsuse there are certain client needs that
come into programs. Those_are funded for the most
part unpredictable, that 1s, unpredictable in the
senze that the big case of an unusual matter or the
important métter éften cannot be predicted in
advance. And many of these cases come 1n on short
notice.

So, we are, 1 think, a support of very
responsive mechaniesms and 1t’s hard for me to see how
any octher system cén be constructive that would make
1t as respansive as we are right now.

Arnother practical problem,; I know in
Massachusetts with this proposal is, and 1 think 1t°s
probably true of some‘other state =support cénters, is
that we get many requests for help, calls for advice
and-the like, from people outside of legsl services.
And the reason why we do this is very simple. Legal
services programs don’t have anywhere near the

resources ta represent the large nmumber of clients
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whio need help 1n this particular area.

We all know from pur studies, we have legal
needs studies in Massachusetts, we have a major
ztatewide legal needs study underway right now, which
we will finish this summer. And all of those
stugies, that I1°’m aware of, show that the number of
client problems that are being or can be addressed by
Legal Services is only a fraction.

We encourage people in pther agencies in
particular,s who have clients come to them iIn various
ﬁontext, socilial workers, mental health workers,
hospitél workers, a whole host of places where
clients ceme that have problems and they can help
tﬁose clients. Particularly 1f they are able to get
help in the esarly stages.

So, what we have encouraged is the development

of a network of people who are more experienced and

care trainsed better and know more about these various

client problems., We do written materials for them,

T we do training for them, they participate in our

mailings and the like. We get a lot of calls from
those people. They are not from Legal Services

programs and I cannot conceive right now as to how
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one would take that into account.

We feel that we should not have to say, sorry 1
can’t talk to you because we don’t have the money and
will only speak to Legal Services programs.

Arnother phenomenon 1n state support that’s not
widgspread in-every state support programs but does
exist is that we do represent client groups directly.
We have in Massachusetts four statewide client groups
that we represent.

Now, the legal issues and the importance aof
those issues are run through our priority setting
processes so that the kinds of representation we do
provide on those issues, some of them are
administrative issues 1f you are legislative, some
are litigation..,.are actually set in the context of
briorities for the use of our time. And the clients
participate_juet like evervybody else. But., we do
sometimes represent those clients directly and that
reguest does net come from a program, although most
of the requests do involve.individual class of
programr,

I can’t see any way in the privatization system

in which one could provide for our getting money to
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represent those client groups direct]y. And that's a
very important element of our work iIn Massachusetts.
Those are all the remarks I have now. 1I°m going teo
ask Mr., Armstrong and Ms, Burdick to speak to their
experience.

CHAIRMAN tIDDO: Thank vyou.

MISS BURDICK: My name is Mary
Burdick. I'm the Executive Director of the Western
Center orn Law angd Paoverty, which is the state support
center for California.

Theloroposal to give the support fund?ng to the
field programs and then allow them to buy our
services seems to be premised on the ftruism that
money talks and 1 understand that. But iﬁ this
context, I don’t think money 1s necessary for the
programs to talk.

You, of all people, ocught to understand that we
arg not shy about making our views and our needs
known. And I, as a Project Directors am well aware
of the needs af the local programs and so I would
like to address briefly the existing svstem for
making us accountable to the local programs that we

serve. My point being that the subcontrscting
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process is net necessary to make us accountable.

Firsty our program and 1 believe most =tate
support programs do an annual priority review process
which includes getting input from every local program
and from their c]ients.about what our general areas
of Priority concern should be.

We then havg a Project Diregtors Association
where 1 go at léaﬁt two Times a year and meet with
all of the Project Directors and I gan assure you
that 1 hear fTrom them, what thelr program needs are
and how we can adjust the work we’re doing and if
there’s any Qay that we’re off . the track.

The Directors gof Litigestion in our state have a
similar prganization angd through this organization we
are kept constantly aware of what kind of services
are constituents, the Jlocal program attorneys, need
from us.

In addition, we have task forces in the major
subject areas of health, welfare and hcu5ing. Sa,
our program attorneys are in regular cantact by phone
and in person with fhe field attornéys who deliver
services to clients in these areass. And we are made

aware on a reqgular basis of what the current needs
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are in the local programs-and how we can address them
arnd how we need to modify our éractices.

Whern I first thought of coming here, 1 decided
that I should, i1n fact, make contact with all the
Project Directors in my region and ensure that 1 was
accHrately reflecting their views. 1 did speak
personally to all 28 Directors in California and not
one of them wants what might seem to be the-:freedom
or the power to have our money and then buy back our
services. They have adequate systems to ensure
"accountability.

The second thing I would like to address myself
to is the specter of the inappropriate use of
s@Ervices. I have not found that we havé the
ﬁnappropriate use of support services in California.
In fact, what happeha iz that use of services seems
to track very closely current and immediate needs.
which causes mé to address the issues that Mr.
Wallace raised, which is, is there a‘different kinmd
of formula other than alleocating support money to
field programs based exactly on their current budget
that would give them the amount of money they need to

buy services, but would allew them to buy what they
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need 1n proportion to their current needs.

And I don’t believe that there is amnd 1 can give
you oﬁe example that might make this point. There is
arsmall cognty and a small program in California.
which probably uses our serviges no less or more than
any. program. The people come to some of Dﬁr
trainings,‘tﬁey come to some of our task course
meetingss they call us on the phone.

For many vears, theilr use was fairly static.

11 of a sudden, in the @iddle of the year, their
rounty decided to close the only public hospital that
served poor people who were not eliqible-for MediCal.
They immediately called us angd we’ve spent a lot of
time, wﬁich of course means a lot of monmeys assieting
them and bringing a Igwsuitg which eventually
resulted in their hospital not closing and then the
poor pepple in their community continuing to receive
Services.

If they were allocated cur support money based
ort the size of their pregram,s they wouldn’t have had
enoﬁgh money to buy what they needed when that
hospital was going to close. If they were allncated.

suppart money based on how much they’ ve used us in
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the paét, they wouldn’t héve had enough money to buy
the services they needed when the hospiéal was going
to close (sic). And 1f they weré allocated money
inversely proportional to their size, they still
wouldn’t have had exactly the right mix of dellars
aﬁ@‘the next year they would have too much money.

What tgey really need ig that we’re available so
that when they need usy we’'re there ready to hit the
grawnd running to help them. Ond throughitheir
statement that they’ve presented £o you today 1n
writinmg and through Mr. Cooper. I think they’ve made
that point. They don’t begrudge us the money to Qe
avalilable even when they aren’t using us one year, 1T
they are really going to need a lot of help the next
vear.

And that’s why we think that current system
works well and a system of funding realloccation to
local programs probably could not work well.

CHRIRMAN UDDO: Thank you.
Mr. Armstrongs 1f you would just be brief and tﬁ the
point, we’ll get some gquestions in before we go to
Mr. Whitehurst,

MR. ARMSTROMNG: I've already
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previded yvou with a written statement, =o 1 won’t

belabor that, but I would like to bring out a couple

points that’s included in the statement.

That 1s, number oanes there i1s no basis, there’s

no desire, there’

support services,.

s no need to attempt to privatize

There has been no demand from the

field, there’s been na analysis that I°ve seen of the

process that would allow us to move towards

privatizing support services.

1 think that we need to be frank and open and

lay the cards on
defund state and
Committee should

and move fTorward

the table. If this is an attempt to
national support, then I think this
come forward and make that statement

defunding us for those reasons that

yvou would perceive.

Again, there’s no mandate, there’s no

demonstrative management point of view that would

allow for the altering of the present system that we

have. I think that the existing system can be

improved and I would urge this Committee to challenge

the entities toward improving the present system

without dismantling 1t completely as proposed through

privatization.

The proposed privatization concept
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will create & bhureaucratic nightmare within the legal
services community that would, in effect, dismantle
the centers through the very fact that the
subgranting process as presently established, is so
cumbersome that it would be impossible to get funds
dowp to the local level in the time needed to provide
the services that are being requested.

Faor example, the Legal Services Coelition
receives six subgrants from each of the =1ix Legal
Services Corporations in Mississippl in addition to
its annualizea suppart. Thogse subgrants are usually
submitted in November or December for approval, It’s
wsually mid-year of the funding year that we receive
final approval on those subgrants.

We have been going through this process for
three or %Dur vears now of sending the subgrant
reguest in énd having additioral information
requested using the same subgrant format that was
approved the year before.

Each vyear the information request seems to
increase and eath year the request is sent back for -
that additiénal information. Sos the process usually

takes zix months to approve. And if we’re going to
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use that on a national level, we would see the
romplete dismantling of state and national support in
one year hecause the programs couldn’t get funded.

The other point I°d like to make is the cost of
services. The services that are provided by the
5taﬁe support centefs includes training. Training is,
in facts our major service that we provide to the
local programs.

The cost of fraining that we provide is thyee to
four times less than the cost of training that is
available in the private sectiony even though the
private section training is not cusiomized to the
legal services community.

In fact, most of the training that we provide
has to be customized to the particular needs of legal
services programs. For instance, we provide
nroofreading training event. That event has toc be
customized to the particular needs of the legal
services programs. - We prcv;de a Social Security
update sach year at a cost of about %35 per
parficipant.

That cost in the private sector, in just loocking

at information that I hsave available here, will cost
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appraximately $600 to $B0O depending on where the.
training is geing to take places per participant.
Thats again,s the cost of privatizing will be
prohibitive for legal services programs, if you
choose to go that wavy.,

Again, i1f this was an attempt to dismantle and
defund and destroy the present system of services
that you have, you’re going the right way to do that
by considering privatization.

Thank you,

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Mr. Wallace?

MR. WALLACE: Thank you, M.
Chairman. I’ve got & couple of questions and 170
like ta start with Mr. Rodgers analogy when we began
this panel that 1t seems to me, unless I°m mistaken,
that the difference belween you and the systems that
vou’'ve already described, university systems, federal
agencies, torparations, is that all of those
organizations are under common management. A sindle
Board of Directors can decide how much direct service
1s needed and how much support 1s needed.

Thét’a not what you have in Massachusetts or

anyplace else that I know of. You have separate
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organizations with their owrn Boards of Directors and
yvou have your organization andrthe decision as to how
much support is necessary in Massachusetis is one
that we make herg 1n Washingtons or that Congress
makes in Washington, depending on what this year’s
ﬁppropriation Bill looks like.

I’m going to ask vyou and all of yvou a guestion
that we asked Mr., Whitehurst from Texas come ftime ago
and he didn’tlahéwer then and maybe he’ll answer
today.

Wouldn’t 1t be a better system to take all the
money from Massachusetts and give it to one provider
in Massachusetts, whether 1t°’s the State Bar or some
other drganizatich and let Massachusetts under a
common Board of Directors, make the decision how much
state support they want and how much local provision
they want.

That would bring it riéht within the analogy you
were talking about when you staried. |

MR. RODGERS: Yes, let me give
two answers 1f 1 cany, Mr. Wallace. First of all, 1
think even though the form of legal services ig

differentrthaﬁ the organizations ! described, the way

COUNTY COURT REPORTERS, INC.

Rt:;{iswrr'(i Professional Repuoriers
Cerufied Video Techmcans



288
it actually works in practice is very similar. That
is, we are one integrated service delivery system.
We have lotse of cogperation. There is lots of
discussion about setting and the course of setting
priorities and everything else. GSo, that I think in
practice that it is much more. like those others,

Do I understand yourlquestion to bey, in those
programs that not only have state Euppprt centers,
bhut also have multiple-fieldrprograms, that vour
nroposal is to put the money out to one place and
egtablésh one integrated statewide delivery system?
Is that what... '

MR. WALLACE: You just saild
that’é what you’ve already got. Nh; don’t we have
Massachusetts Legal Services s0 we’ll have one
program to audit. one grant'to deal with, one program
to monitor. Makes ouwr job easier and yvou just say
vou already work that way anyway.

MR. RODGERS: I don’t think
if’s going to make vyour job easier because, of
course, vyvou’'d have to go arcund the state. That has
been done i1n the pasts as vyou probably are well

AWare. Back in the seventies, there were a number of
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ctrcasione where there were multiple programs and
efforte were made, particularly out of the L5C
Regiomal Offices to try to consclidate programs, to
try to bring them together. |

As a result we do have, as you’re probably
awafe, a number of statewide programs acroess the
country and, in fact,y in those statewide programs,
the state suppert grants are really integrateg into
the field programs.

1 thinklwhat vou’ve got to do 1igs, I waouldnm’t
necessarily resisf the idea in certain circumstance,
but you’ve éot a whole lot of hilstory, vou’ve got the
deveiopment of field programs, you’ve got various
kindzs of institutioﬁal things that have built up and
what yvou have to do, if you wanted to do that 1s teo

persuade all of the field programs in many states,

and there are many of them, California has what,

“twenty whatever it is. Pennsylvania has 23,

Maswsachusetts has 10,

You knows 1if the corporation wants to embark on
thaf, all well and good. Maybe you can do that in
some places, but you’ve got a whole history here to

work against.
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I knows myself, in Massachusetts there was a lot
of effort made to try to consgl:idate programs and, 1In
fact, that happened. We used to have around 15 to 18
programs and the regional office did consclidate.
It’s a big job.

| MR. NQLLACE: It must the
first i1dea 1've ever had fhat the field wpouldn®t
categorically résist. Would vou all categorically
resist 1t7?

MISS BURDICK: Well, in

Califaornia I can’t speak to the reaction of the
individual iocal programs to what kind of problems
they would have if they became part of one statewide
local program. I think they would probably have a
ot of problems abput that kind of a system requiring
a lot of travel, ﬁot being respansive to local rneeds,
interfering with their local Boards, being the peaople
who give them their locsl control and input.

In the abstract, 1 think in fact the Directors
of the program in California are the right people to
decide, bow are we going to deliver support services
in California and we are. as 1 sald before, in

regular contact with them and they are giving us
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direction &ll the time and we’'re responsive to their
direction and we’re doing mare, for example, more
training than we used to because that’s what they
want

So, they already speak to us and they alveady
make us accountable and 1 den’t think you need ic
cauée vourself a méjor political and operational
rrisis by trying to consolidate the programs te get
that kind if inmput from fhem down t0 us.

MR, ARMSTRONG: I would just-
answer that I think it’s a practical political
preblem you would have becawse these programs do have
histaries and they do have constituencies that they
have developed and they do have particular
charactefistica based on even some the geographical
areas thalt they’re servings so 1 think yvou would bhave
some problems consclidating field programs in that
Manneyr .

And again, we are a state widelsupport center.,
wé provide services Statewide hased on the needs that
are'generated by the local programs,

So, I think if already 1s centralized.

ME. WALLACE: Let me ask you &
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cd@ple af questioﬁs, Mr. Armstrong. becsuse I’ve got
a little familiarit§ with how your systems warks.,

You mentioned the =ix subgrants that you get
from the programs in Mississippl. Are those
voluntary subgrants? Is that...

MR. ARMSTRONG: VYes, they are
valuntary.

MER. WALLACE: A1l right, so
pased on your experience it’s not likely that the
local programs are just going to complgtely abandoen
vou,. They already give you extra money thait they
dén’t have te give vou in Mississippi, ish’t that so?

| MR. ARMSTRONG: Well,s they do,
but I’ve Expérienced a SO_percent reduction almost,
in funding from them just this past year because of
the tight budget constraints that they are facing.

So I think vyou would see a possible...certainly
a reduction in the Serviceé that vou’re going to be
providing and you would see a tension develop between
the field programs and the support programs err the
guestion of funding, if 1t’s & not a process where
it’s centralized and where the funding can go in.

But alsc, they realize that state support is
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underfunded as it is and they rneed the services. Sy
they’'re contributing because 1t’s cost efficient to
provide the additisonal fundese and I have justified the
cost efficiency of 1t to the corporationy at least
the past three years, so0o . 1t is cost e%ficient arnd
they reallire that so theylwould opt the subgraht
nrocess in that particular instance.

MR. WALLACE: And you’ve
complained to me bhefore about our slowness in dealing
with those subgrants and I7ve passed it on and I
dor’t know whether 1t°s gétting any better or whether
i% isn’t.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Not yet.

NR.'NQLL&CE: Mot vet. I wilil
=ti1ll try.

I’ve got one other :oncefﬁ that you can address
antt 1t°s tied in with something Mr. Sable sa3id thig
mormning. I have some concerns about duplication of
ServI1Cces.

Mr. Sable mentioned at one point that his firm
is.;.that his center is not often lead counsel, which
sugaests me that they are in a lot of case where

somebody else is already doing at least meome of the
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Mows. I know that hég been the case in
MiSSiESippi. The firét case I litigeted when I came
home was the Coungressional Redistricting case. They
had the Lawyers Committee for Civil Rights under law
that was representing one sét of Plainéiffg and North
Mississippi doing the same thing in the same case
with ancther sef of Plaintiffs.

Dre of the cases youw talk about in your speech,
that we didn’t talk about here, is the rate case
that’s going on right now in Misslssippi where your
organization is allied with the Attorney General.
Amd vod talk about laying cards on the table. You
krow and I know that my wife represents our comparny
in that ﬁase, so I'm not asking you to go into any
detail about 1t, but I wonder why...l wonder if there
is anything on can say about what it is that legal
services toalition adds in a case like that that’'s
already not beling takeh care of by tbe other parties
in the case?

MR. ARMSTRONG: I can
certainly add soamething.

" If the Attorney General’s Office first became
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aggressive in hangdling consumer energy cases, after
the legal serQices coalition had begun filing
lawsults challenging the rate cases and winning, just
the case that you mentioned that was just overturned
by the Supreme Court regarding the Public Service
Commission®s granting of a rate increase to
Micsissippl Power and tight Company, the major.
argument put forth by the...in the brief from the
Supréme Court was that the first guesticn prudency,
the question of whethEﬁ the plant should have been
built in the first place was in guestion.

We raised that issue throughout the case. The
Attorney General’s Office did not want to pursue the
issue, but we forced the issue. we forced 1t in the
record and that was a major issue that the Supreme
Court considered in everfurning the case.

S0, our presence therg was wvery important
because the prudercy guestion was, who's gm;ng to pay
for it? The consumers, poor folk whp are already
overpriced, who are already being priced out of the
marﬁet are being asked to pay for a plant thét
shouldn™t have been built in the first place and our

position wass the investors should take the burden
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We wor on that., That’s just an example of the

need to continue to have a legal services coalltion,

And we really considered whether we should continue

to bhe involved in light of the establi
Ermergy Litigation Division within the

Gerneral’s QOffice.

shment of the

Attorney

That divieion was established only after we had

DEEh-tD court, after we had won cases,
outcries from consumers required that
mstablished. But vet, they are still
aggressive, they’re st111 not dealing’
the basic issups of the problems that

facing throughout the state in regard

after the

that office be
not as
with some of
poor people are

to energy.

MR. WALLACE: Let me ask you

one pther guestion and then 1’11 forebear.

Mr, Qrmstrongs I7ve never asked vou, but I don’t

think you are a lawyer, are you?

MR. ARMETRONG:

lawyers no.

Im not a

MR. WALLACE: All right. So,

you wouldn’t necessarily categorically resist
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Chairman Durant’s suggestion that there are some
things mon—lawyers can do to be effective advocates;
would you?

MR. ARMSTRONG: I certainly
support him on that particular positicon. I might not
agree with all of h§5...

MR. WALLACE: 1 thought so.
Thank vou. No mpre from me, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Thank you, Mr.
Wallace. If I could just ask you folks to step down
for a moment and we’ll have Mr. Whitehurst because he
has to be away from here by 3:00 o’clock. Mr.
Whitehurst? @ Whenever you’ré ready.

MR. WHITEHURST: Thank vou.
Let me first tell you I appreciate vour taking me out
aof order. I do have a plane to catch and I was
anxiocus to come down and visit with you today. Even
though yvou’re not in Texas, you’re close by.

CH@IRMAN upbb: Gled to have
you here. Welcome to New Orieans.

MR. WHITEHURST: 1 appear
today on behalf of the State Bar of Texas and also

the national organization, Bar Leaders faor the
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Preservation of Legal Services to the Poor, which is
made u# of 31 State Bars and numerous local Bars.

1 have testified i1n front of the LSC Board
befere and although the results have not bpeen
immediately apparent, [ remain aoptimistic that vou
havg at heart the basic mandate of the Legal Services
Corperation Act, which is nothing less than the
delivery of legal services to the poor in an
effective anﬁ efficient manner.,

As always, [ enjoy watching the proceedings
before I testifwv. I had the opportunity toc do that
in El Paso and 1t was no less interesting this
morning as [ watched the different groups come up
befare you and give their best in telling vou what
they do and how they use the state and national
support. ‘

But 1 can’t help thinking that this is like
being tdld vou’re going to be shot at sunrise and now

wé’re going to give you your trisl. And I worry

cabout that.

The topic you are discussing today is one about

- which we feel very strongly. Let me first say that

the State Bar of Texas 1s 4B,000 members, has gone on
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recﬁrd by Doard resalution suppbrting our legal
services state and national support programs.

It is our belief that state and national support
is and must continue to be an integral part of the
delivery of legal services toe the poor. If such
cenﬁera did not exist, we would be here today urging
this Board to invent them.

I say this because 1t is through conéinuing
iegal eduction and interaction with other
professionals that we imdividﬁally and collectively
enhance not only our professipnal development, but
the profession as a whole. And more importantly, we
thereby better and more effectively serve our
clients.

We all know that law, like medicine has become
increasingly complex. More and more reliance is
placed on specialists in all disciplines. The field
of poverty law is no different. All competent
practitioners recognize the need for access to
ewperts. The national support centers provide this
expértise to legal services attorneys and their
clients in an efficient and cost effective way.

When I last testified before yvou in December of
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198% you were considering & budget that had zero
funding allocated for state andunational support and
for the ciearinghause. I expressed my cancern then
as I do now about doing sway with these programs and
abpout the l1mportant role state support plays in
Texgs.

in & state as large and diverse as Texas, with
11 different field programs, state suﬁport prevents
them froam each coﬁtihually reinventing thé wheel., 1t
further provides the spegisalized training in poverty
law i55ues.needed by legal services pracititioners to
comply with the State Bar MUOLE reguirements.

My statement today to yvou ig not a new one and
it is not one that our State Bar has prepared simply
. for this proceeding. Back in 1982, Chris Doherty.,
our President then, spoke to the National
Organization of State.Buppart Units, he asked at
that time for their help in getting our pro bone
attorneys up to speed in areas of poverty law where
we would normally have limited experience.

State support programs answered that reguest
with new manua]s, litigation guides,: training, access

to brief banks and through co-counseling in new and
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compler cases. Even before LSEL imposed the transfer
in resources to private attorney involvement
activity, they consulted with us ang volun£ari1y
developed materials and programs so we would work
together in serving the growing number of America’s
poor.

It.has been through those joint efforts that wes
the organized Bar, have learned of the vast resources
provided by state and naticonal support programs.
Certainly if district attorneys, county attorneys,
insurance lawyers and trlal lawyers Caa network and
arcese publications in clearinghouses, why should
lawvyers representiﬁg the poors in often remote
offices, not have access to similar support services.

It 1s my impression, that if you wanted to
svstematically dismantle the Legal éervices
Corporation, as Chairman Durant seems to have
suggested at the ABA midwinter meeting. vou would
firset take away the natiomal suppeort centers and the
clearinghouse, which is exactly what is proposed by
the'Board in previous years budgets. Only
Congressional intercession has prevented the LSC

Board from directly defunding state and national
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support.

In August of 1282, Mr. Doherty also made the
following comments to the annual conference. State
support staeff know better than any group how to train
lawyers, paralegais and staff to embrace guality
vepfesentaticn for the poor. How to keep track of
emerging legal problems in the communrity and how to
determing which of these are most critical and which
require legislative as well as tempeorary judicial
solutions., How to link clients to community
education and self efficacy materials, How to
preaéﬁt the problems of neor people and poverty law
issues to administrative and legislative bodies. And
how tD‘coordinate and wovrk with LEC field offices,
regioﬁal andlhatianal support centers. And the pro
bono efforts of.the private Bar.

Additionsllys some of vou knhow how to conduct
complex litigatior on poverty law issues. How %o
locate expert wltnesses and.how to perform all the
discovery and trial paths that such litigstion
involves. All of you know how to conduct litigation
on & shoestring.

Those words are as true today, 1T not mere zo,
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as they were iﬁ 1982. I wish td recontirm and
reassert this deserved pralse,

As 1 understand it, the LSC Bopard voted lest
vear to terminate the funding of 17 national support
centers, &6 state suppoart units and the clearinghouse
anqris currently consi@ering turning these funds over
to field programs with no reduirEment that they he
used for support services. A~ concept called
privatization.

Thise comes at a time when LSC directs that

status gquo funding oy actual reductions take place in

basic field funding. 1 believe that this action

‘would be the death nail for many 1T not most support

centers. I say this not because any of the centers

lack merit or are performing inadeguately. In fact,

I know that the most recent LLSC survey conducted in
1783 indicated a high degree of field satisfaction
with services provided by =state and national support
centers.

Indeed, 1 am reminded that at the end of 19281,
LSCGS top managers sent a memo to regiconal offlces
and fTield programs stating thsts guote, we believe

that ctate support is an essential functipn that must
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remain as a key component of any system of delivering
legal services to the poor.

Rather it is because the system yvou propose for
funding them i1s simply urworkable. I have some
personal experience with LSC approval of subgrants in
Teggg. While I will not belabor the point, it is
that experience that leads me to the conclusion that
we carnnot rely onlthé corporation’s ability to
expiedite approval of subgrants 1f we expeﬁt to
preserve even a remnant of the existing state and
rmational support systenm.

Even 1f LSC were capable of expediting the
processy it would require approval of somathing.in
the magnitude of 3,457 separate subgrants to continue
the currént national support network. An additional
321 gontracts would be neceséary to maintainm existing
5tate support units.

The logistics of negotiating such a large volume
of contracts and qgetting the necessary approvals is
overwhelming, not to mention the incredible and
costly waste of time and effort on the part of field
programs, suppdrt centers and LSC Stéff that would be

invalved in such an undertaking.
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LEC’s track record is wnot good and: in my
opinion, has and wiil be abused. 0One L5C Board
member », Thomas Smegals has expressed thls same
concern with regard to LSC monitoring procedure,
In a letter teo Chairmaﬁ Clark Durant, dated November
4ihy 1984, Mr. Smegal said. "As we are all awara,
that process continues to be the subject of
5ub5taﬁtial inquariesz from concerned members of
congress.,

It is my understanding that the Legal Services
of North Carcolina have been subjected to over 400
personal dayve of monitoring. I can appreciate that
that program with several cther effices 1n addition
top its main offices in Raleigh, may reqguire a
somewhat more extended monitoring viéit. However, it
is incomprehensible that moernitoring any of our LEC
field programs in accordancé witﬁ the Legal Services
Corporation ct and regulations would reguire such an
incredible expenditure of corporation resources,”

Mr. Smggal concluded in his letter that without
further information being provided to Board memberes,
I can only conclude that there 12 a witch hunt being

conducted in MNorth Carolina as part of a hidden
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agenda of which I am not aware. I assume 1t 1s only
coincidental that this particular excessive and
abusive monitoring activity 1s occurring in a state
with a Senator who hag been critical of the
carporatian.

Witch hunts are what we are seeing in Texas in

‘both L507s moniteoring activities and subgrant

approvals, 1 am concerned that.we will see an
increase in such activity as 1t relates to =tate
support pragrams given LSC s attitude and state of
dgzire to do away with them.

We krnow top well that what the édard and staff
have been uﬁable to achieve tHrDugh congress, they
wilil attgmpt through the back door. As I saﬁd
earlier, 1f you wanted to systematically destroy
legal services programse in this country, the first
thing that youw would do would be to dismantle the
stafe support centers and.the national support
centers. They are the continuity.  They are the glue
thet helps hold it all together and makes 1t work and
I think vou know that.

The measure of a strong and viable legal

proafessicn 15 a degree to which we. as professionals,
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purzue our abligations to the larger community. This

includes assuring that all persons are guaranteed

pgual access to cur system of justice. It includes

the individual lawyer’s responsibility to participate
in pro bono publico activities. And it includes the

lawyer s professional pbligation to constantly strive

to improve bhoth the legal profession and hiz or her
own professional abilitles.

We accomplish this latter geal throuagh
communicating with cur colleagues about issues of
mutual concern. Ne_accomplish it in the context of
deliveriﬁg legal services to the poorest among us.
Tﬁrough a strong network of state support centers
praviding litigetion support. local training and
program coofdinatioﬁ. Arnd on a rational level we
accomplish 1t through a straorg, federally fﬁﬁded
system of national support centers in areas of
Eubéidy legai specializatian.

You know, when 1 was preparing for this
testimony. I wanted to approach it as a buzinessman
and-nct just as= any businessman, but az a lawver
busine§éman because ] would asssume that’s what a

Board of stature and in this position would do.
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Gut then I was remilnded that the end resulit was
urilaterally stated and introduced last year. fAngd I
loobted fTor studies anﬁ I looked for analysis and I
tried to do my homework, 5ut I tell vou, ] couldn’t
find any that would have supported the actions ar the
at?ﬁtudea of this RBoard.

Indeed, everything I saw was to the contravy. 1
vnderstand and appreciate the concept of a free
maritet apgpreoach, but I think in any kind of economic
approach youw need te leok at the type of business
vou'lre regulating or introducing or administrating.

I worry about the creatiorn under your system of
ar incredible., bureaucratic nightmare. One, which we
do not need because we have 5o many other existing
problems and matters that need your desperate
.attention.

In conclusion, I concur with the July 11th. 1986
resolution af the Project Advisory Group’e Steering
Committes. As a resultl of #he Board’s decisiaon to
terminate direct funding for natignal and state
support and the clearinghcocuse 1s without any basis In
reasan or fact and can only be éeen as intended to

diemantle the entire legal services support system.
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Furthermorea, as PAL states, to do so would
undermine and harm the actual representation of
rlients and impair thé ability of legal services
iawyers to meet their ethical obligations to their
clients.,

I urae vyou not only to reconsider, but to reject
that decision and to continue the existing system of
legael services support. To do ctherwicse, would be
contrary to the mandate of the LSC act.

Firnally, let me aad that I have for soume time
been very concerned about the Legal Services
Corpovration doard. I am concermned because [ think
what’s happening, that the things that I observe
affect all of the programs. It affects the very
basis of what we're trving to accomplish in the legal
Services program.

So, for that reascn, if no oather, 1 am concerned
about the health of this Board and i1ts credibility
and 1 believe that there is a significant credibility
problem. My concern is not S0 much that 1t may be
fact, but that it is perceived, if not, a fact.

We’'ve had a bad year for legal services in my

E

opinion. WHe’ve seen the situation with President
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Wentzel. We’ve seen the reaction and oroblems that

have resulted from Clark Durant’s speech which

.
P
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literally confirmed every concern, 2very criticiasm

voirced about the
Directors inm the

I have seen

Bernstein’s outragecus conduct,
theovies,...been promulgated.
EVEN YOU. We have seen the appointment of a Board by
& Fresident who dues not support the legal services

program and a Chairman of the Board that has

confirmed it and

roslition to admimlister it.

legal Services Corporation Board of

last 12 months.

and you have =een Lealnne

agrees with 1t, yet retains his

widespread monitoring abuses.

CHAIRMAN UWDDO:

Whitehurst, I really hesitate to

I'm really trying to stay on a schedule to keep the

centers, 17d appreciate 1t if you could just

conclude your comments on those subjects.

sub ject and I will tell you why I mention these

things. Because I think
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heing done with the national and state support
centers.

CHRIRMAN UDDO: Well, 1°d
appreciate 1t 17 yvou would just tayvlor your comments
to that particular questian.

MR. WHITEHLURST: I’m almost
finished.

We*ve seen a yvear where there has been fighting
with Congress, there hgs been fighting with Bar
lpaderss there has been fighting with field'prggram5=
with national and state support cénter%, where now we
have the President of the ABA calling for your
Chairman’s resignation and the proposal that we’re
talking about today represents the continuation of
that confrontation of the destructive approach.

My concerns Mr. Chairman, 1s that even i thé
proposal is valid, it is being perceived as a method
of doing fraom within what has bheen urnaebles to be done
from without arnd ithat is a ﬁyﬁtematic destruction of
the legal services system. Even 17 1t’s very valid.

And all I'm asking, all I say is, whether vyou
care or nots it looks bad. We talk about eappearances

cf impreopriety in owr Code of Ethics and I will tell
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vou the perceptioﬁ af what’s going on in this Board
in ﬁegards to state anmd national support centers has
an appearance problem and it is concerning the Bar
and the Bar leaders and 1t is coencerning Congress and
it is concerning the public.

gnrd so. I mention that to you because I think it
has to be and should be a real cansideration of this
Hoard, especially in light of the year we’ve had,

Thank you for the opportunlty to make these
comments ang 1711 respond to gquestions.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Any of the
Committes members”?

MR._VALDES: Are you prepaied
ta answer Mr. Wallace’s guestion which was asked in
£1 Paso?

MR, WHITEHURST: VYes. In fact.,
I thought I gnswereﬂ that in El Pasg and I...

MR. VALDIS: T thought I asked
it, actually.

MR, WHITEMURET: I think you

MR, VALDCIS: I can remember

voiur ot answering it
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MR. WHITEHURST: lell, I
thought I did answer you and I think what 1 saild is
that, we’ll ke glad to consider anything, just don’t
underfund us.

But I'11 tell you whatl. I’ve given zsome
addﬁtiomal considerations to Mike’s propesal...

MR. vAalLDIS: I don’t know
whose 1t was.

MR . NHITEHURQT: Cr whoever’s
it was. And let me tell you my problem. 1 don’t
think we could...the State Bar could afford the down
time for monitoring. You knqw, 1T we could work out
soda way of reasonably monitoring what the Staté Bar
was doing and we could work out a reasonahle relation
that it would be a benefilt to legsl services for the
poor and a benefit to you. I’ve =aid all along that
we're willing to a1t down and work that out with you.
Fny fime.

MR. QALDIS: T may or may not
atiribute this to vou correctly or net, but I think
there was...you used some Texas homily about the
people walking in other folks moccasins., Do 1

attribute that correctly to you?
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M. WHITERURST: VYou attribute
that correctly. Actually I took that...that’s not my
priginal saying though.

MR. VALGIS: I didn’t think
z0. But I°ve heard some more of that today. I think
everybody on this Board takes his job and his
appaintment gquite seriocusly and 1 dﬁn’t think any of
use are rurmming for anything in particular and didn’t
really expect to have any great applause to what we
do or didn’t always expect to be }ight.

But I think what we dos. every member of this
Board, does sincerely, even though we disagree
sometimes and we all have moccasins, too.

MR. WHITEHURET: I understand
that and T truly appreciate that arnd I°m not...vou
bmows I probably could make some accusations and
mayhe there are some facte to support them, but 1
dorn’t think that’s resally what we need to dwell on
because it really doessn’t make any difference.

There are some perception problems that I think
YO need to be sensitive to, whoever’s moccocasins
vou're walking in., And I am concerned...l am

5

serigusly covcerned as to...and maybe it's the desire
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9 . of certain people,.I can’t knpw. I¥f 1t is. vou're

o ; accﬁmplishing its but I will tell vou there is

< ; serious concern outside looking in on what is

4 ; Mappening with thls Board, with its policiess with

5 ; 1ts administfation of the legsal services program,

8 f - Mow, that may-be real or 1t may be perceived,

7 ; but the result'and the effect 18 the same and 1 think
8 ; movre tharm any other topilie, this issue of national and
g f state support cengers brﬁngs it to & head berause 1
10 ; think if yau look at it, most pecple...most people-

11 ; who are,s in the business, who work with

12 ; grganizations. whe work with structures can

13 i understand and 1 think make a good case for the fact
14 ﬁ that if you do want to dfsmantle the system then take

away thelr natlonal and support centers and you’ll

e

)

accomplish it.

B .

7o MR. VALOIS: VYou start fram

18 & thé wrong premlses, My, Whiltehurst. You talk about
18 zero funding state and‘ﬂatiqnal support, taking away
20 ; natiornal and ztste support and so cm‘aﬁd-that was not
21 } what...not what I voted for and it’'s not what I think
oo i the Board did. I think what the Board did was to ask
23 H the proqramé, which we directly fund, to accept the
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funds which we have made a decision...our
prededegsorg have fTor years...that would be allocated
in a certaein manmner and asked them to allocate that
veing the bernefit of several hundred vears of free
market of supply and demand and so forth and so on.

So, that’s really what we did. We didn’t vote
to zero fund them, as you put 1t.

MR. WHITEHURST: @All I°m
saying is, that in the real world, regardlesz of
theories, the result 1s what I said 1t would be,

MR, VALOIS: Well, that’s yvour
opinion and that, of course, is why...one of the
reascons we're hereée today is to take some information
on that.l Mot all of us agree with that opinion. It
may be that that’s the ultimate finding, but I can
asSUrEe YD that.it is momething far from a forégone
concilusion.

MR, WHITEHURST: Well, you
bnow, I have a bréther...a twin brother who 1s a
doctor and I'm always goading him a 1ittle bit by
telling him that while your professional forefathers
were bleeding patients with leeches, my professional

Toreftathers were writing the Constitution and the

COUNTY COURT REPORTERS. INC.

Regisicred Professional Keporters

Certshed Video Technicnans




16

17

18

19

20

22

23

]
o]

Bill of Rights.

And the thing that concerns me-is that while we
51t here today, teething on the {free market theories
of economics, the people that we are hearing from
today are working with real pecple and real problems
and: to deny them access to the state and rnatlional
support centerss Iin my oplinieon, weould simp}y return
them to the day of leeches.

MR, VALOIS: Well, again,
isn’t that some rhetoric, to deny them access
to...we've not talking sbout that, are we?

- MR. WHITEHURST: That’s the
end result of what vou’re talking about. sir.

MR. VQLQIS: That’s vour
apinion.

MR, WHITERHURST That 1s my
serious opinien.

MR. VALDIS: And what we’re
trying to de is determine wbich, perhaps by dollars
aﬁd pérhaps zome other ways, which of the cenlers
ought te be supported.

MR. WHITEHURST But vou see,

the problem is, what you’ve =tating 1s good snd
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should be done, bhut vou're approachiné it with an
attiltude that’s already been set. If this was a jury
ar an impartial panel looking at the guality aof our
programs and whether they ought to be continued or
nots that would be something that ne one couwld argué
with.

But that’s not what we have here. We have a
parel that has already announced its decision and now
you're looking for ways, from my cbservation, to
justaify it. Gnd 1 don’t believe that i1s a proper
approach to administer a program of this magnitude,

And that’s where I get my conclusions.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Let me just
say a counle of things, Mr. Whitehurst. One is,'I
voeted agsasinst that propewsal, so maybe I'm in the best
ﬁasition to say this.

I have to agree with Bob that T think you

Amischaracterized what, in fTact, the Board did. I

think the proposzal was to tfanafar the money fram
direct funding to the field prearams to make
decisions about how fto spend that money.

The complaints about subgrants are well taken,

but T think alsc that subsequent to that decision
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there was a subgrant form that was proposed. that I
saws that was a simple one—-page grant that presumed
approval unless there was some denial within a
certain period of time. An attempt to streamline.

(Chorus of no’s.)

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Well, that is
what 1t says. I mean, I saw the thing and it
presumes approval and I'm sure that that’s what it
said and 1 think thét 1T 1t was misinterpreted, that
could be corrected, but the infention was to create a
subgrant document that presumed approval and 1t would
only be denied by atfirmative action of the
corporation. If that’s not what went ocut...l mean,
I'm certain that that’s the thing it was supposed to
say.

My point though, whether 1t said that or not,
the point is. that 1 think that what the Board
proposed was differemf from the suggestion of
defunding or dismantling. That $17 million dollars
or whatever it was, was not taker out of the budget,
it was transferred from naticnal and state syppeort teo
the field preograms for their wse 1n determining which

nmational and state support they would like to

COUNTY COURT REPORTERS. INC.

Regisiered Professional Reporrers
Cerified Video Technioans




N
ne

i)
(%]

purchase.

I voted against 1t, because I diaﬁ’t think it
was a geod idea. So, I think 1t is a itittle unfair
to characterize it as an attempt to dismantle. And I
think fhe subgrant that was proposed was an
add;tional attempt to try to make 1t a system that
could work anmd would give the program a chance to
acttually decide what support they wanted to purchase.

I didn’t see & scheme being st up tﬁat Was
going to make it impossible for national and state
support centers to exist,

I didn’t think-if was a gooed idea and I voted
against 1t, but I dom’t think it’s fair to
characterize it as an attempt to dismentle national
and‘state support.

And, 1n addition to the suggestion that these
hearings are to justify the decision. I don®t think
that’s true,; elther. You may alse know that it was a
véry close vote. I believe\it was a vote of & to 35,
it 1 recall correctly. Probably one of the closest
votes we ever had.

1 think that was an indication, particularly

atter Congress made 1t clear that they were not going
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to accept that decisiorn, that 1f that was going to
continue tec be an issue that the Baard was going to
be interested in, there had to be open discussion
like this.

So, you knows I wouldn’t Chair this if I thought
it was just an attempt to justify the decision. It
wouldn’t make any sense. I voted against i1its so I
wouldn't be here Cheiring this Commities just to
justify a déci;ion that 1 voted against.

Sa, I would prefer that you take this as an
attempts: in good faith, to hear people out and to
gather more information so that the Hoard can decide
whether that particular proposal should be revisited,
whether it should be ignored. whether some variations
should be proposed,.

S I, yo; know, 1 tend to agree with Bob and 1
think that some of your rvhetoric makes accusatiaons
that I don’t think the TECDrd-SuQQOftS.

MR WHITEHURST: Well, I would
Bope that vou could at least appreciate from someone
who is locking from the outside in’s perspective,
when vou realize that this issue has never been

hraought up by the individual field programs,
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Mo one...there’s no data that I can fing 1n which

" they are coming *to the Legal Gervices Hoard of

Directors complaining about the méney tﬁat’% beilng
spent on national and state suppoert or complaining
about how i1t’s doene or complaining abouwt their
quality or their assistance to them. UWhere is this
coming from?

MR. VALOIS: Mr. Whitehurst.
we have sort cof taken a pledge to do what we can to
improve the delivery of legal services %nd if we had
to sit around and wait for somebody to come up with
an lgeas ] don't helieve we would be doing out job.

MR. WHITEHURST: @ I guess my
point 1ss that there are so many other things that
need to be done, that vowu do not need to be wziting’
for ideas. VYou knows if the time that we’re spending
here today, could be spent on the monitoring |
problems, 1t would be =o much more worthwhile in my
opinien.

I mearn, we don’t have a problem here. We ' re
creating & problem. In tﬁe manitoring. we know we
have a problem and nothing is being done about 1t.

Mothing.
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{fpolause., )
MR . VALGIS: I hépe that vyou
will be wvery specific. I mean, vou have made a
fairly specific allegation about witch hunts in Texas
and I don’t want to take up Basile’s Committee time
talking about that, but I hope you’ll be quite
specitic about that to Pfesident Bayly.

MR. WHITEHURST: I already
have.

CHATRMAN LDDO: I don’t want
te take up too much time with 1% Ei?her, but I,
persumally, met with representatives from the ABA
SCLAID Committée ta discuss monitoring and there has
been a very sSeriQus Oﬁgoiné dialogue about dealing
with monltoring praoblems and I, frarnkly, think that
there have been some improvements. There may be
problems in Texas ithat I don’t khow about, but 1
think there has been some imprevements and I think,
there again,. are attempts tq try to solve the
problems as we’ ve become éware of them,

I liked the meeting with Hert Stromberg and Mr.

Horsky of the SCLAID Commitiee. 1 think we impressed

ne a8l nere wer Improvem 5 ang Changes anl o
them that there ) o ents d change bl
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ithink the data that they saw i1ndicating what the
reau}ts of most monitoving visits were and that sort
of thing impressed them that there 1s progress beling
made and that monitoring is not a witch bhunt, even
though there have been abuses and things that need to
be improved on.

So, I think the whole picture is a little bit
different than yvou're suggEEting,'buf again, thal
gets ue off the point of why we’re here téday.

Unlecsse anyane has any other specific gquestions...
MR. WHITEHURST: tLet me just

say that I tended to agres with you, especially when

I =aw the letter...the caomprahensive letter that was

sent to Senator Castameyer. And I felt like we
really had made scome headway. And even though we
didn’t have guidelines, perhaps this could be
corsidered some type of policy or guidelines, until I
recetved a letter...or was furnished with a letter
that was sent to‘Dne of DU programs, on a moni toring
reguest that viglates, right down the line.
everything that’s in that letter. And that’s in the
last few weeks.

S50. I do have those concerns and 1 believe they
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are legitimate and I°d be glad to sit down and I
think I can testify to everything I7ve said.

CHATRMAN UDDO: You have
discuszsed 1t with John Bayly?

MR. WHITEHURST: I have ancg
we're working on 1it.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: All right.
Thank vyous Mr. Whitehurst.

MR. WHITEHURST: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: I°d like %o
get the Project Directors back up for a few
guestions, if we could,

MR. WILTSHIRE: Bob Byrd had
the catch a plan, so herhad to absent himself and
asked to be excused.

MR. VALOIS: Mr. Wiltshire,
vou made a couple of statements early on in yvour
statement and I wen’t claim to be able to guote
exactly what vou said and you tell me if this is not
what you said or this was not the essence or effect
of ﬁt, then I will accept yvour statement.

You sald something to the effect that we had no

hard facts to justify what it was that we were doing
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antd 1t seemed to you to be based wpon some
ideclingical decision. |

Is that...

MR. WILTSHIRE: VYes.
That’s...roughly, roughly that.
MR. YALOIS: Roughly. Again,

I guess I;m troubied by vour departure from what 1
percepived to bhe a fairly uncomplicated sort of idea
that is done in private practice and, although I
haven’t worked for the government, I guess as 1 am
today. 1 haven’t worked for the government in the
pazt, I am mow 1mn privete practice and have been for
a long time and I don’t see anything ideoclaogical
about the way we do things in private practice.

When I have an attaorney in another part of the
state who doesn’t krow anything about my specialty
area,...or not enough he thinks...picks up the phone
and calls me and says, look, here’s my fact |
slituation, so and so and EQwahd =0, . what do I.dm ar
not do or where do 1 look or have yvou ot a case on
this point or whatever and I charge him because he
passes 1t along toe somebody else, my hourly rate.

Ard 1 send him a Hill for giving him that advice.
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I don’t see that that’s an ideclogical system of
doing something. I think that’s just a market
system. I have a friend, lawyer friend that
whichever end of Marth Caralina is calling me at the
time, he’s got a practical prablem and he needs 1o
call on somebody. It seems to me it’s very
comparable to what you all have and what vou describe
as you havern’t had a veterahs prablem in two or thy ee
yvears or whatever it was and you had one, vou pichksd
up the phone and called somebody.

I guesse my guestion is, to wvou, would you expect
to pay somebody for the advice he’s giving vou in
that situation?

MR, WILTSHIRE: VYou mean if T
call a lawyer agross town? I don’t pay them and i
they call me‘..we;ve got one lawvyer in our offige
that in hie evaluationy, I had to tell him to stop
taking so many cal}s from privete lawvers because he
spent so much of his time giving advice to them for
Tree,

No. we don’t charge private lawyers for that and
Nne. we don’t pav for 1t. When I call acreoss towrns we

don’t pay for it.
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MR, VALDIS: But I mean, is it
an ideclogical thing to you or is that just...

MR, WILTSHIRE: Here's
what...here’'s what has occasioned that remark and
thern thers are two things that I think were touched
on an the last remarks.

My point was that we are not presented with any
hard facts or data saying that the centers or the
clearinghouse are doling this, this and this wrbﬁg.r
Cr this, this and this is the problem or these are
problems.  There are no facte there. This...we did
this proposal which must be based, if itxs not bhaserd
on facﬁs and I could be wrong, if it’s net based on
factes then 1t’s based on some ideas..

I mean, we’ve either got a theory or we’ve got
Tacts and the ideas that seem to be caught are the
ideas of entrepreneurship, priva%ization, tha
marketplace must fule. And we don’t have anything to

asubstantiate that that is the appropriate system for

"our dileama, ov need for suppoert.

MR, YALOIS: 1 don’t see how
vou gan come to that conclusicn. I guess that’ s my

problem, T mean, we have had a more aor less free
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anterprise system in this country since i1its founding.
More or less,s I say. There are some parts of it
which aré more and some parts of 1t which are less.
And what is it about what we do in private enterprise
in respect to the sale and enchange of legal services
whith 1s s different from what vou all in the
government funded maviket of legal services...! mear,
how do theose things lose i1declogical parallels, I
JUESS Qher@...
MR. WILTSHIRE: Well, I don’t

krnow how long we want to.carry this on and 1
certainly don’t want to be put in the position of
being agasinst the market economy and against
entrepreneurship, Ty yvyou know, have interest in the
economy other than just drawgng a pavycheck, myself,
and s I’m not here saying that privatization ov our
caplitalist system is wrong.

I'm just saying that in this situation...I mean,
we have something that has worked. I mean, for 17
vears it has worked for me and the people that I've
worﬁeﬁ with and we come up and start talking about
changing it based orn nothing but an ides.

I¥ szomebody would tell me what i1t’s based on
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other than the idea that 1t sounds good, then...or
there’s got to be something wrong. I mean, we’ve got
Mrs. Bernstein saying_that the burden aof proct 1s an
us to show that there is nothing wrong. And we’ve
got somebody sayving that we pught to gll be défunded
and. we gught to be entrepreneurs and that the
marketplace ocught to rule.  Mow, where i1s it coming
From?

MR. YALOIS: In the last two
ar three administrations, it’s been my recollection,
we went from the Interstate Commerce Dommission
setting rates for tariffs and basically monopoliring

empty trucks running back end forth because of

certain rules and on a scale sort of deregulated that

and then in another adminlistration we did some of
that with the a2irline indusiry and so we didn’t have:
emoty planes Flying back and forth from Mass, Law
Inmstitute to vour program and so forth.

I mean, thet’s, I thirik, what we’re talbing
about. Those are not foreign to...

MR. WILTGHIRE: Absolutely.

bhut there’s no empty trucks. That's what vou’ve

heard today.
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MR, VALOIS: I don’t krow
whethei- there are or not.

MR, WILTSHIRE: You've had a
public hearing, you’ve been dealing with this for
QooanNess knawé how long and nobody’e come up with the
empty trucks.

MR. YALOIS: Well, I’'m not so
sure abour that.

MR. WILTSHIRE: Well, whers
are they?

CHAIRMAN UDDGQ: #Any other
qu&ﬁtﬂons for this panel? Joe, let me just ashk you
one quick questioen I had in my notes heré. Several
¢t the examples that you used and 1 tﬁink not all of
themn, hut several of the ewamples that vyou vsed and
i£’5 the reason for my question about published
opinicne...would computerized legal research have
achigved somewhatrthe same end on discovering certain
cases even through state systems?

MR. DELKFERS: If we had accesc
o computerized legal research, they might have., I
dor™t have encough experience with 1t to say yes or

lage The point of illustratieon that I gave was that
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we secured those opinicns in the course of aone
telephone call that lasted about 10 minutes. I would
expect that computerized legal research, even It we
nad coded in the r;qht words to get to the cases
would have taken considerably longer than that. It
would have been more expensive, too. |

MR, WILTSHIRE: 1 think the
thing that needs to be re-emphaslzed theve is that
comgutera do not take the place of Sylvia Ivie and
people who have experience in the field. I'm sure
vou appreciate that even in asking the question,

MR. VALCGIS: But Sylvis Ivie
also has some limitations aﬁﬁ whoever gave him the

advice about the Employment at Will Doctrine also

have some limitations and I know those are very, very

fing pecople and I know that they are very expert at
what they do. .I donm’t guestion fhat; but what we .
have when we regulre or put somebody inrthat position
to give us the very latest word on that subject
is...may or may not be as latent information as a
West Law system.

MR. CCOPER: Exactly. And I

dorn’t think 1it’s a replacement. What we’re trying te
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get acrogss, 1 think. 13 that it°s not just looking

things up for us. It’e the judgement from working in
a parvticular figld.

MR. VALOIS: I understand but
in-a couple of specific_examplea...whgt is the latest
word on that and we ctalled a person and as expert as
we all are in our littile special fTields, we can’t
éBESibly read every single word that’s uttered. A
lot of that stuff can 59 entered by non-lawyers into

the computer bank and reirieved through something

S like Lexus or something.

CHA?RMAN Lbbld: Thank vyou. I
think that’s all the questions I have; Before 1 get
the State Suppert Panel back up I wouid like to
clarify on the recordlthe reason why I believe that
the subgrart, the proposed subgrant form that was
promulgated after the Board’s vote back in...what
manth?  Junme. Dealing with existing support centers.
Naw, there weas a different grant for new support
providers that were not among the 17 that were being
funéed hy LSC. |

But as I regad this, and L1t was a one page form,

support subgrants described in this form and any
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attachments hereto will receive final approval upon
receipt by LE8C of this completed form and wvalidly
executed agreement containing the following language,
and the language is an agreement to he governed by
LEE statutes, regulations,: instructions, guldelines,
et Cetere.

He 1 read that, as I understood it when it went
out and as I believe Mr. Bayly will cenfirm, that
means that it is approved upon receiﬁt. That there
iz npo distcretion bhefors approval. That if 1t°s
received anmd that language 1s in the subgrant
agreement, it's approved upon recelipt.

Go, againy I think Mr. Whitehurst misunderstood
that and I think that that particular approach was an
atteapt to deal with some of thg criticisms of the
delaving of the subgrant process.

ALl r@ght, Allan, would yodr group come bachk wgs
please?  This is really just sert of for my own
iﬁformation$ Mo Armstrong. Did T wunderstand you to
say that wvou haﬁ traitning on proofreading? Tz that
vihat you =said?

MR. ARMSTRONG: VYes.

CHAIRMAN UDDO:  What is that?
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Proofreading what?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Basically,
1t’s part of a clerical tralining that we provide to
local clerical staff.

CHAIRMAN UDDD: Program?
Frogram clerical staff?

| MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes.

CHQ]RMQN.UDDD: For
nroofreading pleading and. ..

MR. ARMSTRONG: Right. We
train clerical staffs the paralegals as well as the
attorneys and we are a continuing legal education
certified agency for the State of Mississippl.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Okay. I guess
the one guestion that I have for this panel and 1
know Mike has touched on it with Mr. Armstrong, but
Im noet sure that 1 understand the answer to it.

State support in one sense would seem to be an
argument that a subgrant process can work bhecause
averwhelming state suppert is funded through

subgrants. New, I think you gave something of an

answer to Mr. Wallace, but I’m not completely clear

on why, if 1t's worled to the extent that we have &7
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state support cernters, ..l think all hut six of whom
are funded through subgrant procedures...why is it

that subgrants would not work for naticonal support

and why is 1t a threat to stete support if that’s the

way they are being funded already?

MR. ARMESTROMG: I woulid just
like to answer a portion of that. The Legal Services
Coalition. and this i1s just my personel experience.,
receives an anmuélized subgrant. Then we see the =six
amall subgrants for the local programs. The annual
arart 1s what we use to continue operations after
We...we go through our planning process, we go
through our priority setting, we begin ocur prodram
vear without the use of the subgrantg‘because of the
difficulty in getting them approved.

5o, we have to operate basically on the
annualized grant until we.receivéd the approval fer
the subgramts., So, therefore, the problem of
mlaviming...it would be very difficult to plan and to
crovide the services based on that mlanmiﬂé 1f the
subgrantes are not spproved and then, of course, it
comes down to the point of fewer pregrams not knowing

irn adwvance the kinds of problems that they are going
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to encourter 1n the course of the program vear. The
kind of clients that are going to caome to the doar
and the kind of problems they’re going ta have.

So, they really cannot basically plan for all of
the contingencies tha£ they would encounter and
therefore, we cannct sgain provide thoze services
that they waould neesd.

CHAIRMAN UDDD: Where does
vour annual subgrant come from?

MR. ARMETRONG: 1t comes froﬁ
the corporation. It?’e a subgrant through one program
to the coalition. Then we have the additional
zubgrants through all the six programs.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: But you =till
exist exclusively on subarants thrqugh the grantees
and the State of Missiesippis right?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Ves.

CHATRMANM UDDO: 1 get
that...now, vou know, maybhe what vouw're sayving 1s. is
that 1f zomething like this were to be adopted
for‘natioﬁa} supports there would have to be a
procedure whereby there would be a certain amount as’

an annualized subgrant from the field program end the
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rest to- be done on a periodic basis.

I'm just trying to find where the distinction
s between how you manage to survive under that
system and how ather state support centers manage to
survive and why there is a sense that national
‘support would vnot be able to survive. And 1 put
aside the loglstical problems of, you know, the
rumber of wsubgrants and that sort of thing, but
I mean the idea that funding can go through subgrants
seems to be validated by state Eupporf centers.

MISS BURDICK: 1 think,
perﬁ;pﬁa the...you ;aﬁ’t put aside the logistical
ﬁrob}e@s. In California, we cover a tremendous area
of land. I’ve got @28 individual pragfams that I
gEy Ve . I I could get ahold of all the directors at
the appropriate Time to make the subgrants, we could
geet the paperwerk done, we’ve gof the approvals and
we had 28 subgrants. my boagkeeper, for example., has
got to track on a monthly basis, 28 suburant
payments, make sure they’re coming in on time. send
the notices out to the folks who foragot, dun the
folks who get behind.

The logistics are & sevious problem and 1 dorn’t
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think that we should take on that burden unless
thaere’s a benefit that.makes it worthwhile and what
the Project Directors told me when I called them was
that the benefit doesn’t ocutweligh the burden to them.

CHAIRMAN WUDDO:  How are you
funded 1n Califarnia? A single program subgrant?

MHS..BURDICK: A single
subgrant...no subgrants at all. A =ingle grant comes
to the Western Ceniter from the Legal Services
Corporation. That’s our primary...

CHAIRMAN UDDO: You’ve are ane
of about six that are funded directly by the
corporation?

MRS. BURDICK: I’m not sure of
the number, but we’re one of thé free standing
centers, ves.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Okay. AL}
right.

MR, ARMSTROMG: I think the
direct funding might be more appropriate 1f you're
goiﬁg tﬁ try to improve the system as opposed to
decentralizing it and providing the funds to the

fiwld pragrams that would then be sent back to the

CoUNTY COURT REPORTERS. INC.

Regisiered Professional Reporters
Cermificd Video Technicians



280
state support. One grant per state. to me, made more
SENSE . |

MR. RODGERS: I have dne other
obkservation. That is, even if you simplified the |
subgrant precess, that is, the suhgvant process was
automatic appreoval so that the paperwork of the
corporation could be minimized, vou =still have the
prbb)em that each iﬁdividual program has Qot to
decide what 1t wants to do with that money. And that
ie not something that can just be tossed off in a
very short peried of time. That decision is a major
decizgion about an amount cf money. 1t has to...

CHATIRMAN UDDRO: Are you a free

standing state?

MR. RQODGERG: We are fres
standing. yves. We have no subgrants.

MR. VALGIS: I don’t suppose
the system was...a declsicn was made when the need
for advi:e for services was mades l1.e. an hourly
batis syatem, which it a little different from this
proposal. Suppose [ decided [ had to make the
decision esvery time I called vou up whether aor not

your services were worth $80 an hour or whatever it
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1 f =7 IWhatever we agreed was the rate.

2 . a MR. RODGERG: Thats T think,

3 ¥ would bhe *totally unmanageable. First of ali, wou

a i would have to bill for those services on come sort of
5 ; periodic basis. The number of calls that 1 get

& ; myself, and I°m 2 Project Director and I do some worlk:®
7 i in substantive areas, 1 give 30 to 45 reguests per

3 i month. just mysel?, for advice, help for one thing or
g - another and my staff gets many times over that. That
0 i would be just totally unmanageable.

11 ; Furthermores 1in that ind of situation, I would
12 ? bhe aftraid that people would not call or at least they
13 ; would be reluctant to call be;ause pf the financial
14 é | implications that that has an their program for

15 i reasons that have nothing te do with the value of the
16 ? services hecause what vou’re talking about i1s field
17 i programs with limited money that have lots of

different needs and priorities and even though they

may objectively have the need for the service, they
20 0 their project directors in various ways.: have got to
21 take those other pricrities into account.

Ands you know, what I1"m afraid of is that theat

woulg inhibit the willingness to call where it is
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truly necded.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: But Allan, you
and Miss Burdick are in a distinct minority among
state support centers. There are only six state
support centeres that are funded the way vou all are
funded, directly from the corporation.

.8%0s ! guess I feel like I would like to hear

From zome pecple maore in the position of Mr.

Armstrong because you’re making an argument that 1t
carn’t work and vet roughly 61 state support centers
are funded ewactly that way,.

MR. ARMSTRONG: I must...

CHAIREMAN UDDO: Aren’t they?
I mean arem’t they. ..

MR. RODGERS: No...all right,
Mr. Armstrong’s sitwation, I think, is fairly unigue
in the sense that he has 5ubgranfs that go bevond the
Dné subgrant that 1s necessary because the LSC
funding goes through a field program.

In every other state that I krow of that gets

LEC funds, there is one subgrant because...or
sagmetimes none at all...because some are simply co-

diregcted to the program, but there is only one
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subgrant invojved in those states that 1 bknow of.

MR, VALOIS: Let me...

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Ga ahead.

MR, VALDIS: Once again,
Allan, the system vou described and I guess the only
thing I’ve got to compare it with, personally.
because I personally answer guestions all day myself
and my phone rings and clients call ané they =ay
what’s o ang sb and so and so and I have a little
notebook over here and write down thelr file number
and the amocunt of time, .25 or .20 or !. whatever the
tiﬁe ie, At the end of the month we round up that
time and spit cut a bill and SEHd it to them totallvy.

They aere making exactly the same choice that

vow’re telling me the legal services communlity can’t
possibly make. Should I spend a dollar to.call or
should 1 forego trying to get that answer? 1 mean, I
don’t understand what 1s different, 1 guess, s
radically different that you look at. this idea as
though somebhody were about to impose fraﬁ Mars or
5§méplaca. It’s the same system we’'ve got in the
rest of our country,

MR, RODGERS: I suppose the
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maior gdifference iz lack of money.

MISS BURDICK: I think that’s
correct.

M. VYALOIS: I’m not sure I
agree with you on that either. I mean: lack of
mongys 1 don’t think you mean to %hink that
corporations or private businesses have got
inexhaustible supplies of money, in fact, 1t’s
government that’s got inexhaustible supply of money
arnd not businesses.

MISS BURDICK: In...

‘MR, RDDGERB: I think you
should ask the field program that guestion, Mr.
Valois.

| MISS BURDICK: In private
practice. vou’ve got clients with money wheo can
decide whether to buy vour services and I think the
ey ié that the people we serve are people who are
hurting, but don’t have any money to make that

decision.

I would go back to the example I gave before of

the small county where the public hospital was the

only fTacility for poor peasple who didn’t have MediCal
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was going to be closed.

The local programs, it they called us up, didn™t
have the money to buy the hours they needed on a fee
for hour basis and the clients had no money.

MR. ARMSTRONG: I would just
like to point out, too, one exampile. In 1932 and
‘83, the Legal Services Coalition at the request of
numerous clients get involved in a rate case. We
contracted cut to a pfivate attorney. Over the ccur5é
of those two vyears, we spent $60,000 an that rate
case. We won.,

I the same instance, I decided when I became
director in B4, mid 83, that that was not the way
for us to go. We had to get more bané for our bucks
co 1 hired a staff attorney to do litigation 50
percent of the time.

On. the last case which Misﬁiﬁaiﬂpi State Suprems
Court reverced, I’ve sstimated that we spent
approximately $15,000 on that case end 1t’s been in
litigation since 85.

So, the cost effectiveness of the system that
we're using now has already been demonstrated. The

private sector, we cammot compets. I¥f 1 go to the
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private sector seeking the kind of training that
legal services staff reguests through the support
centers 1t would cast three to four times as much as
it costs through the system that we’re providing now.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: 6m I hearing
thig panel correct that if there were a way to
determine the amount of money or a figure that would
represent the amount of money that field programs
spend on support services and that amcount of money
Wer e maée availlable, 1t would increase the budget,
let’s say...1T that were necessary. I¥ the figure -
showed thaet putting a dollar figure on the amount of
the time field programs use support services required
an increase in the budgei. so that thefe waould be
erough moneys In answer to your reapamge to Mr.
Valois. would thig svystem then make sense?

MR. RODGERS: You’re talking
about the privatization...

| CHATRMAN UDDE: VYes.

MR. RODGERS: Well, again, I
was starting tc say before, 1t°s not just a gquestion
of the subgrantsy it’s a question of a8 whole bunch of

individual decisions which are granted less in the
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cases of state support then they are national
support, which 1s just compounded all over the place.

But each program has, sven if 1t getszs that
amount of money, even 1f it’s larger, has to make a
decision as to what to do abogut that money. That’s a
budget decision that has to go through the staff,
thrDQgh the Board and it reguires sgome planning.
Maybe 1t fits into their priorities:. mavybe 1t does
net.

o, 1t's not a2 simple thing. That takes a long
process.  Then, once that decision 1s made to make
that money useful, then there’s a negotistion and an
agreement .

Now: if you do &an agreement in advance and vou
try to make a tcontract for an amount cof meoney. you
have to decide, I think you probably would and the
Board’s_progréms would feel that they would them to
spell out exactly what kinde of Services they were
going to get. Again, you get inte the anticipation
problems, you get into the guestion as to whether you
wanf to spend 1t all 6n that ar anly some ar whether
you ought to hold some back.

S0y what 1t regulires iz even in the case of
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state support, iz a lot of time and effort and tEat
gayé nothing about all of the papefwnrk that would
have to go back amd forth, but if we take Mr. Yaloig?
system where yvou only bill when vou do it or when you
have a contract,. you're going to have to set up soame
sort of bogkkeeping system in order to keep track of
this. The programs are going to have to go throwugh
the Lame system.

Co, we’re telking aboub a lot of administrative
and a lot of finanglial time in order to keep track of
this syatem and agaln, we come back to the question,
1f that’s so, if...and again 1t’s multiplied many
times over for natlonal support centers;.}if that’s
50, What 1s it that makes that system better and mare
effective than the present system? And again, 1
think a lot af us are saying. we havenﬁt got an
answeyr to that.

MR. VALGIS:  One of the
analogies. Mr. Redgers, that you’ve tallked about this
mornings I thought that yoeu...meybe I misundersicod
vous but I understood wvou to say that under our
system we basically didn’t have any way to charge

services back and you sald ne corporations and no
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governments and so forith would do 1t, and my
experience 1s that corporations which have central
offices and have units of their operations =lsewherse
in the country expect for thgose units to he free
standing to a large extent, and very frequently will
chalrge the free standing unit a certain management
fee, for instance, Tor handling the central
administration or whatever 1t 1s. We really do have
a system like that In private enterprise in which we
handlie the charges which are common to all of the
unlitg done by a central body.

MR. RODGERS: Yes, but I think
the analogy is ewxact. I take 1t that what’s usually
done is that an administrative fee is‘charged on some
zort of allpcation that’= made at the cutset and 1t°s
not based on use. Am I wrong about that?

MR. VALOIS: 1t probably is
done both ways. I will submit that. It’s probably
done both ways but I know 1n particular, for
instance. when my counterparts In corporate law go
dowﬁ ta work on a fairly discreet labeor matter in a
particular unit of a corporation. their time gets

charged to the unit rather than toc the corporation.
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So. 1t prebably worksz both ways.

CHAIRMAN LDDO: One last
question amnd that is we’ve heard several times that
if it ain’t broke, don’t fix it. It would seem that
cstate support, np matter what approach is taken,
could use some changes. Currently, of the 67 state
support centers, only six of them are funded directly
by the corporation. The recsi, the overwhelming
majority of them, I think 40 some odd aor maybe more,
are funded through subgrant procéduFEB. Thé staff
tells me 1t is not just Mr. Brmstrong’s state that
has multtiple subgrants, That there are a number cof
cther states that have that same procedure.

Some programs are component progfams, seven
states have no state support at all. S50, vaiquslyi
some ctates have more than cne state support unii,

It seems that there’s obviously room for improvement
here, Whether this proposal 1is 1t or not, it is
obviously =1t111 subject to debate. But this doegs not

ook to me like ¢ system that 1s carefully thpouabt

cout and well planned and 1s functlioning in such a way

that it meseds no improvement.

MR. RODGERS: A1l right. We
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have recognized and we’'ve told the corporation in a
very caomprehensive way what it 1 that we think needs
te be done to address those problems.

It’s tfue that this system in state support is
largely'a matter oflhistory. There were some Sserious
attempts by the Cbrporation in the late *70’s and
sarly "807s te try to rationalize the éystem to try
to encourage a development of more state support
centers and that happened.

There was a plan that the corporation had at
that time, to gradually get state support units in

.
all states and to ralise the funding and to address
the disparities in fund;ng.

NMOEEU, our organization came before the Board in

-July of 1985 and submitted a long and comprehensive

plan to the HBoard...this Board...at that time. That

plan and recommendation still stands and,. again, it’

i

the same document that | suggested that you read ags a

king of a background description of state support.

MR VALOIS: This statement hae
bheen made 50 many times, I guess, during this hearing
of, 1t ain't broke, don’t fix i1t. 1°ve heard that

before, also, and none of us made that one up either,
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Fut I°m not really sure 1t fits because 1 can just
imagine some government agency like us, siltiing
arcund a few thousand years agos looking at a siled
being dragged across the prairie and a couple of
other fellows said, well, look, 1f we take an axle
and .string it under that sled and then we’ll take
some of the round deals that will maybe roll along
and make a little less friction for that horse and
somebody 1s aitting‘around saying, well, ifT 1%t ain’t
broke{ don’t fix 1t.

I look at that...I will say to you that I have
reslisted a lot of changes iﬂ.my own law firm when
somebody wanted fo go out and spend an awful big pile
of money on some kind of word prmceasér and I saild,
what’s the matter with the typewriter? And they
saild, wéll, this thing will go 130 werds a minute.

0, we buy that and then a couple years later and not

in

even that long, unfortunately, somebody would come
along and say well look. we found this new one and 1t
will go.ESG wordse a minute and I said, 1f 1t ain %
broke, doen’t fix it.

So:. I thirnk we have to get off the notion that

there has to be a destruction of an existing system

COUNTY COURT REPORTERS. INC.

Reoisered Professional Reporiers

Cernified Video Technivnns




-k

16

17

18

19

20 i

21

23

before we can look for ways to improve it and that’s
my 1nterest.

MR, RODGERS: We would like to
improve, of course, and we are improving,
particularly in the technological area, I can assure
YO

CHAIRMAN UDDC: One final
cuestion.

1t’s suggested that there 1s significant overlap
or duplication of effeorts between state and national
cupport in the sense that sometimes state support
serves mayvbhe as a conduit for some things that could
&0 dif&ctly to national support or that there’s a
Aifferent configuration that would no£ require guite
s much overlap.

Is that a fair characterization of the two
syetems?

MR. RODGERS: Well, I wouldn't
distinguish state swupport and field ﬁroqram expertise
and éuppﬁrt in that.

Cf course, . there are peaple at the state level,
sometimes 1n the field program; many times in the

field program, sometimes in the state support
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centerse,. that are experts and they C;H serve as
experts for their state in a very real Way . And that
may lessen the need, a2t least to mome extent to use
national suppart centers.

But what yvou ought to bear in mind i that there
is a lot of residual value of what national support
does that filfers down to programs through state
support. Sc that, for example. the experts in the
=tate support program read all the publications, they
are in touch with the national support people. They
may not need or ask for their help in large gase
litigation very much. They may not need to call them
as much, but they then take that iﬁfcrmatioﬂ ant
material and filter it down toc the programs.

Sos i1t comes put as state support whens in facts
it’= natiomal support. Juset as among national
supports I think, the state Suppdrt programé Sre very
familiar wiith what the mationrnal support people do,
particularly in the areas that they work in. They
work closely with them. I haven’t rnoticed any waste
or duplication in that area at all.

MISES BURDICK: In fact, what

we've found is that the existernce of the national
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support centers lets us foous cur expertise on the
state law matters that are of particular importance
in our region.

For example, in California, we know that the
Health Law Center and Senior Litlzens have expertise
in Bocial Security and MediCel. And so our health
law perwson has focused her ares of development on the
county’s obligations under California state law to
cover health care and what this has allowsed us to do
1z catch the folks that have fallen through the
federal safety net.

We find this iﬁ areas of training. We find it
in areas of delivery of cé—counsaling andg we find it
in areas of subject area.expertise. fhat they help
use feoous our own efforts on state law and free us up
from having to learn federal law.

MR. ARMSTRONG: I1°d just like
to point out one example of how the national support
centers support the work that we do-and the
information that’s then deciphered at the state level
andlfiltered down to the field program.

Recently the Consumer Law Center provided us

with some information regarding the stripper well
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funds that have been made available., We then did an
analysis of the infurmation provided to the field
programs in a way that they would unﬁerstand it and
then we ended up providing it to the local community
services programe, the lgcal Welfare Department and
varipus other state agencies throughout the state.

So, I guesse that the free rider effect weould, in

_this instance be valid. But the information that we

got from the national support center, in arder to...
provided information to us,s in arder for us ta filter
that down and I think they help us become erxperts in
our own sStates in aress that otherwlise we would not
have the information available.

CHAIRMAN UDDD:l Well, thaﬁk
Vou . I was going to ask yous 1T you would, however
vou want to do its I would like something sﬁbmitted
in writing on this question of fhose state =upport
centers that are existing under subgrant procedures.
particularly in states like Mr. Armstrorng’s and, as 1
zavs there are apparently several of them, a little
bit about thelr experiences and about why their
experiences don’t suggest tﬂat that system has some

merit. That it’s apparently & function for state
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support in same states.l
And since only one of yvou 1s from a state with
that experience, 1°d appreclate it as the
representative Qrgaﬁizétioﬁ, if vou would submit
something to us in writing with a little discussion
about that.

MR. ARMRTRONG: I'd like to

zay

just one thing about that, for the record, is
that we really operate in a quasi-zsubgrant state. I
mearis 1t’s really difficult, but we receive
armualized funding from one program. I1t’s a conduit.
It simply comes to the program and it’s brovided to
the state supporf center. So it’s very similar.s in
a sense, to what happens for the iﬁdﬁﬁ@ndently funded
CrogGrams.,

But the subgrants,. the problem i1c that the
subgrants that wé get, the six individual subgrants,
which would be similar to privatizatiom, if we had té
depend on those subgrants, we wowld be out of
buginesé today .

CHATIRMAN WEDO: Well, that may

be the case, but 1f those programs had the money that

you get through your amnualized grants, they may
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think your services afe important enough that they
would subgrant 1t to you. I mean, I dph’t know the
answer o you, but the fact that (t's existing in
some states seems to suggest to me that we ought to
kriow a little bit more about how it’s working in

those states and why that couldn’t be pointed to as

arn indication that it’s not i1mpogsible.

MRR. RDODGERG: Professor Uddo,
on that one I would have to take a survey and 1t
would be; vou know, quite time comsuming and I...

CHAIRMAN UDDO: To find out
which states do it that way?

MR. RODGERGS: Yess what their
expErience 1s.

CHAIRMAN UDD0O: We can téll
you which states do 1t that way, but you mean, 2f
YO ., .

MR. RODGERS: What I would
have to do is take my own survey and get some
feedback for ypu, because what you asked for was our
view as a result of that experiencé, about the
subarant experience.. And =o, I’d have to talk with

zach of the programs.
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And 1 guess, my concern is, that I don’t see any
way that I'm going to get that by March 2ist.

CHAIRMAN UDDO:  That’s all
right. I don’t see that as indispensible if 1t comes
later than that.

MRE. LeFLEUR: He can take
Jamie and I°=s testimony and we can give vou specific
examples of how the =subgrants agreement worked or
digdn’t work in Loulisliana.

CH@IRMQN UDDO: Step up to the
table.

MRS. LeFLEUR: I°m Catherine
LeFleur and presently I’m the Acting Director for the
Loulsiana Legal Consortium and State éuppurt
Program. ..

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Excuse me just
alSECDﬁd. Are there still peoplé here from Texas
Legal Services and West Texas legal Bervices?

Olay. Because they waré ont .the schedule and 1t will
Qive me a hetter idea of how much time I7ve got to
deai with here.

If they’re not heres then my records show that

Louisiana Consortium and then Clearinghouse would be
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the only other people who were intending to testify?
Ok ay. I’m sorry?

MRE. MARK: My name is Robert
Mark . I°m fram Legé] Servicét af Neorthegst Misscouri.
1 made telephone calls, ] was supposed to be...

CHATRMAN UDDO: Ves, yes, yes.
You’'re on the schedule. You didn’t make it to.the
index cards thet I got from the audieﬁce 50. ..

MR. MARK: 1 didn’t get an
index carg.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Youw should
have. ~ Somehedy didn’t represent your interest with
the index card.

Yes, ma’am. You're with the Clearinghouse,
right?

VOICE FROM AUDIENCE: Right.
Avd 1 have a plane at the momeét.at S5:30. I can try
and reschedule it...

CHAIRMAN DDD: How long do
vou think vou need, Catherine, to tell us whalt you
211 want to talk about?

MRS . LeFLEUR: Mine should hbe

ahout two...about three to four minutes. at most and
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then., ..

CHAIRMAN UDDQ: I think maybe
in 15 minutes we’ll finish that. A S:30C plan todavy,
if you left about 4:45, I think you’d be...

VOICE FROM AUDIENCE -No, nos
no Ll

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Who said that?
Welly, on Saturday, thers’s not that much traffic. I
mear, [ think yvou’ll make it out there in 20, 25
minutes, Now., you’re with the Clearinghouse Pansl?
Dkay. Why don’t you go shead, Catherine.

MRS. LeFleur: There has been
a state support program Iin Loulisiana since 1975 whern
the Mew Orleans Legal Assistance Eorpération received
a special grant from the Legal Services Corporation
to to fund a legislative advocacy unit. The unit was
renamed the Louisiana begal Bervices Association,
maved to Baton Rouge and became a state support
program.,

Until 1981, the program was supported by
con%ributimnz from each field program based on the
poverty population each served. The contributions

wire mandated by the Legel Services Corporation
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through grant coenditions placed on the grants to esach
field program.

In 12681 the lLegal Services Corporation awarded 2

grant fer state support activities ta Goutheast

louisiana Legal Services Pfogram with the

understanding fhat the grant was to be used for state
support éctivitiES and was to replace the mandated
contributions fraom each program.

LLSA had been cleosed in 1980 and in (281
Lowisiana Legal Lonsortium was formed, The state
identified traiming.,.l’m qaingrto gilve you some
backgraound and then go back into it...the state
identifilied training as the primary purpose of the
state support proegram for Louisiana iﬁ 1981, since at
that time no éntity in the state was offering
traiming in péverty law i1ssues and national or
regional training in issues such as consumer law was
often not relsvanmt to Loulsiana, which is not a
commonweal th state.

Since 1981, the Consortium has trained 1,769
persans at 70 training events. OFf those trained,
1,024 were clients and 745 were elther staff members

ar private attorneys. Iin 1984 alone, 4593 persons
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attended 24 training events sponsored by the
Consortium. In addition to the training events, the
Consortium has produced brochures on a variety of
topics and supplied at least 500 copies of each
brochure to each program.

The Consortium has also reapanded to individual
requests for infoermation on a variety of toplcs,
p}ovided specialized training to individual programs,
produced a quarterly newsletter entitled Resourcess
sent weekly mailings to the programs to keep them
updated on new developments in the law, changes in
L5C personnel and policy. ongoing litigation and
other topics of interest and provided a form for
reasclution of statewide problems., such as gase
referrals between programs.

411 of these were carried on by a staff of two
or three persons. That’s the background of state
support in Louisiana, |

I believe that the proposal fto terminate direct
funding of state and national support and
clearinghouse funding and to redirect some of the
funding to Tield programs to be used for support

would be urworkable. I can speak on this point from
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experience with such fuﬁdiné for ctate support here
in Louisiana.

Prior to 1981 the funding for state support
activities in Louisliana came from contributions by
individual programs to & statewide program known as
Louwisiana Legal Gervices Association. The existence
Qf that program was marked by_a-constaht argument
among the programe as to how much each shpuld
contyribute, when the contributions should be made,
accusations that the program did too much for ite
major funder, accusations thet it did too little for
its major funder and constant threats t; pull out_of
the pfogram.

The program always had cash flowrprgblems énd it
sometimes could not predict what 1ts gquarterly or |
monthly funding would be, although contractual
arrangehent% existed with the fiéld RErograms,
specifyling dates and amount of payments. The program
was hesitant to sue to enforce these rights, since
the suit could take up to three years to be setitled
and because the =suit would alienate the fieid
programs that was the Defendant.

The only reason that LLAS could operate under
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the contractual arvangement was the fact that its
governing HBoard was maae up of all the program
directors in the state as well as clients and staff
members.

This Board met every month and managed to
arbiltrate disagreements between funders. though 1t
could never completely eliminate delays in payments
to the program.

This type of meeting would be impossible on the
rational level and yet a subgrant system for national
support could leqd to the same delay and cHarges of
favoeritism, because under a subcontract system
support programs would belforced tc be more sensitive
to the needs of their larger contributors in order tg
ensure that the majority of their funding arrived
without interruption.

A second drawback Lo the redirection of support
furds 15 the potential losse of direct services to
clients by the back~-up centers. In'LouiEiana, even
with a specific grant for state support activities as
exiéta today, there 1s disagreement con the advisory
board s= to how much of that grént should be spent on

services to clients.
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With a subgrant arrangement, 1t is likely that
statewide client activities will be greatly reduced
as each field program is likely te want to
subcontract ocnly for services to 1ts Own clients ar
Etaff and be unwilling to support statewide
actgvities.

In support programs that actually represent
glients, the lpss to clients will be even greater as
that representation will only be avallable to
nrograms that specifically contract for the attorney
time. )

If, as is contemplated in this proposal, the
back-up centers charge the falr market value of such
time, mahy amaller programs will bhe unable to pay the
price and the larger programs will be reluctant to
dedicate money to serve clients other than their own,
it they would legally be able to dorﬁm under the
geographical restrictions of their grants.

Finally, I must =state fhat the%é has been no
call for a complete change in the delivery of support
services by the clients or staff in Louisianas.

Candidly, there is dissatisfaction over the

current funding arrangement for state support in
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i_owlislana ands as a result, the Consortium has
applied for dirvect funding Trom the corporation with
the blessinos of the current recipients.

However, aside from these local problems. there
is no public sentiment I1n Louisiana to be vid of the
clearinghouse or national support centers or to
change the methoed by which they are funded.

For these reasong, I would urge that the Board
not change the current funding structure for support
centers or reduce the amount of money allocated for
those services.

-Let me further comment that orne of the reasons
we are going for direct funding is that the curreﬁt
recipient of the program. Southeast Louisiana Legal
Servicess in 19...at the end of 1984, betsuse of
thelr disgruntlement with the whole subcontract
proctess, the delays in the subcontracts and the lack
cf direct contrmi by their Board of Pirectors over
the physical policies aof the state support program,
demanded that we be treated a5 a branch office which
gavé their begard final authority on the state support
activities.

This has essentially meant that the other
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programs. in the state and the clients were reduced to
an_advisory position as regard to state support
funds. While the funds are spent for state support
activities, the final say-so on the allocation of
those funds belong to one Board of Directors in this
state.

This problem may not have occurred-in ather
states, but 1t is very possible for 1t to occur under
a subgrant arrangement and that’s the main reasen
that weé are geing for direct funding and 1 think that
probably letters have been vecelved by the
corporation over the dissatisfaction with people 1n
this state over the current arrange@Eﬁt.

In the LLSQ.arrangement when it @as, I think at
that time, eight programs in the state that were tco
contribute, the charges of favoritism and the charges
of neglect by the programs around the state were -
rampant and the 5ig thing is, if you’re not doing the
watrk I want, I°m pulling the money back,.

And frankly, with New Orieans Legal Assistance
heing the largest program in the state, obviously
lecoking down the line 1f the new funding goes

through, then ocur largest subcontract would
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undoubtedly be with NEQ {rleans Legal Assistance and
the majority of the funding would have to happen...or
the majority of the services would be delivered to
that program. And I can see that happening both
natignwide and statewide In a variety of programs.

And 1t’s going to cause real problems and
divisiagns and I don’t see the mechanism, 1f vou’re
expecting, for example Mr. Valois, suppose you do go
o a pay as you go ba5j5 where if somebody calls up a
natiognal support center or a state support center,
vou thern write down yuuf time and bill for your time.

Well, what happens if they don’t pavy? Spending
some time...

MR, VALOIS: Néxt time they
call vous you don’t give them any services, is what
happens.,

MRS . LeFLEUR: That’s what

happens angd the problem with that being is. thaough,.

suppose they ' ve already run up & bill in one monfh of
rnuite a bit of money and you then have to sue and 1t,
for-exampiep okays it 1s the Community Econamic

Development Center in Berkeley and then they have to

come to Loulisiana to sue me., I mean that’s...
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MR, VALGCISG: What happens 1f
they don’t pay their rent?

MRS. LeFLEUR: You get thrown
out. ‘

MR. VALOIS: What happens 1if
they don’t pay their light bili? I mean, I don’t see
why this is altogether different.

MRS, LeFLEUR: Well, what I°m
saying iss 1t’s going to put an intolersble burden
and that’s the burden of having to collect the bad
debts or the late payments or whatever, You’re going
to have to increase what you charge for yaour
services. The price that vyou chafge for your
services. And that’s going to iﬂcreaée the cost of
delivering.

At the same time you...the EBoard’s proposal, aé
I understand it, is to cut $6 milltion dollars out of
the money given and give that to the national
corporation for its management and just put $11
million of the current %17 miilidn doliar funding
back into the field pfograms, which alse cuts the
Mo Nney fhat’s avallable for delivery of services.

MER. VALGOIS: I can®t confirm
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or deny those numbers.

Did Allan ﬁodgers leave? 1 was going to call
on him for his expertise about my own state. I think
that the situation you have described is about what
has happened in Nerth Carolina.

The LSEC, which is sort of a...1t8’s a slightly
different arréngement, I guess than North Carcolina,
apparently from anyplace elze in the state; has
become the dominant group and has more or less taken

in-house the state support unit and more or less gets

the money from the other large unlits, bhut 1t may be a

peculiarity or something.

MRS. LeFLEUR: 1 just can see
a vreal problem happening. I mean, ma?be not in every
state. I know some states...

MR. VALDIS: I don’t think
it’s a&lil important.;.l don’t thiﬁk it’s the end of
the world that New Orleans Legal Services ends up
having & state support unit that’s a constituent part
of its organization, if it happens to be the largest
gra;p and has the best organization and so forth éﬁd
then supplies services to everybody else in the

astate.
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MES. LeFlLEUR: Well, 1°'m not
saying that 1t would supply services to everybody
else in the =z=tate.

MR. VALOIS: Well, I mean, 1f
vou’re saying they would then cut aff evervbody
else...

MRS, LeFLEUR: Well, but
that’s the guesticn. You knows how much services or,
vou know, you pay for what you get...

MR. VALOIS: I’m zaving to vou
and I think in my own state, the result of that
Situationf I fhiﬁk Raleigh being the capitols even
though it’s not the largest place in the state and
the largest program in the state is Piedmont and
Charlotte, wﬁich is in the largest citys f should say
and the other two units basically end up using the
state suppovt Uit services, eveﬁ though they’re
physically located under the umbrella association in
Raleigh.

MRS, LeFLEUR I understand
that, but what I°m saying now is that under the
program that we have now, there is resentment among

other project directors and other...and clients
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I also remember very vividly the domination by
NOLAC at that time. North Louisiana,_as'Peressor
Udde will gladly tell vyou, is very different from
South Louisiana and we have many different problems
in North Louisiana.

For example, housing. DOur housing problemS are
generally very different from NOLAC’s problems. A
lot of nur clientele, because of forced air shift in
Louislana, own a small portion of the property that

k]

they ’re living en. So we're talking different types

of housing preoblems than you see here.

) Scs our needs are different from NOLAC s.
NOLAC, because they contributed the most money,
domina;ed the very services thet were offered. In
gazsence, our feeling was, we wasn’t even gettirg aur
money’s worth that we were contributing, even though
Castache paid regularly, and I da pride myself cﬁ
that.

I was arcund when LLESCI was formulated and the
reasons behind the restructuring at that time. Since
LLBCYI came into existence, they have offered us many
services, including training, specificelly directed

to our individual program. They have furmished us
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Wwith lots of materials ands I might mention that
we're a very lsclated areas. We’re centered in our
major city of population which runs 13,000 pesople.
We have over &40 private attorneys in our town,
which is unusual for a town that size. We have the
largest law library in that town. Most of the
private attorneys utilize éur law librarvy.
MR. VYALUI1S: Do you charge
them for 117
- MRS, CAMPBELL We have an
arramgémemt where they handle same of our cases pro
bono in exchange for the use of our library.

Sos we...even us, with the largest law library

in our area, do not have access to all these

materials, In fact, because of the funding
constraints,. we have had to discontinue some of our
library subascriptions because we‘simply can’t afford
it anymore,. We just do not have the money,

And so, LLSCT has been extremely helpful and the
nmational support centers have been extremely belpful
in %urni5hihg us with those materials.

In addition, LLSCI has been very helpful as a

resource center and, I guess, I7m a living example of
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the trickle down theory. We freguently call LLSCI
and ask the names of persons in the state who have

had & =imilar problem in their program and whe might

have some expertise in the problem case that we have.

We then found the in—house or in—state person
and received information. And I know, from talking
to them, that they received a lot of their training
and a lot of their.materials from the national
support center.

We directlyy also, have contacted some national
cupport centers for use in cur areas. They also
provide us with a lot of general information. They
have been particularly helpful 1n warking ocut some
problems of interaction between the various programs,
particularly, I think one of the big successes was

the referral betwesen programs in the state. Go we

‘naw have a unifaorm svystem of referral. They have

reduced the iscolation that my program faces, because
of our sheer isolation.

We use the clearinghouse materials. We read
that; Our atterneys, staff persons in the office
wtilize that. We actually read those materials ana

utilize that and that makes it a very large
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sducrational tool for us.

We have particigated in training...our emplovees
have participated in training put on by both the
state orgsanizatign and also by the natianal
organization and I would spegifically want to mention
the issue of adding in an extra bureauracacy and what
effect that’s going to have on my program.

If I have to negotiate with state support, with
rnational support...i1f I have to negotiate a |
subcantract with those people, that’s going to take
extra time. I already, as of the 1lst of this month,
I have over 90 cases. I handle a large number of
cases. Any additional work that I do means that
fewer clients in my area get represented because 1t
takes up my time on this bureaucratic matter.

I'm already stretched to the limit, franmkly,
with the demands fhat havé.already been made an my
time and it has already resulited in a reduction of
cases that ] can actually handle and the types of
cases that 1 handle.

| Gos, I would urge vou not to add on an extra
level, because 1t’s going to mean that i1n my service

area fewer clients are going to be represented and 1
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also fear that the old matters [’ve experiences with
LLSH wouldhoccur reqularly on a national'basiﬁ oy on
a state basis where the cphcerns of maybe small rural
areas would not be addressed and we simply would not
have the buvying power to obtain that type of
aszistance that we're receiving at the present time.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Thank you. I
stepped ocut of the room for. a few minutes while vou
were addressing the Committees Catherine. I know the
subestance of what you said, but did you indicate why
. some programs resisted paying theif commitments? I
mean, is there any reason why?

MRS, LeFLEUR: I wa;n’t an the
board, At that point I was a staff aftnrney with the
nrograms s0 I wasn’t on the board. From reading the
meterials, when 1 took over as Director. the
complaints basically were, you kﬁow, we're
paying...this was fram the then Director of New
Orleans...you know, we’re paying the lion’s share of
this, o0 why should I have to go to Alexandria or why
should I have to send staff to Alexandria to be
trained? Why aren’t we being trained here in the

city?
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And then 1t was...froem North Louisiana it was
well, we pay on time an NOLAC 1s a}ways late. Why do
we have to send people to New Orleans? Or why isn’t
the housing training basically on Sectiaon 8 lousing.
vou knows antg just...you know, or one session on
rural housing issues wheri, you knaw, the other four
hours of thé gay or =ix hours of the day or whatever
it wazs, 1is on urbanrn housing iséues.

Some of it, 1 think, is probably territorial, as
I said, very jealcous that they didn’t...some programs

perceived that maybe New Orleans was trying to take

over the rest of the state and they didn’t want that

to happens, which gets back to, I think, 1t was Mr.
Wallace’s question, or maybe 1t was yéurs, Mr .
Valois, of the previous panel of, why don’t vou just
go to one statewide program?

Some of that is history and some of 1t may be
peculiar to loulsiana which, I think, I indicated to
M. Baker, we're felsty and we’re very territorial in
Loulsianas which is very welrd, I suppcée, in & lot
of éituatiunS, but...

MR. VALOIS: 1 have twe

suguestions. Ones we can send Mr. Armstrong owver to
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do a semimar on interperscnal. relations.

MRS. LeFLEUR: We pass.

MR. VALOIS: The secand thing
1s é serious matter, and that wasn’t so unserious, 1s
that maybe vour criticism or concerns for the future,
imply that we need some kind of regulations...Mr.
Rallace won’t be bappy to hear this..to work out
these praoblems.

MRS, LeFLEUR: Well, I don’t
know; 1 know that in the current situation, the
dominaticn by...or what has seemed like the
domiﬁationr..of one pfogram over the state support
fﬁmd or the cﬁmtrol that the recipient program
exercises,.people think {hat state Suﬁport funds
ought to be controlled, if you will, by a statewide
hoards which is why we’re going for direct funding
and where evervone has input.

I have to say that we have béen Melped in
Loulsiana with trainling through the grant to the
Gillis l.ong Center who has very graclously now, as [
indicated in 17981 we concentrated on training.:
because you couldn’t get training in poverty law

issues from any of the universities or from the State
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Bar Azsociation.

Well, the Giilis Long Poverty Law Center is
doing training and does provide aid free slots to
prograhs around the state on different issues.
Howsver, even that, which would give our program a
chance to reassess and swe what needs to be done.

For ewxamples; I°m working right now on a propﬁsal
that would wtilize the computers given to each of the
field programs by the corporation vtilizing that to
build up the computerized state brief bank. ABgain,
there are pecullar issues In Louisiana law that you
are not going to find coming up around other states
such as use of FRUKS and how they affect the AFDC
grants and how they affect S8I grants.aﬁd what the
fair market value of the life, you knows of the use
of FRUKS held by a widow and, I don’t know.

#5411 of these i1ssues come up‘aﬁd they are very
peculiar. We are concentrating now more on both
cooperating with 8illis Long fo provide the
training...and by the way, Giilis Long called on the
national law centers to providé trainers for zsome of
training events in poverty law lssues...and going

Further to provide very specialized trairing bevond
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the general beginning training.

The other thing is, 1s that our cutoff for
holding a tralining event is 13 participants. I wvou
can get 13 participants, we’ll hold the training
event. I know from talking to Pam at the Gi1llis Long
Center, the university’s cutaff for holding a
training event i1s 30 to 50, depending on the money.

o, there is a time to meet the scale agein,
Thers are 80 attorneys serving in legal services
staff around the state and private attormey, even
those that we are just beginning to develop statewide
pro bonag or pro bonoc an arstétewide baslise in
different cities, they are not going to be as
amenable traveling away from their cifies to receive
this tralining evern with the 153 hour reguirement
that’s going to come up. Egpecially in poverty law
izsuen, which they may only use %DF one or two cases
a year. They reqularly use secturity’s law. obviously
they’fe goning to try to do their 14 hours or 15 hours
of frainiﬁg in security issues.

Sos we’'re also looking at that and perhaps
expanding and offering more services arocund the

state, So. ocbviously,: you know, I =still think with
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Jamie that anocther bureaucratic level of having
agaln, to obtain nine subgrants,s when 1t was wvery
hard to obtain aneg and then that program decided it’s
too much trouble te have a subgrant, we’re just going
to treat vyou as & branch office.

I just can see programs saving 1t’s too much
troukle and then if you have to...from a national
perspective...if you have to provide 321 programs
with copies of vyour audit under the reguirements-
that, you know.s you have to audit to make sure that
the programs are...the money i1s being spent
correctly. I mean, that’s an added burden to them.

I meaﬁ, that’s 3u5t a small added burden to the
natiornal programs for administering a subgrant.

I can”t see 1t as being econcmical or efficient.
1'm sorry.

MRS, CQMPEELL: Well., my
program has a commitment to training employvees and a
good bit af that is necessarily dictated by the fact
that we must be generalists because we're such a
small program. And s we attempi to tréin our
employees as much as 1s possible.

Our attorneys pnarticipate in training events
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National Anti-—-Hunger Coalition. Ang I want to make
it clear that thivgs are not well with the support
center in this state.

We as clients are very unhappy because of the
tateover by the Southeast Legal Services which is not
supposed to be. My guestion is, at this point to
this committees, when you talk about questioning
cause, how could those things chaﬁge right in our
eyes and nobody do anyihing about 17

Nowy what I’m saying is, is that we started out
Very Qell wWwith the clients, directors and all working
together with the support ceﬁter and then all of =a
sudden we find that we have a one man army and his
Boérﬁ, whom I7ve never met, and 1f he‘aﬁks you tao
come he’ll tell you he probably won’t change the
thing, but you came,

%o, I wouldn’t go out in théf area and I won’t
tell you what that area is, unless I was ready to.
you know, defend myself. Dut anyway, what I'm saylng
s, 1w that I am for the support center. I really
wouldn’™t want toc lose the money. Feverend Caiﬂ SaYES
we can’t get the changes deleterd. DBut we did that

once with Capital Avrea Legel Serviges.
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We had to work like hell to get that money back.
It was on a month to month basis, We had to do a
recorganization and everything. We finally made 1t.

Sog., what I’m saying here is, 1 would like to see
the status quo. Yowu don’t like 1t because you don’t
understand it. What 1 weould like to see this Board
push is that not only do clients need trainings but
looks I°m the Chailrman of Board of Capital Area Legsl
Services and 1 have to deal with all of those lawyers
on that Board amd those lawyers need to kﬁow about
the regulations cof LEL and they don’t know 1%. If
they know 1t, they won’t do anything sbeout 1t. It
maltes it hard on any champ who has. teo write.as many
nrocedures as [Pve written since I’ve‘been at Capital
Area and 1’°ve been out of schoel a long time. And
so, what I’m saying 1is that these are the kind of
things I wish the Board would leook at.

O the mponitorings nows I really admire the man
for what he’s saying. The monltors i1s not going by
theiy own guidelines. They are caming 1w doing other
things other than. ©So, that rneeds *o take a look at,

Those ére thé issues that 1 think the Board

nesds te be very concerned with. But changing the
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clearinghouses andlall of these ihings, you know what
happened to our reglorn. I don't know what happened
to cur region. I want to ask yvou what happened to
the regionf You know we comsolidated. Everybody
went for it.

CHAIRMAN UDDD: Regional
offices?

MRS, SMART: The regional
pffices. We had niney now we have four and we don’t
hear from the four. You know, I don’t know what
theyv’re doing. 50, tell me what they’'re doing. If

.
thiey don’t consolidate this, we wan’t hear from this
17 we have no program. Sos what we’re sayving as
clienmts, and 1I°m repreaenting also my.State
Chairpersorn, Mre. Coleman, who 1s net here, that we
would like to see the orogram go on.

It has helped us to develop and train other

clients 1in our locale. Capital Area Legal Services

in

has 12 parichesz, which hazs a number of clients who
was ot in Baton Rouge, who 1= in gur line of
narishes.

Well, what we call surselves now} the

Conzolidated Client Counsel, 1s in order to 1et those
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parishes know that they aré included in Capital Area
l.egal Services program.

But that’s not going to_work uniess we get the
training and be able to held those programs and the
kiﬁd of support and workshops in those areas to train
those clients how to help themselves and that’s what
we're talking about.

If vou want gclients to be good and self-
Euffiéient, yvou’ve got to educate them. Sos what I'm
saying iz, the support centers are good. The
information 1 get from fhe clearinghouse, I’m on that
mailing lists, 1s very good for us. We pass out the
iﬁformafimﬁg we.pasa it on and it does a good job.

But, if vou delete that, I’m afréid our program
worn’'t be able to pick-up the ante. But 1’m not |

saylng leave this program where 1t 1s. I want you to

‘get that perfectly clear.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: I understand.

MRS. -SMART: Read my lipe.
They aré saying i1t for you,

ﬁHAIRMQN Upbpo: You’re not
endarsing the current state support system.

MRS, SMART: No. Statusz the
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WAy we are.

MRS, LeFLEWUR: That’s why you
could give us the direct grant, Mr. Bavyly.

CHAIRMAN LDDO: It sounds
litke, vou krnow,; it sounds like there's =some local
problems that we need tq deal with, but 1 appreciate
Mrg., Smart’s comment. We did get a written
submission from Mr. Bell, I believe and his comments
are going to be incerporated into the ongoing processe
here, ..

MRS, SMART: And you got one
%rom me and also one from_ReverEhd Cain. I hope vou
got onge from Mrs. Coleman.

CHAIRMAN UDDD:- Have we got
thosg letters?

MR. BAKER: I have Reverend
Cain’s and I believe I have Mre.lSmart’S.

MRS. SMART: I don’t know if
Mra. Coleman got hers in in time, but I think she got
it in.

MRS . CAMPBELL: I 1 might add
to that, I echo Mrs. Smart’z aopinion about the

praesent status of state support funding in the state
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and I would like to see it direct funded. And my
feeling 1= that i what vou’re propbsing goes into
effect, you're qoing tao see what’s happened here 1in
this state all over the U.S. bhecause in essence, one
program. whoewver has the most clientss i3 going to
totally dominate and contreol what the state support
unit does.

And so, for the benefit of all the poor people
throughout the varicus areas, I feel that what vou're
nroposings which i1s give them all Louisiana’s problem
arnd 1 echo the i1ssue about wishing we would get
direct funding. |

| CHATIRMAN UDDO: I éppregiate

all of your comments. We’ve get peeople who have to
catch planes, s0 I°m going to ask you all, please,
just to relinguish the micrephanes.

MRS, SMAR?: And one other
thing. ..

CHATRMAN UDDD: Yaou’re not
goling te relinguishk the microphone?

MRS, SMART: 1711 only give
this one thing.

CHATRMAN UDDRGC: (QOkavy.
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MRS, SMART: One pther thing.
And we are not saying that NOLALD would be the entity.
I gave vau all ane entity on the program but i1t’s up
to vou. I’m not going te tell you what to do.
| CHAIRMAN UDDO: I understand.
MRS. SBMART: I’m not going to
tel! you what to Zo.
CHAIRMAN LDDO: Thank you,
Mre. Smart. If the Clearinghouse people would come
to the tables we will try to move you along. as
auickly as we can. Your comments, the briefer thevy
are, the guicker we get to questiomé.
| Mé. LEONARD: Thank vou.
First of all, 1 would like tc thank Pfofes5or Uddo
and Mr. Bayly fTor inviting ug here. My name is
Michael Lecnard. I’m the Directaor of the National
Clearinghouse in Chicago. With he on my left i1s
Lirda Catalanno,; Director of Legal Assistance of North
Datota and on my vight 1s Phyllis Hollman, Director
of Litigation of Gecrgila Legal Services.
I would like to turn 1t over first to Mrs.
Hollman. since she hazs a piane to catch and in

introducing hers in 1985, the Clearinghouse Board.
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not having been monitored by LEC fer at least five
vears, determined that it should conduct its own
independent evaluation of the Clearinghouse and my
performance. And the Board put together a panel and
Mra.»Hollman was the team...excuse me, the captaln of
that monitoring team and 1711 turn it to her now.

MRS, HOLLMAN: Thank wyvou, very
much fer your consideration. As Mike said, 1 am.the
Director of Litigation of Georgié Legal Services. We
are a big program, particulariy 1n comparison with
gmmerof the prégrams vou’ve heard from todsay. I"ve
got 13 years with Legal Services and have lots of
different perspectives on these i1ssues.

Tuday I°m going to talk sbouts and I’m going to
make myself very brief, two of those perspectives.
One 1is as a member of the evaluation team that did
visit the clearinghouse a coup}eryearg agn and the
nther 1s as a consumer of the clearinghouse services.
Argd T want to talk abgut those briefly first and by
consumer, I meam as a staff person of the legal-
services programs; ebviously.

And I want to say uwunegulivocally to you that as

poor and as desperate as we are for funding and by
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wes 1 mean the legal services community. we do not
want you to reallocate these resources to us. Né
like things the way they are.

In particular wifh respect to the clearinghouse.
The clearinghtuse servicess and in particular the
review are unigueg invaluable tools to us as legal
services lawyers. The review and the documents that
the clearinghouse collects are very specialized
recearch tools. Nothing else in the field comes
close to this as a resource for us. It’s a true
clearinghouse service, collecting documents,
dietributing them té us as we need them;

Articles iﬁ the journal pfesent strategy. They
are timely, they present updates on Eﬁecialized arsag
of the law that are available nowhere else., They
present analysis., i, in myljob as Director of
Litigation, rely heavily aon the énalysis of all eof
the changes in federal procedural issues, which, as
vou know are.,.come day by day these dave. In
particular as they relate te poverty law issues., For
inétaﬁt@, gaverhmental sgvaerelign immunity,
implication of private rights of action and so forth.

ke appreciate the independent editorial policy
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wf the clearinghouse, we appreciate the effarts that

the clearinghouse does to bring multi-disciplinary
focuses on problems such as the homeless lssues, the
farmer issues, housing issues and genevally as you
know have occurred from the special issues of the
cleéringhou5e which you have seen.

leﬁ, Fram &y noint of view as a Director of
Litigation. the clearinghouse, both the jourmal and
the document services are invaluable in my job as a
supervisor of other lawyers in helping them to learn
how to do research and helping them to learn to
think, to analyze and to develope cases where 1 don’t
have the ability to work with every individual lawyer
on an individual basis. |

Now, a few comments from my perspective as a
member of ithe Evaluation Team in 17853, We were asked
to come in by the Board of the Ciearinghuuse which
was concerned about the operation of the
clearinghouse and wanted to know whéether changes
needed to be madef

We came in and spgent three dayse, interviewed
almost all of the programmatic substantive staff. Né

didn’t talk with the secretaries and s¢ forth. And
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we wrote a report which 1s available. I den’t krnow
if it’s been sent to you all or mot, but 1t’s -
certainly in the public domain.

We fourd that in comparison with earlier
evaluations and studies that had been done of the
cleﬁrimghmuse that the operetion had vastly i1mproved
since 1980 in particular, That the clearinghouse
staff. and boaﬁd had made & conscious and constant
effort te improve 1ts gfferings to the field to
improve its core cperations. And by thait 1 mean the
journal and the document collection and distribution
operations. And were constantly concerned Wifh
improving those services.

Indeed, if anything, we found that the staff was
probably stretoching itsélf a little thin in an effort
to deliver more and mpre and maore i1mportant and
valuable services to the fiegld ahd we suggected some
ways that they might think about restructuring their
staftf or adding to theif staftf.

We reviewed the new sgrvicees that the
clearinghcocuse had developed such as the index of all
the articles and cases that had been published over

the 15 vyears of its ewxistence. Computer assisted
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legal vessarch project,y the special sditions that the
clearinghouse had published and the publication of
training manuals.

On the whole, I think I can summarize my own
views of the clearinghouse review having used that
document over a period now of 12,.13 yeare., That i
15 an invaluable com@gnication tool for legal
HErVILES., It is invaluable in the delivery of high
quality legal services to poor clients and 1 don’t
know what we would do withouﬁ it. Thank vou.

CHaIRMAN UDDA:  Thank you,
Mre. Hollman.

MR, LEONARD: If possible, if
vou could direct any guestions you have for Mrs,
Hellmarn =so Bhelcculd, kind of make her plare and then

we'll continue.

n
Q
C
o
[u3

MRS. HOLLMAM: I
probably wait another ten minutes.

MR. VALDIS: 1Y we were all t

[}

ay it 3

it

agree with you that 1t7s invaluable and vou s

fir

irvaluable, I've said publicly before, 1 think i1t°s

=)

0
in

fine publication. I get 1t in my office

courtesy. I read it. I circulate 1t when 1T think
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therse’s fthings of interest in :t ko other merbers of
the firm. 1t’s stored in our library by our
librarian and so forth.

I think I°d be willing to pay for 1t 1f 1t was

all that invaluable to me. Aren’t you willing to pay

for., 1t if it’s invaluable?

MRS, HOLLMAN: Well, the
gifficulty in answering that guestion 1s that 1t7s
not simply a matter of oubscribing to a magazine. The
clsaringhouse is more tha% that and its value 1s more
tharn that. It’e the collection of the documente.
rt’e the communications among the field, 1t’s the...

MR. VALOIS: T assume they
would build all that into a private crganization, and
they are, to a large extent, then build that into a
fwe, For a fee you'd get their compiling of
documents,. thelr delivery cof the magazine to you on a
regular hasis and theiy answering your inguivies and
=0 forth.

MFS. HOLLMARN ; Wells I haver™t
seen any of tHe coust estimates on how that would work
out. I would wonder who would capitalize that

effort, to begin with, if 1t would be a stock company
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or how vou would capitalize that before vouo would
hrave subscriptions.

MR, VALDIS: I don™t know.
would be necessary to form 1t into a private
corporation, Yes, you'd be willing to pay for it

bepcause 1t’s that invaluable?

MRS, HOLLMAN: If it were

delivered precieely the way it's delivered now, but T

don’t see any proposals that would suggest how that'

could be done.
CHATIRMAN UDDDO: Any other
questicons of Mres, Hollman?

Thank you, Mrs. Hollman,

MRE. HOLLMAN: Okay. I might

walt a few more minules.
CHAIRMAN UDDO: You’'ve got
time, 1 think. |
MR, LEOMNARD: Lasi year at
juet about this time, the clearinghcuse Board
Chairman, UGregory Delair and I met with vou in
Miosissippi to respond to a propﬁﬁal by the staftf

that the clearinghouse be immediately defunded.

Mr. Delair 1in copening his remarks seld that the
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standards that the LEC Board shouwld use 1n looking at
the clearinghouse guestion is that the clearingheouse
is doing a wvery goed job fTor the legal services staff
aﬁd LEC, 1tself, but that 1f you could determine that

someone could do a better job and field programs and

Tolients would bhenefit from that. then that change

shauld be made.

The clearinghouse board and 1 adhere to that
view today. Yo kﬁOw; that’s the standard vou should
USE ., ls there a better system and have you a basisg
to determine that?

In Mississippi last year, we went through a
lenpthy presentaticon en the value of the
clearinghouse. Mrs. Hollman has referred to some of
that. I'm not going to reiterste all of it. I'd be
happy to provide any of the materials from that or,
again. if vou need them, but I want to maks a few
points.

First, the clearinghouse provides three main

BErVICES . The Clearinghouse Reviews our monthly

magazine. the brief banking order department

N

functianse and third,. computer as=zisted research plus

we have marnusle and newsletters.
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Second, by all measures, the clearinghouse 1s
doing an ocutstanding job Tor LSC and 1ts programs.,

In 19285 we héd a comprehensive reagder survey, 1,300
pecple responded. As far as accuracy, virtually all
evaluated the accuraty as good to excellent with. for
ezample, 2% percent evaluated case. developmentes ag
extremely accurate. The gquality was similarly judged
to be owutstanding.

Second, the University of Chicago NMational
Opinion Research Report in 1983 on national support
did not reai}y cover the clearinghouss, but 1t cane
up spontanecudsly enough by enough réapbndents that it
was added in and received'high marks.

Thir&, youw received numerous testimény today and
from people 1n E1l FPaso in December of 835 and last
March, plus you have a number of letters that have
been written last year to the LSE Eoard members about
the clearinghcuse.

And fourth, there 1 the indepeﬁdgnt evalustion
that Mrs. Hollmarn Chaired.

A third point ihat had been discussed by others
garlier, Tor example, Mr. Sable, is that the

clearinghouse i1s like pulic gond. It a public

m
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iTibrary, if you will, thch functions best when the
people that receive it have complete access to 1ts
materials and Cén check ocut what they need when they
need it. Yeu might also analogize the support system
to the interstate highway system which 1s federally
fundead.

Fourth, LSL does bhave expervience in the arega of
nrivatizetion of support. In 197% or 1980, LSC
discontinued its contract with the Congress

Clearinghouse to publish the Poverty Lew Reporier.

Shortly thereafter, the Congreszs (Clearinghouse made

. the business decision to cease publication of the

Poverty Law Repeorter.

As you may Know, CCH iz a Fortune 3060 company
and surely has the finanmcial wherewithal to develcop a
merket in that if they thmﬁght there was a private
market for 1t.

Fifth, the proposal today has not considered the
needé of law school cliﬂics‘or FPal attarneys. In
fact, the letter from Mr. Bayly was not received by
any of the law school clinics. However, they all

receive the [QDlearinghouse Review. They all order

doctuments from us and they all have access to all the
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ather support services and many of them use that.
fAnd 1 think that their views need to be considered,
as well.

FAT attorneys receive the Review and they
receive many other support services and 1 think
priyatizatiom'would affect negativel; the services
your PAI attorneys provide when you expect them to do
it on & probono basis.

Fifth, az to what might happen, 1 thiﬂh if the
privatization goes forward, from the Review’ s point
of wipw, we might shift our focus from concentrating
on poverty law tos-perhaps, concentrating on a more
gensralized topic and: as Mrs. Hollman saids they
nzed the service the way it’s provided now and if we
change ouwr focus to attract a larger readership from
different argas aof thEVCOuntry, we might disserve the

12

Y

al zervices community and the'clienta that they
ultimately serve.

And sixth, finally, the support system that L5C
Mas now s hasically one of master contracts. The
contract that LSC has with the clearinghouse requires
that we provide 2 copy of the Review to each and

every attorney and paralegal in the legal services
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program end offer cur order department service to
them without charge.

And by doing that we have achieved mary
eronaomies 0f scale which hag been referred to today.
To charnge that, 1 thindk would affect the economy of
ﬁca;e and cavse the price te the programs and
ultimately to yvou, to rise.

171 conclude my remarks now and let Migcs
Cetalano speak.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Thank vyou, Mr,
Leonsyd.
MISS CATALAND: Thank youw. 1y

Fd

name is Lindas Catalano. i’m the Project Director foar

Legal Assistange in North Dakocta. I’ve been involved

in legal cervices for about 12 vyvears and in the early

"807= 1 was on the Management Editorial Board of the

Clearingbouse Review for about a year.

And attiter the special monitoring that Mr.
Loecsnard referred to a few minutes ago was done in
12785, cieéringhoua& called together a group of_peeple
in the field, project directoers, staff, Sﬁppert
pzople, to provide input to him on many of the issues

that were rva:eed in that momitoring visit and to seeb
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ways of Improving the cicculation of the

Cleayringhgouse Review cutside to better reach the

peopls and hit more timely topice, the formats that
péople find eacsliest to read and that would ke most

useful to the people using the [Llearinghouse Review.

I krnow from my program, and we are virtually a
statewige program in a very rural area, that if an

issue o0f the Clearinghouse does mot come iny our

staf¥f noticea.it right away and we hear about it.
- I can®t always =say that about all the

publicatiaons we get and we use that as a way of

trimming our itibrary budget, whichlwe’ve done

seversely Iy the past few vesars. ) -

Right rnow. the Clearinghouse Review doesn’t cost
anything; thank God, so we’ve got what we consider
the Bible of the generalists in poverty law with us
every month.

To get, particulariy because I guess I would
endorse gverything...l know I would endorse
everything that Phyllis has said to you about the

necessityy the importance and the excellent way in

which the Clgevinghouse addresses the clearinghouse

functicen for legal services communities,
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Sos 1 doﬁ’t want to take my time to go into that
again, @x;apt for a few anecdotes. Hut I want to
address the privatization guestion. I bnow
tt’s. ..M. Valois has asked some very good and some
very proeobing gquestlions about that in the ﬂatioﬁal
state support arena and I think it can even be more
prabing and applicable when you.basically have =
poverty law publication. There are lots of
crganlzations that sell pericdicals and they make .
money doing 1t.

MR. VYALOIS: There also are
asome. ..l mean, there are some law.reﬁieWS that
sttribute some time to those l1ssuess. mavbe not all In
ane vqiume.

MR. CATALANDO: That’s true.
There are. There are certain reviews that do
symposia on poverty law, think pileces, if you will,
and 1711 be addressing that 1n just a few minﬁtes.

With regard to using the subgrant process. if
the money were glven to the legal services programs
to provide subgrants bagk to the clearinghouse for
zervices, 1 guess I'm very, very uncleér on how that

process wodld take place and I know the Board dossn’t
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seem to have one 1dea of how that subgrant process
would take place. %o, it’s very hard for me to
comment and say it would be totally unworkable.

But I can tell you, based on the Subcomtfacts
that we’ve had with the corporation, some of which we
wou}d have supposed would be really cursorily applied
that have taken an average of four monthe fo{
apprmval,rthat T don’t think this would...the
subgrant process would flow as smoothly as everyone
is expecting it to do.

Firet of all, there’s going to have to be a rate
determined. The clesringhouse is going to have tc
determine what kinds of rates it’s going to be
charging. is thers going to be a membership rate and
far a member you’ll get certain services far a
certain amount?  Is there gogng to be a subscription
fee? How much iz that going to be? Are there going
te be classes of subscription fees? What about the
computer assisted legal research which 1s being

sCause 1tTe an

M

i

provided at a very reduced rate now kb
organizaetional approach rather than an individual
anproach and what pass through charges are those

going to be? Are they going to be able to remairn at
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the rate they are now or are they going to have to

INCYesse’

Al of these things are goling to have to be

included in the contract and all of these things are

going to have to be reviewed by people in Washington.

FPeople have called on very standard language

contracts that we’ve been bickering over for three or
g .

four months. I can’t see that the streamlined form
that was presented back in September 1s going to
answer these types of issues.,

Wihat about the amount of money? The amount of

maney per program per attorney or however vouw're

going to figure 1t out that esach program 1s going to

get back foar these types of services.
Perhaps you can do a little extension on your

ocwn and apply some of these things I’m saying to

state and natiormal support: too, because I think they

are applicable.

Are we going to get 8 flat amount cof money and

then say to the clearinghouse, we got $500 from Legal

Services Corporation because that’s what they think

they ve been contributing on your behalf to the

clearinghouse for the...on an annual bacis for all of
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their services. And ther we’re going to turn arcund
and say to the clear inghouse, for $300 we want seven

copies of the Clearinghouse Review. we don’t have

marny staff attorneys in our statewide program, five

copies of the...seven copiles of the Clearinghouse

Review and we want a reduced rate CALR,; computer
assicted legal research, and we want access to your
pleading and brief banks and copies of all of vyour
articles ard j@st, youw ' re getting our %300 and that’'s
what the corporation says it costs and that’s all
we’'re going to glve you.

That’s what’=s called an open ended contract. I
MEAr, yGQ give them %500 bucks and vyou ask them for
the woarld. I can tell you, 1n North Dakeota that
approach has been taken with the public defender
caryvires 1 the State of North Dakota and. as a
result, you find‘very, very few attorneys...only
those just starting cut in practice who will make any
kingd of baid {ot a public defender cQﬁtract hecause
they have to bid, and you are very well familiar with
the bildding process,. one Tilxed amount and do an
unlimited amount of work for it.

It"s been extremely criticlized in the justice
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svstem in North Dakcta. Before the private
involvement initiative came cubt, we were
asked. . .consulted the State EBar and they said, the
orne thing vou don’t want to do with any of vour
contracts i1s, vou don’t want an open ended contract.
You, don’t want to says I’m going to give you 3500 and
vou do everything you’re doing for me now. Because
that’s not the way the system works.

What = going to happen is the clearinghouse is
going to say, it’s really going to cost me $1,000
rows because I'm not swre I7m going ﬁo be getting 321
programs subscribing and 321 praograms subscribing at
the level that they have been subscribing to before.

And because pf that. they’re going to have to
build in the factoring for the subscriptions they
gon’'t expect to get and they’'re éoing to have to
build in factoring for z=ome of the services and-
publicatioﬁs.uﬂcertaiﬁty, where they have a failrly
certain amount right now.

In addition fto just staff program utilizing the
cleérimghouses_we have private.attorneys and for our
oyivate bar involveﬁent attornevs, which are contract

/

attorneye. We gan’i aftford them for all ocur pro bono
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attorneys, we do pay a Bubacription fee., We’ll have
to take a much larger amount of our money to cover
subscraiption feecs for private attornevs, because
there 15 a charge to private attaorneys right now for

the Clearinghouse Review,; which will take a larger

amaunt of money out of our budget for direct delivery
of services,
The attorneys who have started receiving the

Clearinghouse Feview, the private atiorneys have

foung them very useful. Thgy’ve used them to know
that there are national back-up centers and they’ ve
been calling them...one of the gentlemen this
mormings 1 think it was M-, Freedman =zaid that he had
gottén a call from North Dakota.

1 kﬁoﬁ for & fact that one of ovur private
attorneys has used the National Benior Center Law
Center...Senior Citizens Law Center on an issue also,

because that person subscribed to the Clearinghouse

Review, ssw some asriicles and then called the author

of the zrticles.

[11)

Private attorneys who are doing some public
benafits werk, and in North Dakoia they’re a pretty

brave and they’vre a rare breed, find that this is
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very valuables, It’s going to increase our costs and
decrease the amount of money we have for direct
delivery 1f the clearinghouse is going te ge private
and the rates are going to be raised. which I7m sure
they will.

It’s going to have a chilling effect if we have
to subscribe and say, we dmly have this amount of
money and the.c]earimghouﬁe will only do this for
this amount of maoney. We're going to have to tell
our staff,.iHSt@ad of encouraginrg them to use the
faci1litles of the clesaringhocuse, we’re going to have
te tell thems now watch it. Only use 1t in critical
circumstances. Don’t feel free to call.it. Don™t
feel free to represent yvour clients the way they need
to do. |

And this ie after yvou erient staff and say here.

this 1s the Clearinahpouse Review; thlis is the

computer assisted legal researchs they’vre really
fantastic pecple. They 1l re.pond to you. They’ll
Qi1ve you conne:téong vou never believed you would
havis sitting out in the middle of North Dakota, the
third strongest nuglear power in the world. and then

you turnoright around and you =ay now, but bey, jucst
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tike everyvthing else, we’ve got to ration 1t because
it’s getting too expensive to be able to afford,.

T know your analogy of deregulation. We’wve
deregulated the trucking indusiry. We’ve deregulated
the airline industry, but they're all industries that
caﬂicharge rates. They’re all industries that have
paying customers.

In legal services we’ve only gut as much money
as we’re given. We den’t bave the Capagify to go
nuteide and generate funds. Maybe some of the bhig
pregrams do, like LAS in Chicago and pecople in thé
Lagal £ld Society for New Yérk, but I tell you, in
Marth Dakota and South Dakota and some areas of

Wisconzin and Misspurl, MNMew Orleans...exclse

1A

me. . loulgsianag, all over the country, that just i
not the case. We can’t go out and generate those
dollars.

We’ve been lrying to ralse cutside funds. H
telieve that was President Durant’s big push as
FPresident.

MR, VYALOIS: Do you have IOLTA
in North Dakata? |

MISS CATALAMND: We’re trying
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like heclh and we had monthe sng morths and months of
just gettiﬂé the Bar to consider the i1dea. We had
strenupus negotiations with them thie =summer, just to
get them to say the highest priority for those IDLTA
funds is the delivery of legal services. . They wanted
to Pgt us on the same ground as a broad phrase called
the Administration of Justice and the Education of
the Public for the Justice Svysetem or something like
that.

And it was a very hard and almest got to be a
Diltter figkt., And one of the'reasonz, gquite frankly,
that some of our strongest allies in the private bar
didn’t want to put ary f1nd of phraseclogy like {that
in the regulations and in tHe proposed Supreme Court
rule, arnd he’ll probably tell yvou -this i1f you call
Fims, he’=s our ARA delegate, is that Legal Services
Cérporatiah 1= goirng to turn 2round and say Norith
Dakota, you've got $40,000 fram IOLTA and that’c
going to go to you €6 vou don’i ﬂeeq_our fTederal
funds any more. We can cut $60,000 cut of...and I
haven’®t talled to him about legal services...

MR. VALOIS: We've been

accuzed of that as long as I7ve beern on the Board.
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We haven’®t done that yet...

MISS CATALAND N6, ne.

]

know
yvaw haven’t, but I7ve meen 1t, vyvou know, in some
comments that have been discussed by the Board...

MR, VALGIS: I don’t think
anypody on the Board has ever proposed we do 1t...

MISS CATALAND: Mg, 1t hasn’t,
hut this goee back to what Mr. Whitehurst was saying
about...

MR, VALOIS: I'm responding in
this area to your statement that...te the effect that
in North Dakota it was either us ér nothing and
vou’ve sald ypou've had some difficulty raising the -
merey from private soquES...

MR. LEONARD: Of course,

vou're addressing a clearinghouse question.

MISZS CATALAND: I only got off
on I0LTA because Mr. Valois asked me the guestion. 1
will get right back torclearimghOuse,..

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Ignove him.

MISS CATALANO: No, I den’t
think i1'd hestter de that,

What will probably happen is that as the
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price...as there iz a price for subscriptions
instituted as there probsbly would be at the

clearinghouse, we’'d have to cut down the number of

suhscriptions because we wouldn’t have the money to

pay fTor 1t.

The other thimg 1s, 1if in order to become
marketable the clearinghousze has to brpaden its range
of topics, it may not be 55 critical. It just mavy
not be a critical and because of theaet we wouldn’t
order as many subscriptions as we otherwise would
have and we would be loginé a very valuahle tocl at
fhe same time.

There are very few things in the legal services
community other than we feel as if we’re really
helping ﬂumanity,by representing clients and giving

them accese to the justice system.

The Elearinqhou%e.ﬁeview and the way 1i’s being
dietributed now and the access people have to 1t and
its services is universal throughout the legsl
services community. You fan be & smell program. a
big program, spgcialist or gensralist, but you’ve got
s subscription there. You've got a publication and a

service that vou know is there, That it’s qeing to
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be there to help you with the core of your legal
services 1n delivering the bezt gquality services

YO Can.

I¥ you turn 1t into a private enterprise type of

an aporoach where you have teo pay for dellargsy we’re

not: going to have the dollars to pay for 1t. It

won’t be there. It won’t bhe that core any more. It

will lose the sgnse of continuily and equality that
is really impartant in delivering services.
People feel disernfranchised, It?’s almost an

ownership of the Clearinghouse Review now. I don’t

krmow 1f vouw re aware ' of 1t, but staff people critique

articles, they write articles, they
critique.,..there’s a reader’s survey that is done.
They help =solicit articles, It s ﬁ&tiOﬁal‘SuppDth
state support. 1t can be secretaries, it can he
management, 1%t can be tralners. That’s all because
it’s their publication, It comes to them by virtue
of the fact that they’'re legal services people.

You take that away and mabe 1t like ancther
subscription. and :t shouldn’t be this way: bu%

neople aren’t going te feel the same ownership that

they do now,
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[ their prqj@ct director makes the decision I
really need that extra $500 or whatever 1t 1s 1n-—
house, those peoplé aren’t going to receive that.
Theyﬁra going to lose tha*t kind of participation.

You know what they’re going to lose? They’'re going
to dlose the access to the general knowledge of what's
going en in the poverty law world and what the key
jasues are and where the contact peaple can get fhen
wlthout having to make calls to the hack-up centers,
if they’re there ali over the country.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: I"m going to
have to ask you to summarize a bit, Miss Catalano.

MISS £ATALAMO: Okay. T don’t
Enow really what privatizatiom‘ia getiing at, cther
than to tabke the system right now and put 1t in the
private contest. I mearn, I don’t see any dollar
zavings, because what you’re doing 1s taking the same
amount of money and taking 1t from direct grants to
the clearinghouse to the nationzl support centers and
whatever mechanism 1g used in the Etaﬁe sunport
cenf@rg, putting it in the préagrams s 1t will go
back out to those other entities again.

So, I don’t see any dollar savings that you're
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was the most bang for

the buck,
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thought what this Board wanted

which 15 doing things

effectively, efficiently in a cost effective way and

make the most mileage of your services.

If we take the same money, puit 1t back into the

ayzﬁ@m,

what’'s going to happen is the natlornal and

state support centers and the clearinghouse are going

te have tao start charging.

they 've going to have to

start cperating on the open market, but 1t’s not

going to be the same.

trucking system wheve there’s competition and 1t°s

It’<

not analogous to the

2

mot arnalogows to the airlines situation where there

i a trucking system.

They are really the only game in town for usg,

Yaou know, there isn’t other Women in Family Law

Center.

MR .

There isn’t any otber Clesringhouse Review.

VALoIZ: Sounds like sort

of a maropoly on those sort of...
F Y

MISS CATALANG:

that angd you can say, well
more competition and twist

but they de 1t and they do

cwere to take the money and

You can say
great, there should bhe
what I’7m saying around,
it realliy well and i% you

make three centers for
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Clearinabouse Hevisw, you know what yvou’re geoing o

da?  You’re going to dilute, you’re...on the one hand
vyou' re saying maybe yvow want to consolidate some of
the national support centers and then when 1 say 1i's
good, everything is consolidated 1n the
clegringhouae, then vou say well, maybe there shaouild
be some competition s we’ll spread it all out. 1
mean 1t°s almost like a po win situation.

I think that thére are many more creative things
thet can be done with national and =state support
centers. I think there’s a long way to go.

I1I’m going to ke cvut off by the hell.

‘But 1 think if there’s an honest effart on both
sides to work Tor improvement in what’s going on that
1t ran be accomplished. I don’t think we need to
just take what we have now and restruciture it iﬁ the
private enterprise system.

CHAIRMAN UDDO:  I°m sorry.
MI5SS CATALAND:  That’'s okay, 1
have a key to the church.

I want to respond just to three guick peints
that were made in earlier panels versus gquestions,

It will cnly take about a minute. Two points.
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Orne, I think Mrs, Bernsteln sald thst we éhsuld
use more technology. Techrnology costs maney. Even
it we were to have access to Lexus and westlaw,'we
wouldn’t get what the ¢learinghouse has, which is a
fantastic rate because they service sg many peoplle,
they’re a large organization. Individual éfograms
wouldn’t have that. As you all knews laws are
becoming more and more complex. more and more time
cornsuming to do that research.

In the private attorney context, our private
attorneys who are pro bomo at a very vreduced ratey

dan’t want to take the time. They really want to

avail themselves of the Clearinghouse Review, the
computer assisted legal research and the back-up
renterse, That’ s wvery important to them. Thay’re not

going to take the time to use the Social Security

Reporter or the Medicare, Medicaid Reporter, which

evern scometimes auy staff can’t handle.

So, 1t’s movre complex ;nd it really i1sn’t
economically feasible on a one-to-one bhasis. I know
this 1 not nice to do and T criticize other people,
but we are one of 18 or 20 programs that haven®t seen

the first piece of ocur compuiter equipment from LGC

COUNTY COURT REPORTERS. INC.

Revistered Profesional Reporiess

(-.L'J'l ”l((l ‘\ it]t'l‘l { (‘L!'i!\i\ EBAbRY




vet. We’ve been told to call back every week since
the 1st of January, which we have done devmted;y, but
we haven t...we’ve got the screwdrivers. We’ve got
the manuales and I know, somewhere alaong the line
we're goling to see the computer.

Secondly, the North Daketa law aquestion, I think
that.yau asked, Mr, Valois, there really are soc many
areas of lawm in MNorth Dakota that haven™t been |
Ittigated within and without the-paverty law contesxt,
z@o in just resesarching state law,; particularly in
areas that involves poverty laws theré is virtually
ne ﬁrecedent. We yun infta that all the time.

That’s one of the reasons why we use the

Cigaringhouse Review and we use the back-up centers
and why we tell our private attorneys to do that,
tono, becaucse we an lLake thelr krnowledge of what’=
going on in other states and states that are similar
to North Dakota and plan...l mean, they know. We
call the Consumer Law Denter and they say., fuel
aagigtance programz? North Dakota iss vou bnow, one
of the top thrée in the country. VYou’ve got a good
deal there. Work with them and continue to werk with

them, On AFDRC, you’ve got a long way to go, these
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are the issues.

Saves us a lot of time and energys but the law
ien’t there in MNaorth Dakeota, so that’s why we use the
back-up centers to find out, you knows where things
are analogous,. to save us research time.

S0, I just wanted to vespond to those two
things, very guickly, even though it’s not directly
on the clearinghouse.

CHATIRMAM UDDO: Thank vou,
Miss Catalano.

MR. VALDIS: Mr. Leonard., are
vou presently, with respect to vour computer assisted
reésearchs I mean, whét do vyou UEE‘iﬂ“hQHSE? Do vou
Fave Westlaw and Lexus?

MF2 . LEDNQQD We have access to
noth aﬁd then we have ocur own computer system acs a
large portion of what’s in this private LSC private
library steored an it.

MR, VQLGIS: And when programs
call in, do vou charge them at a fived rate or an
Hourly rate or how do vyou charge them?

MR. LEONARD: We charge

programs Tor the Lexus and the Westlaw time and we
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charge them a stardard hourly rate that’s based on |
the rate that eventually is passed on to us fram LSC
and, as Miss Catalamo saids 1t7s at a bulk rate
through Lexus that comes through the federal
government, |

- MR, VALOLIS: I1t’s pas=ed on
from us to you?

MR. LEONARD: Fight. The
Lewus bill goes directly to LGC.

MR. VALOIS: I ape.

MR. LECNARD: And  the
bookbteeping staff ffgures some things aut and then
mends 1t on to the individual programs.

lMR. Val.0OIS: And the other
part vou determine yﬂurselvés?

MR. LEONARD: Well!., the in-
house computer services, we wilill search our own brief
bank without charge to programs.

MR. VALOIS: But you duo charge
ather peopls?

MR. LEONARD: We charge
péopla...wa charge non~L5C prople for the purchases

of the magazine and the purchases of pleadings and so
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MR, VALDIS5: But not for
computer research?

MR. LEONARD: lWe don’t really
provide that o non~-L5C people. It s not clear to me
if that’s al}owable under the Lexus.LSC bulk rate.

It may be and so we probably would do that, but I'm
not sure.

CHAIRMAN UDDO: Mr., Leonard.

let me just ask you one guestion.

What would you think 1t the Board approepriated

%7 or 8 millign dollars for clearinghouse and the

cliearinghouse Became the national gupport center and

took all the reguects for support services and the

clearinghouse made the determination as to how they
wiruld de§elop those services? NMNow that’s got to at
least interest yvou a little bit, %7 or $8 million
dollars.

ME . FEDNQRD: I think that
that guestion had heen ralsed back.arouhd 1982,
probably when Mr. Dumas and Mr. Mckeese were on the
Board and one of them said, let’s get rid of all the

natiornal and state support centers, bult keep the
}w
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clearinghouse. The cliearinghouse can be sent all of
the papers, for exampley, the subregulatory material
2t the Welfare Center that Mr. Freedman spoke of that
we don’t have ands frankly, we don’t have the staff
or expertise to know really what’=s in 1t.

If you were to give us the %7 or %8 million
dolliars that geoes to national support, wé would have
te develop all of that staff and expertise. I’ have
to go to New York and try and persuade Mr. Freedman
and hie staff to move te Chicago or find other pecople
and get'them to move to Chicago oy recrult the logal
-legal =taff that are already in Chicago and convince
them that working for us 1z a promotion and that they
shauld aveoid direct delivery of service ip clients.

Basically:; we’d have to replicate the services
that‘are already there.

CHATIRMAN UDD0:  You could open
it up to anyone who wanted toe compete with the
supplying of the services, couldn’t you?

MR. LEONARD: I’m sovry?

CHAIRMAN UDDD: Anyone who was
willing to develop the expertise or to supply the |

rvices could compete to de that. I mean, you’d

m

(3
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Mave a certaln amaunt of morney. inctead of the
programs buying the services, the clearinghouce would
buy the =zservices, be they from established support
centers or from private Industry or law schocols or
anyone who wanted to set up a.service.

MR. LEONARD: Do vou mean
tihat 1f ane of the attorneys in North Dalkota has a
welfare problem they would call me and I would
contact someone to provide welfare support and
coantract with them? Is that what you mean?

CHAIRMAN UDDO:  I'm sayiﬁg
that when vou got requests for certain kinds ot
gupport servicess 1t would be up to the clearinghcouse
te decide tow to deliver those servicesa whetﬁer to
contact Mr. Sable in Boston who would contract with-
you to supply him through clearinghouse or whethsr
you put it owut for bid for private legal research
groups that wanted to bild on supplylng consumer
research services or whatever.

MR, LEDNAPD: Well, I think
that’s sstablishing a bureaucratic roadblock. The
people would have to call ws and then we would figure

out who to pass 1t on to. It wouwld alsc reguire us
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Eal deve]dp a lot of =subetantive legal sxpertice and
to make sure that we’re making the right referral.
We make general réferrals now. We’ll have clients,
seemingly poor clients write wus for materiales and far
legal advice and we’ll refer them to the lgcal legal
Seryice orogram, to the 1océl Bar Association and if
it seems relevant, a natiaonal or state support
center .
But we do not try and provide legal advice. .
CHAIRMAN UDDD:  Thank wou and
I appreciate your taking the time to give us vour
thoughts and I thinlk that leaves with Mr., Marik. Yog
get the last word.

Yes, ma’am. Yes? You wanted to testify? Well,
wity don’t you let Mr. Mark go because he’s on the
schedule. I dom’t think...were you on the schedule?

MRS, WILLIAMES: No.
CHAIRMAN UDDO: Oh, okay.
Right after Mr. Mark.

MR. MARK:  I°d just like

i

to éay that when I first started with legal service
1 a8 rural area, I bhecame aware that there were

certain counties where the judges would, no matter
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how you got on the docket, would call the cases for
itegal services last. And 1 uvsed tg be very effected
by that until T realized ﬁhat on certain instances
the reason the judge called the case for legal
services last is berause he wanted to rule the way |
asked him to, but he didn’t want the private bar
there all wétchiﬂ@ Bim do it%.

So I became very mellow to the subject of being
last because I liked to win.
MR. VALOIS: So, maybe you’ll
win todavys too. |
MR. MARK: I don’t know. I*d
like to change tHe focus here today. First of all

I°d like to thank youw all for having me. 1°d like to

introduce myself,. My name ia‘RDbert Mark. I’m
primarily a country lawyer. I am alsoy, since 1784,
the Executive Director of Legal Services in Northeast
Migspuri, a %221,000 grantee, gerviﬁg over 25,000
eligible clients in 14 rura} Mortheastern Missouri
counties.

At the presenit, we are providing gervices to a

regiorm of this nations like gur host state Louisiana,

i

which 1s most crippled by the overseas flight of job
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and capital, as well as the sagging and disaster of
corn economy. Jo a family in Northeast Missowuri, a
few hundred dollars a year anly separates the
eligible client population from the gencreal
population.

Our Clients_are served primarily from our
principal oifices 1n Hannibal, Missouri, a farm
community which 1s probabkly most famous to you as the
boyheod home of Mark Twain.

To make my point thise morning, 1t 18 important
te discuss a little bit of the history of legal
services in Noritheast Missouril. Our.firm was
originally Tuwrded in, 1780 asg pgrimarily a steff
attorney provider. We operned our doors to clients in
May of 1281. We were one of the last field programs
funded in %he United States by the Legael Service
Covporation.

In laying ocur plans for delivery of éervicegg'
great care was taken to honor the public trust that
the covporaetion and. the public had placed an us. g
rented our office space Trom the Federal Office
Building in order to fully wutil:ize the federal law

Tibrary maintained by the U.S., District Court whaich
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sits in Hémhibal twice a year.

We purchesed used office furniture and basic, by
no means @xtravagant., office equipmeﬁt. Where
ﬁoggible, to show our good failth and interest in the
community, we purchased cur goods and supplies from
businesses operating within our 14 county service
area.

However, az & result of our frugality and our
long range planning, in 1982 we accumulated a surplus
of over $80,00C iIn legal services fugda. With this
surplus we developed a five year plan to expend it.

A plan that included the implementation of adjudicare

[

Qmpsﬁeﬁtz. It was our feeling that our clients, in
certain types of cases were more economically served
through the utilization of adjudicare. We also saw
adjudicare as a means by which to educate our small
and vurally isolated private bar to the legal needs
of the poor.

Our adjudicare componeht was developed after
monthe of in-house study. Very little cutside
suppoyt was either in existence or made availlable for
ar integrated delivery system.

Chortly thereafter, the corporation saw fit to
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mandate private attorney invelvement and also %o
restrict ghe carryover of sdurplus LSD funds.‘ PAeoa
result, legal services in Northeast Missourl was
required to reduce cur surplus to below 10 percent of
cur arnualized budget.

With corporats approval we implemented a
stepdown program which included the purchase aof
pxpensive word procescor equipment and the
sccelerated referral of cases through ocur adjudicare
component. However, effectualiration of this plan
caused aour agsncy considerable problems. We had no
date or support to guide us when we referyred
adjudicare cases, but the very short history or our
own adjudicare sxperlences.

In allocating casesy we used our average cost
per case per date to estimate how many cases we had
to open in oarder to spend down cur surplus.
Unfartunately the estimated expense wasg grossly in
grvor.  As a result our annual audit‘ravealed that
the program had gone frem an $80,000 surplus to a
$5Q;OOO LS50 deficit from fiscal 1982 through fiscal
1983,

I was appolinted interim Executive Director in
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Maroch of 1283, just about tﬁ@ time thalt someone from
the corporatiocn reallzed we were in deficit and
called me. an employvee who had never in the past been
involved in fiscal considerations, nor had I had any
training in that area, to fix thé problem as soon as
possible.

After two wvery ﬁﬂinful vears of total austerity,
salary give-backs by staff attorneys and layoffs., ocur
program now enjoys a very modest LSC and non-L.SC
funding surplus.

My purpose this marning...1t’s not this marning.
as vou cen see and I didn’t think we’'d be here this
long...my purpose this afterncen is not tDlSECDHd
guess the wisdam of either the regulatory
impositions...of either of these regulatory
impositions, but to advise this Committee and the
Board of the devastating effect that rapid and
unsupported policy changes have upon smaller
grantees.

Flease remember that before you is not just the
Erecutive Director of Legal Services of Northeast

Miesourli. You have also before you the Chief Fiscal

DFticer, the Fund Raising Officer, General Councel,
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Training Coordinator. Litigation Director, FPAI
Coordinator, Chief Personnel Officer, Managing
Httorney, Public Relations and Community Education
Director aof Legal Services of Northeast Missouri.

These functions are all performed in addition 1o
thaﬁ function for which I was primarily hired, that
of being a simple country lawyer providing quality
iegal representation to over 25,000 low income
individuals in Northeast Misspuri.

As a committee of one, wes the Committee, urge
this Committee to consider patience, caution and most
importantly, planning in effectuating amy policy
change. 1n this insténce, the chang:ing of the
structure,s of state, national and clearinghouse
BErVICEeS,

Speaking as a small program directaor. and 1
think my axperlence here this morning, uﬁderpins My
concerm as a small program divector in that an ad hoc
coemaittes of large program directors deftermined who
was going to speak when, this morning without calling
It is my feeling that the proposal would

virtually sliminate the availability of the many
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dorens of experte in substantive areas of the law

that the various national support centers provide.

Almost daily we make availlable to cur staff, our

4 adjudicare and our pro baono counsel clearinghouse
| :

5 N i articles,; practice manuals and case assessments and
8 u ' developments. 1 do not believe that the cost to me
7 % of 211 these collective services would be dollar for
a ﬁ dellar equal toc my increased funding under this

G arapesal .

o The basis of this belief is founded in my belief
i that large urban pragrams would use additionél

12 ; funding to develep or subsidize existing in-house

13 i support services. Bécauae the bulk of the fﬁnds

¢ would not be suhgranted, natianal support centers

5 ; would have to raise their price in order to make

& ¥ services avallable to me.

7 i By way of an ewample, in 1284 ocur program

8 ; reguested a training event in consumer law from a

19 | sicster égency, a fTield pragram. The sister agency
20 - was a large urban project. We were fequi}md to pay &
21 f daily rate for the trainer, plgé his expenses. The
22 cost to us was over %220 per day for two days of

23 SErVICES,
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Please compare thils two-day event expernse with
the multitude of practice volumes, clearinghouse
articlesy NCLC mewsletters and individueal cacse
aésesgments pravided by the MNationmal Consumer Law
Center. In addition, National Consumer Law (Cernter
attgrneys attempted training at the MNLADA new lawyer

training ang annual meeting which members of my

"mrogram attended.

I NCLEC charged us a sum even close to the fees
charged by ocur sister field program, the natianal
suppart for censumer services alone would far exceed
cur present annual budget for training and travel in
1927. Mow please multiply the cost to me of this ane
service by 17, representing the 17 national support
centers.

Armother example. In 1283 and 1984 the
corporation with littie or no divection granted
almoet $4,000 in unsolicited special grant funde for
client board training. Though our staff had numerous
conversations to discuss the use of these funds, the
truth was that we could not effectively cut time ouﬁ
of our case loade to plan and effectuate a training

event.
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Irm 1285 T made & commitment to utilize these
funds in 19B4. I guess 1 should have sent the money
back, but I made the mistake of belleving that since
you all senmt 1t to me for the purpoge'of client bpard
training, vou must have waﬁfed me to train my client
boafd member s . .

1 solved my problem by cqﬂtacting and reguesting
assistanée from the Midwest Training and Resourca
Center. The Center planmed; preéareﬁ materials,
solieited the trainer and generally designed a
seminar which we not only made available to ocur
client board members, but open to othér grantees. We
hosted board members from as far away as Nashville,
Tenneszeé end Umahas Nebrashka.

While staff{ was wholly =2mployed in this event
for the week of the trainings the hours of tiame and
planning and preparation were performed by the
Center. As such, no great amount of disruptiaon
agrocurred Ain our case Joed. This typg_of suppor t
offers my management commitiee the flexibility to be
a good trainer while attending te my case load.

Fimally, please consider that 1 have & staff

that voluntarily accepted pay cuts in order to
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bhalance our budget. While avoiding the layoff of a

Erother aticrney was considered when we glected to

have pavyback,., The primary consilderation in the

salary give-back was to provide continulty of

services to ogur clients. .

Since halancing our budget, ralses have been

foew, small and irregular. If vou placed at my

disposal an additiomal $10,000 or $12,000 how do I

justify not granting the money for support to these

employees as raises or even pessibly the subsidy of

padly needed equipment which we haven’t had the

funding to either replace or acquire in the first

clace.

I°’m not deluded into believing that there is ro

roocm for improvement 1n support services and in state

support. remember that I7m from Missourl. Show me

state support even exists before vou tell me to fix

it,

I would like to see more funding for

clearinghouse to not only continue to do what they

do,rbut possibly to develoap state support services

for the sewven states such as Missocurl who don’t have

ATy

state support. T think they’ve developed brief
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hanke and state by state substantive artlcles and
review materials.

In addition, I, like perhaps several members of
this Committee, can’t see subsidizing several
separate management entities for national support
Cenﬁerg. It would seem to me that %cme combination
or sharing of management might serve to better
utilize the limited funding that we all have
available to us.

I might add that the gentleman, Mr. Wallace., has

left, but I am one of the radical few in Misspuri who

]

has advocated the-elimination of seven separate legeal
services field providers and replacing 1t with a
statewide ﬁVGQOSal.

In way of analogy though., I°d like to say that
if I were to make thaﬁ proposal to the =ix octher
directors in my state [ suspect I would have the same

~eaction that Mr, Icon got from U.5. Air.

-

The fact of the matter is, institutions change
WET slqwly. It might seem self-defeating that I
would advocate elimination of the artificial
guidelines that creaste my program, but I would

challenge each of you to manzge the program that was
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left after every other field program carved outb their
counties and thelr place In the woerld and left 14
Northeast Missourl counties in this nation to be
served by ong agency.

That’s what I’m doing. I’ve got all the
lefﬁoverﬁ in this country after everybody else.was
funded.

Finally, I would prefer that the corpofation
clegan up lts cwn house. And, inefficiernt as my
comments concerning management of national support

is, it 1 ahead by leaps and bournds of the

I

corporation because of the rapid staff turnover and
the rather fickle change in policy and direction on
the part of this Hoard.

The support provided by the coarporation is
viritualily ﬁonexigtEﬁt. By way of graphic example, [
have iﬁ my fand the letter I rec@ivedrwith my refund
tsward my airline passage to atténd a seminar
designed by the corporation to train me in the new
CGR procedures and the compeuter that yvou all were
goiﬁg to buy me.

Well, we’re a emall program. I point owt by way

aof sxamplie, three—tenths of onre percent of my
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armualized grant was expended for me to come here
this morning...this afternoon, all day and all
Q@ekemd. That’s because [ hawve to fly ecanomy. And
to fly sconomy that means I have to be away from my
family over a Saturday night and because we don’t
have a lot of money, I stay in a fleabag hotel where
they wouldﬁ’t even turmn on the air conditiening for
me lazt night.

The pmiﬁt I°m trying to make 1 that we have to
plan in advance to attend any kind of training and we
rave to have the maoney and I will assure yvou all that
svery penny that’s spent by Northeast Missguril Legal
Gervices is in my head and 17m aware of where 1t is
énd where 1t7s going angd while $31.935 méy not seem
like a lot of mOTEy to evervbody here today, that’s
what I had to eat and gel nothing for when thoss
training sessions were cancelled and ! had to pay a
penalty on my alrline tlcket.

I would have been terribly offended‘if You
hadn’t let me addreass you today. becau=me three—tenths

of one percent of my amnmualized budget would have

been spent for nothing.

Finally, I1°d like fto make one comment and I
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think this is reinforced by what I've witnessad here
today. ? have never been to one of these hefore and
I assure vou 1’11 never he back.

The corporation, the support centers and the
field programs bave to end the animosity which may be
cauged by ideological differences, accumulated
arimosity over the years of trying to get along in
agrder that we might better serve our clients.

We in the field don’t care, and television has
nplaysd an lmpoartant part in rural areas. because 1
rar use yvour big city terms. We in the filield do not
care about belt line i1ssues. Idebldgy fras nothing to
don with what we’re doing.

_He daily strive to provide excellent legal
assistance to our clients. We do sc in a judicious
and econcmical marnnmer . By our pevception legal
services has undergong an evolutionary process whichs
while sometimes painful has resulted in a Qnique ard
Sutcegaful collaboration of goverﬂmgyt, private
ageﬁcie& and private lawyers.

In our minds despite the difficulties, the
provision of legal services represents the best of

aovernment largess. Npt by your efforts in the
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corpaoration gr

centers, but b

countyy. We simplie country lawyers

caring about *t

I thank vou for allowiﬂg me to addreses the

Committer toda

Mr. Mark, it would have been a great loss 11 we

hadn’t let you

through the efforts of the support

y and through oul efforts out in the

he needs of gur clients.

Vi

and city lawyers,

CHAIRMAN WUDDQO: Thank vyou.

address us today. VYour comments

very well taken and I hope you do come back to

of these meetil

inciteful and

ngs . because I think you’re very

were

Some

very wise and we could probably stand

to hear from vou and people with vour experiences

more often.

any guestions,

Why hasn®

whiy ..

MR, MARK: Thank you.

CHAIRMAMN WUDDD: Do you have

Baob?

t Missouri had state support?

MR. MARK: I have no i1dea.

CHaIRMAN LDDO: Anyone

MR. MARK: I suspect we

crne of the last to carve out our field program
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that time there just wasn’t state suppor t maney to bhe
had. Rick...gltting behind me probably knows more |
about 1t than [ do.

MR, VALOIS: Since vyou don’t
have a state support unit, what do youw do when
YOU. .. you heard these folks today talk abowut what
they perceive to be their need. Qhat do you da?

MR. MARK; WKell, I’ve heard a
lot of concepts here today in discussing state
support which I7ve never heard before.

A 1 pointed out faor tralining. 1 purchased 1t
from a sister program for %220 a day.

MR. VALOIS: How about if vou
Mave what you think is a peculiar or new or discreet
1egal_problem that somehody eles in your state may or
may not have experienced and you don’t have a state
support unit to turn to o ask about theat. What de
you do?

MR. MARK: If the national
support center can’t address it for us and help us
witﬁ ity we tell the client. we can’t help you.

M. VALDOIS: Do youw have some

law schoolz Iin Missouri?
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MR, MARK: Yes,. The closest
ie P20 miles away. It’s ver*Idifficult to utilize
those servigces without adding considerable expense.
MR. VALOIS: What kind of
library facilities are available to you?
MR. MARK: Right now, as 1

said, the office space is in the Federal Courthouse

and they have a pretty decent federal libravy. QOur

in-house library is mainly composed of national
support center publications,. BNA, We used to buy a
lot of CCH, but franily i1t just gat too expensive for
us. We have our own set of Missouri Statutes...
anﬁotatéd cset of Missouri Statutes. It’g very
probably the smallest field program library in the
country, but az ! said, righé upstairs and made
available to us, 1z a complete federal library.
Across the street in the State Courthouse, there 15 &
comhlete set of West Regional Reporters, so...

In terme of finding the law in those sourcess we
are pretty luchky. If I had to find legialative
hisfory, 1 would be lost without national support.

Ifd'juﬁt also like to say in listening to what

was going on here today, I think this Committee
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really ran understand why the free mariet wouldn’t
dictate what services are necessary from nationgl

A

support. I think the hest way to analyze this is

just to loock at what is an average of about %8.50 per
pOar person across the country. If you just sent out
a wveucher to every paory person for $8.SO and said, go
for 1ty get all the legal services you‘ﬂeed, none of

2

thoze vouchers would be used because there’s no such
thing as 48,50 woerth of legal advice. Thank you.

MR . VALQIE: Thank you, Myr.
Mari .

CHAIRMAN UDDO: All right. The
hotel is thrmwing us out, s Mrs., Williamss can vou
cenfine vour remarks to two or three minutes?

MRS, WILLIAMS: ‘Yes.

CHAIHMQN‘UDDD: Okay. Waould
you do that very guickly, because the hotel has asked
us to vacate the room.

MRS. WILLIAMS: My name is
Fozemarie Verntris Williams and contrary to same of
theAthings I’ve heard about the complaints about, 1
thinikk there are 11 of you on the Boardy [ can’t

pxpect 11 people to work miracles when we have
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thousands of people cut here and wé have praoblems,
A1l 1°d like to ask yau ig, please do not
eliminate the state support centers nor the field
services, because we cannot do withgut them. Without
the state support crenters, the prime counsel to legal
aeryices clients would not have the training that
they have as a result of thelr help and their
support.
| I'd also like to say that I, from the things
that Mrs. Smart said about the state support centers,
the problems that we have and all this other stuff,
but I7m going to ask you please not to defund the
state support centers because we need them. And not
onl? in lLowvisiana, but all over the United Gtates.
It’srimpossible to...1in 1982, this was tried and
1t didn’t work and 1T we needed state supporf centers
in 1982, we need them even more now, because we have
far more prcblémg than we had than.
Thant yours very much.
CHAIRMAN UDDD: Thank yoau,
ma’am. And thank you_ali for yvour time, patience and
narticipaltion.

{WHEREUPON, the proceedings were concluded at
S5:30C pom.)
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CAPTION

The foregoing Proceedings came on in the matter.,
o the date, and at the time and place set out on the
title page hereof.

It was requested that the Proceedings be taken
by ;he reporter and that same be reduced to

typewritten form.
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CERTIFICATE

STATE OF VIRGINIA:

AT LARGE:

I, Sandra A. Moser, Notary Public for the State of
Virginia At Large, do hereby certify that the foregoing
was reported by stenographic and méchanical means, which
matter was held on the date and at the time and placé
set out on the title page hereof, and that the foregoing
constitutes a true and accurate transcript of same.

I further certify that I am not related to any of the
parties, nor am I an employee of or related to any of the
attorneys representing the parties, and I have no finan-
cial interest in thg outcome of this mafter.

- GIVEN under my nand and seal this 17th .day of March,
1987.
My Commission Expires: ?
i\ \‘ \-\\f-.‘

o

December. 3; 1989 BRI

TNotary Public
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